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FUGITIVE, I.

ALV‘IIH(ARPIS with alieses,

ED/iARD GEORGE BREXER ~ Victim,

CHARACTEROr cast KIDMA PING, "'_;j,l,-'g :
HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;. - -

0. £1218; et els OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;

SJNOPSIS OF FACTS:

%- ’
PA
. *

o\~

REFEREN(;E H
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f;mslow and VWerner at Daytonz Beach. Miss Helen

EQ_J —
APPROVED AND

FORWARDED:

GOTIES DRSTLC Yk

“5 S NATIONAL FIREARS ACT. - .
. . v . .,‘_,\ i SRR g

Vr, and Mrs, Charles norn, Ardmore, Pe., rel te that E
they ente ed intd negotiations with William’finslow . -

“.arner at Deytona Beach, Fla,, durlng peri-

od from Mprch 1st to 27th, 1936, whereby they were to. . .
receive ploceeds from winnings of ruce horses at Trop~.
ical Park, Fle. Charles Hom was to advance $40,000

to Warner and Winslow, and then receive the proceeds

from the winnings, which were to be $312,000; Werner .

was to furmish §50,000 cash, and Winslow $50,000, ~~ = ~

Sumez type of bunco game carried on by Williep E,{Mead

during the month of biarch, 1933, when Martin)iiunder-

lich was fleeced of the sum of 200,000, Hofn is

still carrying on negotiations with these parties '

and left Fhiledelphia on March 30, 1936, to contact

Johl responeible ci tizen residing at 3037 Carbridge .. i
Street, Fhiledelphies nelexN{eck unlcnoln 1n nuu« o

delphia, Pas 3“ s PR
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Report ot Special Agent IY. E. Honton, Kamaa City,

Mo,, dated January 20, 1936; ° '

Report of Special Aeent B. Fe Fitzsimons, J’ackson— e

L,

!hl

ville, Fla,, dated larch 19, 19363 ""‘7“"-,}-.'
Teletype from Philadelphia Office to Jacksonviuo SR
Office, dated March 30, 1938, . . ; R S
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DET.IIS} . AT PHILADEIPHIA, PA.
. Mr, Cherles Horn, 10 Church Road, &xdmore, .. -'__',.-.A.
P Pa., in company with Mrs, Horn, appeared at the Philadeiphia Bu= . R
reau Office on Varch 29, 1936, and related the following expe:-l- ,
ences which tranapired at Daytona Beaﬂh, l‘lorida: SRy el
t. \ " rt . O RN

Toon : On or about Fobrwry 27, 1936, they (Mre

snd Mrs Horn} departed from Philedelphia in their own automow
bile, icraham-Paige Sedan, bearing 1936 Penns"lvanigﬁoepsg‘___'
taze 78Y10, procesding directly to Daytona E‘aoh Fla, after -7 .
stayTig @t this resort for e few days, they went to the Spanish’ S
Villege Court, Ridgewood Road, Holly Hills, Fla,, & suburb of * ' .' °
Daytona Beach, where they rented a cottege, About M¥erch Srd or” 7
thereaboute, while on the beach et Daytona Beach, they wers ape .
proacked by & party who introduced himself as William Winglow, ~ -
Several meetings were had efter March 3rd, {2 which Winslow bew .
czme very familiar with the Horns, relating his experiences on: . .
race tracks, and steting that he fwas from Cincinnati, Ohioj; thet . . -
be was acquainted with one Judge]Beker, who was connected withk o

- ~the American Horse Breedera' Asspsiction; that he knew Judge - -
Beker 1s a wealthy man, heving obtained this wealth through his - =~ -~
affilietions with & gambling syndicate in Dcytone Beach, Fle,

About Marslk 17, 1936, VWirslow stated .

thst he hed seen Judse Beker in the Breekers Hotel at Daytona

Beach. 4t the time this statement was made, Mr. &nd Mrs, Horn

were on the beach and were tulking to Winslow, ~ A few minutes

leter a strenger appeared, walking past the trio, and Winslow -

made the remark, "There's Judge Baker now,™ Going direotly up .

to this stranger, he esked bim if be wes from Cincinmnati{, Obhio}

the men replied in the negative, Winslow etated that he looked

80 ruch like Judge Baker, of Cincinn=ti, The man stated that

be knew Judge Baker, and that he was connected with him in the

horse-recing game, and that his name was D, A, Varner, There=

efter, a geries of cooforences were had between Mr. &nd Mrs.Horn,:

Winslow, and Warner, and §25 were advanced by Winslow on & bet

on a horse at Tropical Fark on a 5-to-l ehot, The horse came in - .
S first, end Warner returned to the party and dieplayed $125, stat-
v . 4ing that he had a card which gave hin an entxee to the gambling :} .
' syndicate in Daytona Beach,. Later, a bat for $1000 wes plncod -

uith the same syndicate on another horae nt Tropical Park ona. '

o ows
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5-to-1 nhot, and Warner re turned w;lth 86000. It was then ar-
ranged thet Mr. and Mrs. Horn &nd Wirslow would ocbtain a room
: ‘ in the Breakers Hotel, Winslow registsred for this room, i%
.- 7. being #9 {the nemp in which registration was made is unknown -
to Horn), Warner then pleced a bet through the eyndieate for .
£158,000 on a horse on & B=to-1 shot, The Horns remeined in-
the roon while #arner placed the bet at Daytona Betoh through

-
[
ﬂ‘q
-

the bet, but inasmuch as Warner did not place cash for the bet
apd gave a certified check, which was not honcred throush the
syndicate’s auditor, that he (Warner} would have to produce the
cash before the winnings could be turced over to him, The Jew-
ST ish men had the money in & bleck zipper bag, and it was counted
B in Room #9 at the Sreskers Hotel, Horn stated that he saw the
money, end was within a few feat of sams, and he is quite sure
" ~tkat it was pot oounterfeit; that the tota.l smount was nhotn to
¥inslow, Warner, and the Hornses . - - o -

Vinslow stated thet he could reise §40,000
of this &mourt, and Warner cleimed that he could reise #60,000,
end the $68000 won on the §1000 bet would moke the total if Horn
could reise £40,000; that they would then divide the £312,000
- (this emount being the winninga from the §156,000 bet on & 2-to-l’
ghct) among thems, Horn, being the owner of a truet fund, which
is heing baudled through tae Provident Trust Company of Phila-',

in en effort to obtain the $40,000 to enter into this wventure,
Going as far as Jacksonvills, i'111., ke parked his cer in the

on Suturdey, Karch 28, 1936, and registered in the Rotert Morris

r

I R :- S
Subnequent to their arrival at the nobert
Morris Hotel, the Horns received a telegram from ¥arner, the sube
e - stence of -hich was that Winslow's figure was betwesn $45,000 and -
N £60,000, and thet he (Warner) expected to hear from Winslow not
P leter than the next morning, the 29th, In response to this wire

-;..- .

[AEEE latad the ubovo. .

the gambling syndicate, The horse came in first, and there ap-- -f .
peared on the soene a Jewish men who steted he was peady to pay ', .

Bratright Garaga, anl boarded a plane, arriving in Fhiladelphia - .. -
Hotel, Room 812. l{rs. Hom acoompanied her husbend on this trip.

) After due conaidemtion wap given the mat- '.
ter, the Horna appeared at the Bn:lladelphia Bu“eau Ofricg a.nd To-

&

dclphia, decided to leeve Deytona Beach, Fla., for Philsdelphia -'--"""

." ..
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Mr, Horn forwerded a Night Ietter under date of March 28th, ad-.. " + .
vising that they arrived in the Robert Morris Hotel at Philadel- S
rhia, and were occupying Room 818, On March 29, 1936, et 8 P. K, o
the Horns receiveld & telephone cell from the Breskers Hotel et = . ¢
Deytona Beach, Fla,, to the Robert Morris Hotel, in which Warner , - -
informed them that Winslow hzd obtained his part of the money, "
and that he (Warner) was ready to negotiate with & reypresentative -
of the gambling eyndicate if Horn had obtained the $40,000, Horn
stated that he would not be eble to enswor this question until

the Providert Trust Connany opened on larch 30th at © A. M.,

Desoriptions of the individuals with whom
the Horna hed dealings will to set out later in thia report.

In chacking the address 3037 Csmbridge
Street, Philed lphia, it vas sscertaired that this is the home
‘of '¥r., billian]Gohl, and that the folloaing persons resided in
this house: nuel, whko works for Schmidt's Brewery as & brewm .
er ; Helen, a trlerhone operator; George, an employes of Lit Broth-
ers Depertoment Store; Varie, who is the housekeeper; Williem, a
rainter, and Reingold, Senior and Junior, also painterse

Mr, I, Levin, owner of the neighborhood
grocery, etated that the Gohls have resided there for the paat .
ter ye2rsz; that they are reputable people 8nd cre considered to -+
be well thought of in this neig‘.:borhood. . o -

At the Sub-Post Orfico, leth and Norse
Streets, inguiriec were made, and it was found thgt no mail ¢2
any quentity go2s to this reafdence. Mo doubt Gohl is Marie,
who was corresponding with her aiater in Florida, e
A
The nams of Miss Helen Heck does not ap~
pear in the City or telephone directories of FPhiledelphie., .,
: p . ' ',&.‘ _.-:‘- '? | . oo :
. F:- ‘

-

e e W wp

The followirg deseriptions were furnished
by ). end Mrs. Horn:
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- ... Name: - - WILLIAM #INSIOW el
: Heights B - LI L S ‘ e
Welght: / = 188 4 . oS ST .
Eyes: -« Blue - - - D - S
Eairt - Sendy; combed ltraibht back g A

Complexion:  Light; freckled Co B S

Teeths Good - . R R

Speech: Mid-western type . .- 77 . Uie -

Mr, Horn clajms this individual i{s very dram= - =~ -~ =
atic and uses good Englishe At the time the R
negotiations were entered into, he was weering T
striped trousers, black end white shoes, and a R
grey felt hat, He is the owner of an Oldemo-. " -
bile Seden bearing Florida license plates (num-

S — bers unknown). He steted he had an aunt living’ RPN

. on Grendville Avenue, Daytone Beach, Fla,, and - - - w«-t-e
that he waes well acquainted at the golf course
on Ridgewood Road. He smokes Chesterfield cig-
srettes continually, and consumes only half the
cigarette and then disposes of sameo

" Name: - D, A. WARNER
Height: 5* 10"
. Weight: 168 _ : . o
; o Ages ’ 42 . - . - S ' E S
o T Complexfoni. Dark HE
Teeth: - Good; gold edgo on upper fronta
Hair: Curly; sandy
Ghara.cteristice. Smokes cigarettes; has & poker o a0
tace, good dresser, . . o7 T et
Mr, Horn stated that at the time they were 1n R T
: ' the Breukers Hotel, Varnoer was wearing a brown N T
< S . suit, light-weight with a pinch-back, which looked Tt
to be very expensive. '

no = 4 .. . - e L T S UL L P LS LR R S Y N S A "--‘ovr mr.q, . v



At the tims the Horns called at the Fniladelphia Office, they -

A ()
4
(The Jewish man mentioned) _ |
e B Name: . Unkno'n 4 v ,‘.'{,.lﬂ;'....','.vr;,.\l’r. ,".' A RRIE -
© Age: < SR Tl el e
Weightx i 165 ."'.". . . - & . - .-}.. . r :,_-x- TR,
Helght: ' 6 . YTl L o
Eyes:: Black - Sl T s e
Hairs Black; olly ' . eveno LBl
Teeth: Not knmown . -+ LS4 T 0RT 0 Cen e T
Dress; Wore dark blue suit e
-av.-_,‘ B "
After the sroremention-ed facts were givén by
the Horns, the Bureau wes telephonically contacted, and Su- _ . ,
rervisor Foxworth fnstructed that & teletype dbe forwarded to ;
the Jacksonville Office, These instructions were comrlied <
with, and a resume of Horn's ectivities in Deytona Beach
-~ -was given; 1t eleso being etated that the Horns' ocr was : )
at Boatright's Gurange in Jackeonville, and thet the Horns -~ ~ -~ =
were willing to cooperate with the Bureau,
UNDEVEIOPZD LEAD
J+Ci’SOUVILLE OFFICE - o
Will adviee the results of conferenoce had with )
Vr, &nd Mre, Horn upon their arriwl in Jecksonville, Florida, .
relative to the connection of #illiam E. Mead with this con- .
fidence game, ~ . B
“PENDING=- = ‘ |
C v . : » b ‘__.'. o o - '.—" '_ )
Addendum¥ | ’ AL P

"were shown the photogrephs of all Subjeots in the 1nstant caae,
but could identify none of them, >



"’,’ - 1448 Ztené=rd Bufldins . ‘ : ' \
: . Clevcland, Ohio o . \

T - e —

» 3 .1. }
/ Sreciel Arent 4n Charge, - L SRR Tl L )
Fittsbursh, Fennsylvunie, : o L P e
Docr Sir: | RZ: BuID S
~ - L. . - . -»! . :A‘ - A ._-__‘ _\‘._4"-‘, .r ) op
. A N o s . : : ‘ .- |
i In sccordarco with telep}-.one convnra’tion I‘ hdav, . )
“Plerse fin? encloaed hcre‘-'!th tvo photozmph of Fred '\mter, . S )

ali-s F“a:'rt 1n~, elias H-roldfKinz,.

Very truly yours, ° .. ... |
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Post Office Pox 812 */

~ ‘pril a. 193‘. ,‘}»;7‘ "
‘\ . - Y . 4 1 -, _- ." “‘,-." A K

Spociel Agent inm Charge,
Kew Orleans, louisiana,

Re: BIRKID,

Deer Sir:

A review of the Chicego Office file in the sbove
__entitled esee reflects the following undeveloped leeds Ihich
“should receive sttention by your office; )

'Ihe report of £peclel sgent C, ¥. Toulmo, Kew
Orleans, Louisiena, deted Januery 8, 1936, requested that your
office, at Pess Christien, Missiseippi, exhibit photogrephs of
the subjects in this cese to verious individusls in an effort
to ascertain the §dentity of the {ndividusl clesiming to bde &
brother of Gladys}Cawyer., This is considered of possidle im-
portance, insmmicH ea there is @ possidility thet this i{ndivia- ..
ual might be 1denticel with the other fucitive -ubjocta in thll .
0880 or possidly e contect for them, . , 4

The report of cpecisl igent ¥, J. lscehu, xndhnap-
olis, Indiena, dsted Jenyary 8, 1936, requested investigetion
eoncerning Williem Elm ead and companions snd to odtein infor- -
mation concerning nm—;‘ n-her, ea dhgod usochto or Iload.

The report or Epeciel Agent !. J. i'm. ciweland,
Ohio, dated Felruary 13, 1938, requested tha# you eontuct inves-
tigetion eoncerning the telerhone eslls sot out fn the dodldy of
that report, wbich calls wore made ;;gt arvaxd Club at ' -

Cleveland, Ohloe. oy qORDED & IND J 4'76 - ‘ 0 3(,_“1’ -

" The report of Epecial ucnt Je J{ Koehan, Indien~
cpouo, Indfana, 4ated December B30, 1935, requisted lnveatigatlon
by your office at the race trecks esoncerning villiem Xlmer J.

It is requested thrt you edvise this office the detes tha
tracks will be open end whut arrengements have been mad
certain whether ¥illiem Elmer Mead will troquenLihou i%l. -

LT 141938
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The ncksonviue office letter deted )‘obrw T
2’, 1936, requssted thet you sdvise that offiece whether tu-
ther inquiry wes desired concerning an {ndividuel named SRR

DBQO. . . crt - - ;
Very truly yours, L . = ‘.’?_‘. -
s - : -~ 4‘ R

. . D. M, L:DD, T
RCS/ehe . Bpeclel fgezt {n Charge, ..~ L
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mg‘:;onlciMMAT ‘cmcm, OHIO - .-~ " .. =~ " S rieno. Veg x,} T
REFORT MADEAT - . DATE wHEN MADE remopron . REFORT MADE®Y . L e s A

QUARA, REBRASKA . | 4/4/36 | 4/3/36 KENNETH LOGAN © @ .

vme gyyIN KARPTS, with eliases, FUGITIVE, Is Oe o R
#1218; DR, JOSEPH POMDRAN, with aliases, = | KIINAPING: HARBORING sKD
FUGITIVE, To Os #1232; HARRYLAPEEIL, with | OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE: NATIONAL

alfeses, FUSITIVE, I. Oe $1236, et al, | FIREARMS ACTe

' EDWARD GEORCECBRE{ER * = VICTIM. -

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

- - i - - . - - o
Mra, carrio\?i‘ookwood, 1923 Bmott Street, Omaha, - ,
advises MapChamberlain former yoomer at her home; = .
believeas telephone oall from Cedar Repids to Peoria,
Illinois by May Chanberlain was t0 mother of Mrse .-

777 Chemberlatn; abouts May Chemberlain L

“Pe.

REFERENCE: Report of cial Agent Je Be Culbertson, Omaha, Nebrnkt,
_ .. dated 3/23/86 . ;.. . o Ty
R Sl S A

m|ns: K Lo “ ..7; - ¢ N -
o _ Mrse Carrie Lockwood, 1925 Bimett Street, Omaha, Nebraska,
advised Agent that her former residence at 420 Avenue A Northeast, Cedar Repids,

Iowa was a rooming house, and that she had numarous roomers there Quring the time

that she 1ived in Ceder Rapids. She edvised Agent that May Chamberlain stayed
with her for & period of several months and that during the time May Chambaerlaim

was there, she received mumerous at all hours of the day and -
night from lossal

" 0 her knowledge, the only long-distance ep
her residence im Cedar Rapida were made by May Chamberlain to Peoria, Illinois
for the purpose of contacting her, May Chemberlain's, mother; howevery ¥rse - .

TN
SrECiAL ASENT DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

APPROV
\4 W CHARGE

ms / ;.qém......,,., 7157 10369 PRSI

’nuﬁﬁﬁ 237%5 g4, Louts = 1 (Infe] Wr{\ Ml

L.
X |

Cleveland « 1 (Inf,) , ]
Cincinnat{ « 2 Chicago = 2 (Connelliey)
Omaha = 8 8te Panl « 1 (Inf,) | — <\




Lockwood could not furnish the name or address of May Chamberlain’s mother, 8he , ,
edvised Agent that che did not know a Mrae\Condon; however, it was her bdelief that ‘e
... Mrzs Condon may bes the mother of May Chamberlains . She further stated that Nay:.... v

. . Chemberlain was separeted from her huad=nd who was yruently 1dving in codar Repids- *“"

... on the west side of towns However, she could not furnish his first neme or exact . »,' N
> @ddreass  She aleo advised that May Chamderlain was the wother of two soms,’ one il
. about 12 ‘years of age 'and the other around 18 years.) She mtates that when Mey %% ’73
: -;_' Chamderlain left her residence that she Went to Canter Foint, Jowa Sbout 19 milgs: *z..: <
;/ . from Oedar Rapids to the hano or s nistu'o Eonnr, she 414 not ho: tho name of ° SR
thil liml‘. RN .’ R ,-. LR P el f' f:‘;,- ;:,'-»'ﬂf? o A;'; =4 "' - 9? I

T _'u- s y.-:':x'a e ]

A T 'Mrss uckrood edvissd that one nomo}iccan, s11 Piret ano, N -',':f

Codar Rapids, Iowa was apparently a close friend of May Chamberlain, and in tho et

© event that any further information was &esired relative to May Chamberlain she -
would advise that Florence McCell be contacteds Mra, Lock‘ood furaished Agent vith
the tollowlng description of MAY ORAMBERLAINS‘ - Ff/‘ ‘ :

e 2 v’ T -~

1

* ‘-_‘ - -.,‘, .

i U IR S AN A R .
A R &A N ‘-‘: ..'.; ’1, .
SR © Age BT 6
1 D
A - ;- , ) mr ..;_ \-,
. R . - 4 s

el et Ryes T s lann ’ - e L
Weighs - : Around 135 ponx_lds R, - .
Build - Woll bufls - - oy L :

R R e et TR 3 L SRR i triis e e et AT T L rr,'mx L e v-a—v..—-. T A AT A
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) A Fost Office Box 2118 .
T : : DCetroit - KieMgan * - .
; ipril 4, 1936 -

28 -

-~ * e .- RPN “ i *vs e

; T CEN R TR v

. Sy P . . "y,,.” LR oo X pER % .- -",‘\, ff‘ &y
Special Agent in Charge - IR Soa L wr":',‘
Buffalo, New York . - ... - L T, S i
) i R | - ,-_. "_‘-.-_- .. L ‘s 2 . ¥ ik

Dear Sirs S - C T e e
Re: BRIKID A

On A;ril 1, 19368, Special Az-nt in Charge, J. Po =~ . " _
Lacrarland of the Cleveland Office advised the Detroit Bnre& e -
.fficq by telephone that Fref\:unter, present associate of s
AlvinCiarpls, might seek employment in Detroit, Liehigan, as e T
a stick mn in a dice gete from either “Lefty’ Em:x or Fits- ~

patﬂck. ) - ,. o e el . . 1’5".}. re : .“.:4»‘ -- :‘ ’-"-\
T It i{s noted in the report of Speclal Agent R. 8. T o .

¥iller d2ted February 24, 1336, fn the eame entitled “Unknown
Sub Jects, llercheats ational Bank Xluukirk, Now York; Bank

Robbery, litisnal rotor Vehicle Theft Act, Unlarful Fleeing

to Avoid Froesecution™ that Buffelo 1s the office of orizia Coe L -
in this case and this report sets out a lead to the Jacksom- e o
ville, Florida Office to ascertain the pressnt aldreas of - .. .. ,
"Lefty" Clark who is anevod to be uvlng in llami. Florida | o

at tnis tim, - ) ”, N )! ,ﬁ
It 1 roquested that you meamely notify the =
results of the Jacksonville lead, as the present location of
"Letty" Clark ll desimd by th. Dotroit Bnroau Otﬂco. - '"...~ P
- L ' Vary truly youri;_" ~“ S LT
1. BURES /' - . T " B He. Bein.eh ‘:: o - _: ; ﬁs '__.:_
cc-Bureau Special Agont in Charge - LT

Cincinnaty =~ = e
§t, Paul -~ - Tl - 03L,L !

R - 455 O hwowﬁﬂﬂwpmm
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he following message, mbpcl to the terms on back Iwnoj, which are Aereby agreed to

EL PASO, TEXAS, APRIL 8§, 1936
D ECODTE

D. Brantley

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Us. S. Dept of Justice

224 Federal Bldg.

Oklahoma City, Okla. /

Re Brekid J’aok/bampball has returned to Midland,
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Foat O0ffice Box 812 ’6/
Chiorgo, 1llinolis

april 3, 1938,
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M epectar sgeet tn cramge, T
ie, fen Frengisco, Csliformle, . °-- .~

F

A ﬁ_ou mm.

Desr £irs oL - - o Co ‘

\ T Tme chlcnso 0ff1ce £ile fn the sbove-entitied - "- L
A oaco reflects the following wndeveloped laana for your ofrieo "
shict should receive tttenuom S , s e

BAE

office meintain contact with thef9urtor fanily {a an effort Vo
" ~40 secure informetion sonceraing the present wheresbouts of " ;_v_-::,_

tillian Blmarfiiead, I% sppears $hat the Baxter femily s RN

»1lling to edoperste, and you should meke freguent eontaat nti QIR

them, It is requestcd that you acvise tiis office the roaultl '

of such contacts had with this family, e

nu lwmary report of E‘poc!.a]. Azeut B. 0 Sum, :_.;. -'_.-‘.‘_'-;-‘;
cticego, I1linois, deted Jenusry; 8, 1936, requested thet your - o

-~

The nport or apociel Agent 7, L. Nedela, cueago,
Illinois, dated February 8, 1536, requested that you place a, -
mail cover on the matl of Jo »..bylon snd the Benk Cefe or nut-. ,:
 feot, end meks en additional effort te develop a eéontect sho ' ..
sould heve sccoss to the Bank Buffet and informmtion eoncerning
Moyles and his associetes, this being for the purpcse of obtais-
fog informetion eaoncernirng $he prescnt whereeboute of Alﬂnsxu-

\

- pisand § mepbell, It is requested thnt ;ou odﬂ.u 'hat
D progress ho bm udo 1! tbis regu-l. S R i
.:- '.‘ v : o .‘l".
; A o ’Oi(aﬂ:
T e RECORDED, . Ver7 truly yours, @i ERRTIEN VESTIGAT oW !

| e & oo b arg S

L -2 ) D. M Mm.
CCt Bureen Special sgant §n C

ctncim“f\PR 14 1338 f.

\ cxnohu T )



Post 0ffice Box 812 S
"~ - . Chicego, Illimu -_ TR ST e e L
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Spociel sgent in Charge, o o “ o Lo
Cincimti, Dhio. o . f e - --'. L_\" n - R 't l:'_.._

i l

g . mm' s 4‘ o PR

Dear Eirs : S T e
48 & result of B meil cover which

bes Basn plecod or tha first elems maill of Louts
llathap, 606 Bouth Vicdesh svenue, & friend of willlem - - - .
Clma oaﬂ, a tracing hes bem peceived addreszsed to . \ RN
"o ath«a' barring the reiurn adlress of *Ph. LT "__w-."-- S
worton, 830 t’ada Street, cxnelnnnu. Ohio,' poatmsa-koc o o
mrch 25, 1936. T §oa A ;‘_.-.

NOS v "‘—)-—
' : 'xt in roquontod that cpproprhtt 1u-° AR
ve tigetion be oonducted %o dctornine the uontity ot x ARV
Ph.Morton. b ] J',,j‘ ‘“f".

Vol L et

+ ) [ z
S s D, . unn. CRLLY e
| BCS/ehe . - . Epeotel Agent in Cha.rgo. RS [y

- l _’»7‘ ’-“ - . L. L . .o~ e ;. :_‘_.m, ." X L . ‘-J- P
- cor mrees’ R :"-f.:f',‘ T T
e . 8%, Peud N ST
o Cloveland - - e e

g | ) | . Rsco:nED —7,5 ’7Z.., [ Q
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Federal Bureaw of Iuuvestigation r

. B, Bepurtment of Justice

P. O. BOX 1469,
LITTLS ROCK, ARGAISAS,
AFRIL 2, 1936

- Director,

Federal Burecu of Investigetion,
wesninzton, D, C,

RG: ERZITID

Doar Sir:

Toere are being forwarded tc the Bureau under
separcte cover in one or more packages, an additionsal number
of articles end objects teken fron the house near-Potesh
Sulphur Springs, loc=ted on the high 2y betveen M21lvern end
Hot Springs, arxernszs, which ellecedly wes occupied by Kerpis
end essocietes, This plece was raided by Bureau Arents end
others on the rorning of k-rch 30, 1936.

o The erticles forwerded are more perticulerly de-
scribed es follows:

1 Highwey mep of aashinzton e&nd Cregon
issued by tne Dixie Tourist Court,
Xew Orleans, Louisiana,

1 Roed mrcp (AAA) of the eestern United States.
1 Yeackege of Diemond Dyes.
1 Map of New Lizxico issued by Conoco 0il Co.
1 Peckere Dy-o-la Dye.
E 1 Roed map of Louisiene, New Mexico, Texes,
E: and adjacent stetes.
= 1 Startling Detective kizzezine for £pril, 1936.
= - 1 JMaster Detective lizgazine for Msrc¢h, 1936,
AN 1 Inside Detective Macczine for April, 1536.
£ I\ A portion of the Tulse,OkleBoms, World,
~ (newcpaper, dated Februery 27, 1936. (This
% conteins en erticle relative to the arrest
z of Burrheed Keedy.)
ez A portion of the New York Deily News for
v March 23, 1936, - ,
g 1 Coatainer for Sente 01l o b — -
- — 175,. -,
i RFOORDED 7 SWIL 4 c__
- 2 & 3 DOE T TR AT
- [NDEXED FEDERAL BURFAL (- k-AHuN
E"k 15 ‘S\}_ S w UITCE
v L Lurles DESIRULIED - - “::
. b?“ é‘
: 11 MAR 23 1965 ‘24‘ f o fils
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Presto Syringe container,

Container for Pure Test Iodine.

Packet of matches advertising ABC Beer,
Packets of Diamond matches.
Chesterfield cigarettes,

- -

GO

The asbove deccribed erticles are transmitted in an

approrriete cellophane ccver,

werded:

be processed in
prints obtained
individuals:

it is reguested

D3:7KB
cc Chiczpgo
Clevelcnd

7-2

In addition to the foregoing, there are being for-

A nucber of bottles

1 C2n of talcum powder

3 Glase coesters

1 3mell eartrernwere jar

1 Ajdhesive tape spool

1 Conteiner for werds Redhead 12 geuge shotgzun
shells.

1 Lonc glass tube containing medicated discs
end e few other miscellancous articles.

It is reguested thet the articles mentioned herein
the Leboratory for latent fingerprints and that ony
be compzred with the prints of the following nemed

Alvinoxarpis, with aliases

Herry?Carpbell, with alieses

FredfEunter, with aliases

Miltonflett, with alieses

Crece fooldstein whose description is conteined in
my letter of April 1, 1936.

In the event any identifications of prints ere mede,
thet I be irmedistely edyl sed

Cincinneti
Oklehoma City

=D



April 16, 1936
AR v-svo~1osvo LRt
ST Mn c. Fletohar, 0 L L
o Federal Bureau of Investmation. K
N U. S. Department of Justise, ¢ . &% " ' .
. Post Office Box f1469, - -~ . -« , . o 7 clgbo lane
Little Rock, Arkansas. DR A P SR
R . rto..- 774 .a- Re:’ BREKID S
T Dear Sir° o L o ' ‘,‘.«,' .

Reference is made to yOur letter or April 2 19.56 conring the tmm-.‘
mittal of various paper and glass articles and other miscollaneous specimens
in addition to those previously submitted under date of April 1, 1936, which-:
wers taken from & house near :otash Sulphur oprings, in connect:lon with tho

above-entitled case, : ‘ LT i o & R

A VoLt e, ST T e L ‘~"‘ .

T You are adviaed thut upon examination latant printa were denlopea on .
the rolloning specimens: . - ... . F A L S A

Cne portion of a palmur impression appeared on the copy of a Tulsu.
Oklahomn World, dated February 27, 1936.
Two fr. gmentary latent fingerprints and one palmar area appeared on th- .
copy of "Inside Detoctive Mapgazine” for April 1936. = . :
Thrae fragnentary lntent tingur hupressions wers developed on tho drinklng-’
" glass, : Ty :
One latent tingerprint was romd on tho cylindrical bottla purported to
contain Houbigant buth aalt tablata. O . S , .
The abova-xrentioned latent prints were oompared with tho ﬂngorprinta'
of the rollowing md‘vidunla without efrecting an ldentification: T .

;-. e '.-— - t(-..’

L

. .r

Harry Qellmpbell, lrm-uosse

- "Alvin Karpis, #FBI-199217 ,.'n

Lo momm-—"IFred Hunter, alias Fred .- _;:j._fr-g: ‘Milton Left, #FBI-1008739 '
Mr. Becghman ... Kendaraon, FFBI-54440 i .G‘x?c: Gotd!q #?31-619046
:J.(n,:ﬁ_ i sh et'%”b’i&mobitféfxb?l‘ng paper'wau found 'rappod around the box _
dr Came, . for Fards Redhdad 12 dtvyd'shdtzun sh 110, no mqntibn .being mads in your letter
¥- rewec, OF this plece ¢f paper. This was alsp oxamined for flngerprinta but none ¥f _
¥ Poen, . ¥O1W rwas foudd ih"m 16 1636 AT R \“ﬂ :

The dr inal aft ‘c'}g “,xppi ted by you vill be returned érter photo-
gra;ha have bedﬁ m&&'é For 9oinglet on of the Bureau's files.

< Dg‘l\ l‘
! | Very truly yours, /f-\
cc-Chi cago /
Mr. E. J. Connelley = Chicago 5
“Qklahoma City A 7
‘Gleveland ohn Edgar Hoover, U { A
N Gineinnati - St. Paul Director. ‘ﬁ

fm MAIL .
f\\
ST \}:N



”?‘*‘ -~
- {4
! i
¢ .
|
’ /,/" - Post Office Box 812 ’
)// ' Chiccgo, Illinois
]
L
Apru 8. 1838, R
- A ﬁli .i-"{ b3 ’
\ e ~ DR ,‘ - :“m o S k.ﬂ"‘;.
¢ | cpeetslscent fu Cherge, - - S
a Xansss City, Xissouri., . - | e e
M R . ’ . . R o
.‘\, ' Re; EBREIXID, |
v Deer £irg ; ' o
'jx . : ‘ ;l-‘
J Rofererce {s made to the report of speolal Agaat -
¢ ¥. E, Ropton, Xenscs City, Kissourl, deted March g, 1936, ,j -
= shich adts forth a leed for the Chicegco Office to ascertais rl
~ from id\:'oward, 909 Eouth Peuline Etrest, the present locatlu T
-Q - -- of kis son, Jcsep Howard., o AT :;-\ o

: - Pleaee do aovised thet there 1s no I’aullu stroot e
St in Chicaro, Illinois. There is, however, a Paulinas Street,
Ipvertipetion at $02 Fouth Peulina Ctreet reveels that this
s edirese 1s occupied by @ ¥r., and Ers., Jecob ¥iller, who oper~ ., - -
i ete a emnll store end slso resido on the premises, Mr. emd
Mrs. Jecod Eiller advised that they heve resided at 902 couth _
\ Pauline Ctreet for seventsen years and huve nover Xnown a tuat- T
Y 1y reciding 1n thet ﬂcinity by the fnre of Honrd '._- i

It was deteminod that $02 Borth Pauliu strect
is occupied dy & plsning mill, and inquiries at this place - ,
felled to reveal thet any femily by the neme of !ouard s e
known {n thet aelghborhood. L oty R

It is noted thet tuu addrou was »ourod frem the
United £tates Fenitertiery st Leavenwgrth, ¥pnsas, and it 1is ro- .
quested that your office escertein uh&ther an edditionnl address . =

esn de odtuined for the perents of Jo§ Eovard et the Kissourli .

+ " ptete Penitentiery or the Kensos Ftot Penitentiery, where {t
N “. - {s noted thet Howerd slso hes servel lontanceo
o REbORDED# IND ’{75 '/67 //
| R S ory LRI BEBLAD GF 15VESTICAT.
L - ; .‘.!‘;‘f F k
o Arit 14 1938 | o
RCc/ehs D. M, LADD,
j 7-82 Specisl sgent &m Char\
CCs Euresu ! N
Cleveland " 'l ‘
&t, Paul - e

Cineinnsti
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MEIONANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR -. . .

Rot Yoo hromy T
BillfCrymbley; L oo
p S A ) - \\ - R ‘J’ )

In sccordunce with your request, all information obtainadble .

relctive to Toa Brown, Bill Cruzbley &nd Harry Seawyer is incorporated
. herein, o . R

&,
% 0) o~——0a November 11, 1935 it wae reported that the 5t, Paul Office,
y _ after interviexing Bryan‘Bolton, reported that Bolton learned through
71-«:6% tz, alias Georgd?Zeigler, thet Tom Brown was to receive £5,000

theigmaom money, Bolton informed thet he had never heard of Toa

, Bromn ‘and "did not question Zeigler when the letter stated that §5,000

; of the ransom money hed been set seide for Tom Brown, Bolton slleged
thet he did not knos the purpose of this psyment end thet this is the

! ?\‘5‘ only inforn:tion he hed relating to Tom Brown or any member of the

i 6t. Paul Police Department having been involved in the kidnaping,

Y/ The Oklahoma City Office has interviewed Pat%ily, former
JhPi11ang,

er gengster, presently incarcertted in the United States Southe

wvostern Reformetory, El Reno, Oklahoma, You will recall that EZdna

Murray slleged thyt Pat Reilly eanme to the epartaent occupled by JIdna
Ollurray &nd Voln vis on the diy following the Breaer kidnaping,
sdvising thet Kam“@-rwar sishéd to see Volney Devis at Sswyer's farm,

111y hes denied thut he ever visited the Duvis apertment for this

purpoce, It &8 noted, hovever, that he is very friendly with Harry
Sawyer und scviged thot he would not tell enything about Sewyer that
would ctuse Sawyer any embarrassment or trouble, He has also declared
that he would furnish mo inforaatiom concerning Sawyer, Browm or .
Crusbley, even if he were in a position to furniesh informetion, He _
advised thet ull the induceaents in the sorld could not interest him - -
in going to St. Paul for the purpoce of teotifying sgainst anyone im |
this cose, Of course, this interview took plece prior to the trial .
which began at Et, Paul, Minnesota on Januery 6, 1938, at which time
Burry Bevyer, ¥illienOieaver end CaseiufMcConsld were tried for thelr

perticipstion in the Ereacr kidnaping, Despite his apparent attitude .
of unwillingness to cooperate in the above mentioned matter, Reilly has

— e — —
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Menoe for the Director, = . =2 o . Nl c Y 4u8.88 L.

advisg that as soon as he i.a released he sill -nko oveq -ftort to put
erpis ®on the spot®™, Thie, he believes, he will be sble to do
becaute he feels thut Kurpis will get in touch with him, He 48
antegonictic towxcrd Kurpis becaure be foels 4t was a recult of Iarpi.l'
activities thet crused DolorePDelsney to be eent to the penitentiary

for five ycers, Psotl Rellly ucs sentenced at 5t, Paul, Minnesota on °
Septexter 17, 1974 to serve twxenty-one months in the El Reno Reformatory
end pey a §25,000 fine, He was also gentenced on Septerber £1, 1934 in
Fecerel Court at 8Buperior, Wieconzin to serve fourtcon montha on ezoh -
conepirecy, the centence to run concurrently and six months on oach
substurtive offense to run concurrently cnd the fourteen months! sentence
to run concurrently with the sentence previousl: ixmponed &t St, Paul,

Subsequent to the aforementioned informstion, Jess %lo sas
intervicved at the Nebreska Stete Peniterntiunry and was questioned at
length concerning hie knozledge of tho connection between menbers of
the Ke.rpie-ﬂarkar geng and nexterg of the Ste Puul Police Deprrtment,
He stated thet he hzd no definite information indicating that momhers
of the®Karpir-Barker geng were kept advirod &nd ®tipped off* when[fcids
were immineat, genexal, it sas Doyle's opinion thet the mezbels of
the gang and other badly wented fugitives were comparatively safe in
&t, Paul from police interference as long as they hud the proper E
connections, However, Doyle steted thet he did not know what these
connsctions sere or how they csme sbout, He sas Questioned thoroughly
&8 to his connection »ith Huxrry Sewyer from the time he first went to
St, Paul in the lste fxll of 1922 until he left St. Peul in January of
184, Hg stated that in the late fall of 1932, while he, Frad, ®Dog®

d Katé2erker resided in 8t, Paul, Fred Berker told him that 4n cese -
he gho evar be arrested or got into difficulty he should imnediately
get in touch with Harry Eawyer, Fred Berker did not mention what actiom
Herry Sewyer would take in order to secure the release of Doyle should
" he be arrested, He did not mention the name of Detectives Toa Brown or
Bill Crumbley, and Doyle stated that he could not recall any members of
the gang mentioning Crumbley or Brown, in connection with the possible -
*fixing® of gases or tip-offs to menbers of the gang concerning polioe !
raide, Doylg stated that he could recall having seen Brown on only tvo
occasions; that on one ocousion while he and Fred Barker ware parked im
a car drinking beer c¢t the parking lot imzediitely in the rear of Saxyerts
plece on Febasha Btreet, e esr drove up which contained a tall heavy dot

man who was driving, «né who was in civilien clothes, ¥ith this man waa

a police officer., Fred Barker left the cur and went over and engaged the
tvo men in couversation. Upon his return Dayle stated that he ie certain
that Fred Barker mentioned that the tall man wes naased Brown, Doyle ‘
stated that he never met officer Bill Crumbley and does not know of oy | ,\\

A e g S e < -
. .k

R CarTs

possible connsotion he may hzve had with newbers of the gang,
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Mez0, for the Director . —Bue 4-5-58

- . - [T PR

In connéction with the letter from the Ouzha Office to the Burean .

dated November 11, 1935, reporting interview hud with Dgyle in which
Doyle mentioned thet a man in the Etate Appreheneion Bureau at the State

Czpitol, St. Paul, was used to tip~off the geng, Dayle stated that it wag .

felt certain thst Brown &t thot time held the position &n charge of the
ftate Buresu of Criminsl Jdentification, and had an office in the Stats

Capitol Building in 5t, Paulj thet it was meroly hearsay with him but that

he underetood that it wes through Brown thet the mob was tipped-off}

that apperently the informution concerning police reids was given to Harzy
Eevyer, inasauch ep it was the custom of the gung to immedirtely inetall &
telephone in thelr epertments, end this telephone was to Le used for no
other purjose then the reception of telephone calle from Herry Bawyer
concerning tip-offs oflolice raide, Doyle stated hovever, thut he could
not recall any occasicn when & Célephone czll of such nature ses received,

» In connection with the allove letter in shich mention {8 made of the fact

that Doyle stated that it was his opinion thet some of the "higher ups®

iaplicated in the Brezer kidnering hrd not been apprehended, Doyle steted
that this statesent wen in enswer to & question put to him by the intere
vieving Agent, who apked hin shether he thouzsht that all of the Thigher

ups® implicuted in the Brener kidna:ing case hed been apprehended. Doyle
stated thet he did not, Vhen agked for & resson for his st:tement he
stated thet he felt certain that incsmuch e 4t was generally kmown that

the £t, Paul Police Departacnt wes "crooked" 4t wes his ides, mot based on -

any informction or knowledge, thet undoubtedly soze members of the 5t.Paul
Police Depertment hed previous knowledge of the Erezer kidneping. He
steted thet he hed no information indicating that Brown and Cruablq vere
in any way mvolved in t.he Ereaer kidnaping, .

Reference ig here made to a separste report subamitted by Special
Agent Do Py Bullivan, setting out the activities of Dayle prior to and
during the Bremer kidnapinge It will be noted here that Doyle stated
that in the Spring of 19I5 he became involved in several arguments with
menbers of the gang; that he was firmly of the opinion, based on facts,
thut they intended to "bump him off* and &8 & resvlt he was net 4v close
eontact with them cnd did not know that they intended to kidmap Fremer, -
and Ineemuch as he left St, Paul on Jenuary 15, 1834 he does not heve any
informetion ooncerning the activities or the gang during t.ho t.he that
Bruer wes being held, ,

oncerning the tneldent shich ocourred oo latoh 4, 1035 at
shich e the gang is reported to huve been acvised of a police raid by
er, Doyle stated thet approximately two or three days before -

the above dute, he, Fred Burker and Alvin Kerjis had rented an apartment
at 1200 Grand Avenue, Volney Devis likexisze was residing in enother
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apartment in the same building; telephones hud not yet been installed i
the spertnents, At sbout 8 P, on the tbove date Jess Dayle returned te
his spartment alone, A4 squzd car eonteining three policemen was perked
in front of the speartaent building, 4&s Dayle drove up to the eide of the
building Gledys Bawyer was standing beride an autozobile, and a man was
eitting in the sutomobile, but as it was durk he did not Imov wsho it was,
elthough he steted possibly it mzy huve been Pat Reilly, GCladys Sawyer
esked Jesp Doyle where the rest of the gang wns and he inforuod her he
did not lmow, whereupon the edvired him that the police wers going to raid
the epartmcente, Doyle eteted that he thereupon went domntown and attexspted
to locute the rest of the gung but feoiled to do sos Upon bie return Gledys
told him thet Fred Barker, Alvin Kerpis and Volney Davis hed been there bug
hed gone and that they would mect hin et Herry's saloon, Contrery to
Gledys fexyerts wiphes Jess Doylo entered the rear of the building and
ptcked two puitcases. On leaving the apartment building, being wunder the
fcprespion thet the squad cer hed pulled away he ptated he left the dulld-
fnz by the front entrance, and sew thet the car wee still perked immedi-
ately in front of the apertnent building, He walked right pest this squad
ocr without being stopped by the officere, He thereupon proceeded to
Barry Sasyerts szloon shere he met Korpls and Fred Berker outeide, He
steted thay told hiz they hsd sean Volney Devie, "Doc® Barker and mother
Barker and thet they vwere on their say to Chlengos They did not enter the
ealoon end Doyle steted he did not see Sawyer, Fred Barker, Kerpis and
Dayle thereupon procesded o Chicago, Illinois, He stated that he left a
wardrobe trunk in the apartment end the rest of the gang left their olothes
there; that he did not know shat happened to theee srticles subsequently
and hes no informstion indicuting thut these things were retwrnod; that
he never did recover his wardrobe trunk end contents, He recalls, however,
that some months subsequently when he wmas again in 5t, Paul he sent to
Berry Eavyer's plsce and saw pome bed linen thet hid been in the spartaent
and he was acked by one of the young fellows who worked for Bawysr and
whose {dentity he does not know, shcther they belonged to him, He stated
thet be denied to this young man that they yere his property. Doyle stated
he has no inform.tion {ndicating thet the Y:loth-p thot were left in the
spartment were taken by the 5t. Paul Polic&‘“mtqr turned over to Salyu‘
to be given back to members of the gang, . -
Doyle was quut!.onad thoroughly as to his sudeequent acti'd
which he relcted {n much the sane words as conteined in the writtenlrtats-
ment obteined from hin u.on his arrest in Kansass City in Fedbruery, 1038,

Be was likewxise questioned as to stetenent made by hix that he saw Alvina -

Eurpie in the vicinity of the Coumty Jall st Fairbury, Rebraska on June 12,
1925, Doyle stated that he was brought to Fairbury om about June lfth,
resained overnight in the ocounty Jail and sas then transferred to the
Bebraska State Penitentiary, and on June 17, 1935 sas returned ¢o Faire-
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bury for a preliainary hearing, at which tixe several witnesses faced him, -
He stated th.t he was pleced behind a barred window of the courthouse and
while swaiting errivel of the witnesses he saw a dark blue 1956 four dooar
Dodge sedan purked immedixtely outelde, his sttention originelly having -
been sttructod by the fact thot a young man was sitting inoide looking up
fros tho drivertp seat, at the courthouse, Doyle stated that he recognized
the mon as Alvin Karpis, After approximately ten minutes the young man
gst . out of the cer and snlked scross the pireet, Loyle stuted he is
abasolutely certuin of his identificalion) thit Kurpls was dressed in a gray
sngp brim hat and light gray suit; thuet he went out of sight in crossing
the street and returned about ten minutes lster end sas still esitting in

~ the car loocking up st the courthouse when Doyle was called out of the rooms
On Doyle's return he steted that Kerpis and the oar were gone, Dayle
stated that no one was with Karpfy «nd he has no idea of the recson far
Karpis? presence there other than thit Kerpls snd other members of the
gong might poezuibly hrve figured they might huve an opportunity to "bump
him of{?, :

Dayle wap guestioned st length concerning possible knoxledge om
his pert of contacts of Xarpis ar? Cazpbell, He thereupon stated that
in the Fall of 18%4 while he war traveling through Mimsouri and Oklehoas
he obtained inforaution indiceting that members of the gang were attenpt=
ing to locate him, Doyle stated thet he felt certzin they would locate
him £ zém,y one pur;oce and thet wes to kill him, Ou one occssion
at t.haio rtman?s Club on Bouthwestern Boulevard in Kansas City a
bartender, shen he lsarned thet Doyle's naxe was Joes, stated that two
men hed been in the saloon & few deys before inquiring for him, Doyle
felt certain thut these men :-ere monbers of the gang, end he decided to
bunt for thea rather then hrve thea his, He went to Bouth Coffaye
» Oxlehous where he contacted Aljiherwood, at thut tine employed by
ToujHill, G&herwood told him that Fred Barker and Harry Campbell had
per§ed through oo their way from Chicago to Florida; that they intended
eit relustives of Herry Campbell at Tulsa, Oklshooaj; that they in= - .
quired for Doyle and d:ljg;to know hip address, Cherwood likewipe told

hin that a man named Billbonald whom he dercribed identically with
$1111aa Weaver, was likeslse with Fred Burker; that he (Sherwood) had re-
celived 8 lotter which he h=d in hie posseesion, from Veaver, inviting him
to go fishing at his place locsted about five or six hours from South |
Coffeyville, [oyle statod that Eherwood likewlise st.ted that a slender
young man who looked like an Englishman, hed also stopped at his place
maing fnquiry cbout Doyle, Doyle stated he felt certain from thips
description thut the man referred to sus Alvin Xarpis, He stated that he had
no inforantion indicating thut Yolney D.vis wans aoquainted with or visited
Al Eherwmood's pluce, However, it is to be noted that Williaa ¥.aver was
apprehended upon informetion originally obtained by Volney Davis fros Al
Ehervood
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_ Doylo sus algo quoat.lonad as to the lt.e.t.onnt he had Mo ina
pravious fntervies to the effect that Kurpis hed ¢:mtacte from const %o .
cozet, He advised that he had no informution concarning any poesible
contacts of Karple, and hud no idea shere xarpls or Campbell light. bo -
locntod ut the preunt t.ho. ‘ T

Doylo wap quoat.ionod eoucerring hin imo:lcdgo of tho Ea- .
kidnaping, econcerning thi.oh be steted he hud no .i.nrornatim. '

Bith regard to Ch&rleﬁ' é.t.:;arsld, Doyle stated thet he rocullod
that during the Fell of 1922 wiile in Sawjerts saloon he gaw an elderly
‘ =an conversing with Bawyser) thut this mco the only tice he ever suw thias
T ;a.n, tut that later in conversing with Volney Devis who wes spsaking of

'0ld Chuck®™, he recalled the man he hud csen &n Eewyer's seloon, Devis .

t thut tine stated that in Bouth 5t. Paul bank robbery which wes
perpctrated on August 30, 1983 Fit:carald wes badly wounded; that one 10’
ser shorter then the otherj thet Fitzgereld was teken to Mlli’ eryison
hoze on Walthas Street st Calumet City, Illinols and lster received treat-
ment in & hoppital which he believed wes loceted in Denver, Colorade, ~
Doyle, hosever, war not certein uf the loczction of thip hospital, Ke .
stated thaet he hed heard that Fitzgorald wuc omsidered an outs _
bank stick-up msn, especlally good in "cceing® bankejy that Fitrgersld .
hed been & close friend of Herrison, cnd that both Herrieon and Pitzgerald
wers heevy drinkers, Doyle recalled that at the time he saw Fitsgerald 4n
Sawyerts seloon, soacone »is kidding him sbout being a big owner of real
estate, Doyle, hosever, did ot know the locition of sny real estate
that Fitsgerald might own, Doyle was questioned as t5 sny inforantiom
he might have obteined from VYolney Davis after the kidnaping of Breasy
and stated he recalled that Levie an one ogcasion mentioned to him that
Kerpis had talked about going to Cuncca where he hud relatives, Doyls
likewise stated that Le did not delieve thers wag 3 closs connpetion - -

_ between menbers of the Karplo-Berker gung and thg Cyndicate i fcegop
0y PR . that the Syndicate felt that mesbers of this gung were "too hot¥ $9 deal
I with, He stated, ho-ever, that during the trial of Arthur KPBarker Ang -
. others 1n 8t, Paul in the Epring of 1955 he ovorheard s trustoe Eﬁ O
nane and identity he did not recall, men {10n t.be ect that Harry Canm

was {n Bt, Paul trying to get a lawyer for urdctto. Doyle had lo
furthar inforsstion pegsrciing this ihtu:nent. quciticned concern-
ing the possible eontacts of the modb in tae vict nity of Cleveland and
Toledo, Obi> and other parts of the country, with negetive resmits, .
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EZdna Murray was intervicwed at the Hissourl State Penitentiary,
Jefferson City, Nissouri on Lecemter 16, 17 and 18, 185, as 1is noted in
seperate report subaitted by Bpeclal Agent Do Po Sullivan anéd shich repart
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contains informat of possible wvalue in the prosecution of Sawyer and -
¥euver end Myrtl o Edna Hurray reiterated her statesent that she .-
Bill Cruzbley and mecbers of the Barker-Karpis gange &Ehe steted thet - -
ctie felt certain in her owmn mind that it ses through Broen that Sawyer

sas tipped-off concerning raids to be conducted by the St Paul Police
Depsrtment et epcrtments where the modb resided, &he stated that ehe hed -
on verious occasions seen Brown in Harry Sewyerts saloon speaking with o
Seryer end other menbers of the gange Ghe could not recall, however, -
peeing Erown in the company of Bawyer or any of the other members of

the gang shortly prior to the Brezer kidnep;ing, nor could she recall 3
having seen Brown visiting any of the apertzents shere the gang resided,

In general Fdne Murray steted that it wus her idea thet shen Browm
lecrned that & raid wes to be conductod, he would get in touch vith = -
Eawyer who would in turn notify members of the gang so thet they might

move before the reid took place, Edna Murrey steted thet during the time
that Erener was being held, while she was residing with ¥ynona Burdette and
Paula Harzon in the vicinity of 6Ird Street ard University ivenue, Chicego,
I1linols, Volney Davie visited the spurtaent on one occarion end ecdvised
thct Tom Brown sus kee;ing the gang infornmed of the ectivitics of the
Buresu; that Brown had arcertained thut "Doc® Barker and other members of the '
gang wcre surpected of the kidneping, and brought pictures of *Doc* Barker
and several other members of the gang to Harry Eawyer, and advieod him of
the Government's suspicions, &he aleo stited that she understood from
general conversstiona she had with Devis at thet tise and thereafter thst
Erown wes to got a "out® out of the Breaer ransom money, She recalled that
in the lat}er pert of Novesber, 1924 shen she and Davis visited Elmerts
saloon m‘densgnyim,mimh on the occerion when Davip ob}ainod from

- Furmer the 500,00 he had given Farmer for the purcheee of sfmcchine gm,

Permer stated to Davis that he hed $10,000 coming to him; that ¥Doc® Barker
had stated thet they hed cut Brown out of his share of the Bremer ransom
money, At thuat time Devis stated to Purmer that if that were true he would
not receive $10,000 but only his share which would be £1,000, On an occasion
shortly before this while stYehn's Barbecue stend loczted on Rorth Avenue
nesr Elmhurst, Illinois when1®"Doe® Barker, Russell Gibson and Byrom Bolton
drove up, snd shile she was engaged in conversation with "Doc® Berker

and Fussell Gibson, ®Doe® Baurker stated with reference to Detective Erg:as ~
®I guess you sew where that dirty =——— killod Yon Mcter®, Edna

cuguod t.h{t she understood from Davis thut Brown was deprived of m;:.
of the Bremer renson money because he had doudle crossed Van Meter Yy ‘
®*putting him on the spot®, e stated that she recalled Davis acvising her
on one occasion that in the/Cpring of 193% shortly after the rotdbery of the
Third Korthwestern Bank of,'%lnnugp 11, Minnegota on Decesl.er 16, 183z, for

!
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which robbery Latrencxbuvol is ¢ g a nro lentanco m tho llnnuotl’. e
Etate Peritentiary, a man pamed Plnkins wzs to de put on trial for this
Tobbery, Devis informed her thet it sus intended that Duvol wcs tobe -
brought to Minneepolis as a witness, Detective Brown notified Karpis and

pone of the other boys in Chicago of the route that Duvol sas to take e
shen he wag to be brought from the Minnesota Stoté Penitentiary to Minne-
apolis, in order thut the mod might meke arrangements to release Duvol, °
Ene statod, howcver, thet Devie told her that the plens were mude to relecse
Duvol but that they fell through becuuro Duvol wes for some resson ndt :
brought to Linnel.polilo , . R :

Fdna Murray when queetioned cmcerning the phces visited by .
the mod, stated that shile th ere reciding in Maywood, Illinois the
gang ogeprionally wieited theloulin Rouge night club, shich s&s operated
by JoeqO'Brien, Edns steting thet this night olub‘"ir.a locatod on FPirst
Avenue |n M2y¥ood, Illinoie and was approximetely one quarter of a mile - .- .
north of Foorevelt Road on the rizht hand eide of the street,

e also stated thut the geng occasionelly vicited a nigt clud
the locztion of which she described as follores From her res
thet time on Second Avenue in Ueywood, they drove south to Roosevolt Road,
turned left and went to the first through thoroughfare, then turned right
and at the first intermsection there wcs located on the southeced corner
8 pluce ovlledJduckVe, ~This plece xas operated by a man namec{fuck who
ves scqueinted sith Kerple, Canpbell and other nenberc or the &g and wasg’
apperently v rriendlq with them, _
- ¥hen queectioned furthar as to the possiblc contacta of b.rp!.l :
- and Carpbell, Edna Murray stated that she recalled that in the latter part
of Noveaber, 183 shortly before she and the reet of the modb left Reno, .
Nevaeds far Et, Paul, Alvin Kerpis and Dolores Delangy and another mesber of
the gang, whore identity alie eould mot recill, made a trip to Las Vegas,
On their return Kerpis mentioned viesiting & night oludb at Las Vegas which
was operuated by & friend of hie, &he sea not certain whether this Las Vegu
veferred to by Kerpiswas in Bevada or Nex Mexico, bhe further stated that .
shortly efter his relesse from the Oklshoma Steto Penitentiary in 1832
» Davie stoyed for a while in Los Angeles where he had several friends, She
b— : stated thet Burry Ceantell likerise has acquaintances in Los Anpeles, and
Tl indicated that Duvis undoubtedly would know of these acjuazintances of
: Campbell, &he further stated that shartly before she and Luvis left Sandusky,
Ohio $n the sumner of 1974 she and Devis mede & trip to Buffalo, New York,
Before leuving Kerpis asked Duvis whether he wanted the naze and address of
e friend of Karpis in New Yorxz City, Dovis advised Kurpie st that time
thut he did not intend visiting New York,
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¥4na llur-ray stated that slhe had ns information eoncerning othcr

aoquaintances of Karpies and Cazphell and had no idea where ‘might
preeently be located; thet she was not zequainted with EhimgfPstton and -
Arthur(fi Ieborbrnnd or any other ecquaintances or hengouts of s geng,
in the Clevelend or Toledo, Ohio, mor hed she ever heord of
any wodbn ct.llod “dith &t Toledo, £&he recealled huving heayd the nane
iy g cguains. e w8 questioned at length concerning possible knoxledge
on hor pert regarcing the Hema kidnaping, concming which she rtated she

. had no infornution, - . 4 ;

Regarding che.rleg,_-f NFitegerald, hovever, she stated t.hat 1t wae
har inform~tion, obtained from Devie and others of the gang, that
Fitzgernld financed the mob in ghe kidnaping of Bremer; that Fitzgerald
at thot tinme was living at tho‘neanor Mangr Apertments, 7150 Cyril Avenus,

~ Chieago, Illinols; thnat during the time Lremer ses held Devis kentioned to
her thut Fitsgersld wmue uving in thet epartnent; thet they hed intended
moving into thet spertment house but changed thelr mingd beccuse he did not
desire to "turn tho heat® on the apartment house by his presence thers,
and werned Edna not to mention to eny of the rest of tha gang that
Fitszerald was residing there, o , L

Relative to the Hamm kidneping, Bryen Bolton and PEdna Murray have
furniched informction concerning the dimposition of the rensoa money is
this care, together with the perticipetion of Cher Fitzgerald, Alvin
Karpis, Fred Barker, *Doc* Berker, Tom Brown, Jack{fDuvenport, eifer
and others. ¥ith referrnce to the division of therensom money collected,
Bolton states that Tom Brown received £25,000. With reference to the
peyment of this sasount to Tom Frown, Bolton ecid that be wne the nan $a
the Et, Paul Police Department who furniched Pelfer with informetion Sure
fng the time of the kidnaping, Some dimcussion wrne then hud ap to whethear
§£5,000, lese the cozt of exchenging the money in Reno, Neveds should be

d Brown, It wus f£inally decided to give Brown the flat sua of tBS,OOO. -
vnl voocall thet Bolton stated the oost of exchenging the mq in
_Rono, Mevada amounted to $7,500,

- Xdna Murray, while incarcersted in the Bunaay County Jail. Bt.

S Paul, hes also mude a stoterent sherein she relates that eurly in Jume -

: of 1913 she and Volney Devis were living &n Msywood, Illinoie, Ehe
further related her contect with verious mesbers of the Barker-Kerpis
gang and spoke of & eebin whioch wzp lockted somenhotre in Minnesote in
the vicinity of Bt. Peul., This iz thefcottace st¥hite Besr Lok fviavem -
shere mesbars of the Barkcr-Karpis gan} hid themsélver prior to the
kidnaping of Hamm on June 15, 1855, Muray also related the
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incident conoerning the split of t.ho ceﬁ,ooo, this nount. rmining d‘tc
the money hud been exchenged in Reno, lcndl.

Bith refcrence to the etatement conceming Bolt.ou Ihich m s
releted to Agent KcKee while he ses in Honolulu eoncerning certain -abu'l -
of the St, Peul Police Depirtment and perticulnrly to the fauct that Mre ..
Heon had edvised thet informetion presently in the postession of the
Bureeu which sas furnished by Bryan Bolton was given to him, Harm, and '
mezbers of the St. Peul Police Depurtment in Octoder of 1935, This statee
ment has been checked by the Ste Paul Office and Bolton has stesdfestly :
denied heving furnished this information to Hamn and to the 5t, Paul ’
Police Depcrtmenty however, the Et. Paul 0ff{ée has subsequently furnished
- fnformstion to the oftcct %d:then %illiasJiamn wes kidnaped in &t, Paul
on June 15, 1932, Mr 111 was el of Police at St, Paul,
Minnesota and Charlo iern wes Inspector of Detectives, Several months
after the kidneping, Tom Brovn mas placed in chirge of a special squad
detailed to investigute kidnapings, Thie ap ointmont was made by the
Coaziesloner end the Chief of Police had nothing to do with it,

During the course of the investigation of the Hamm end later the -
Brener case, it was rumored that Tom Brown hrd some oonnection with the
kidnzpers and it wmus stated by Dehill thet he belfeved Bromn was responsidle
for informution reusching the kicdnupers ard their being warned of ettempts
that sere mude to cauce thelir errcst, Dahill became so econvinced of this
that he has on numerous occasions mede direct inquiry as to shother any
informction bud been developed during the course of mveatigxtion conducted
by the Bureau, shich would confira his belief,

During the firet triel in the Bremer case l.n Iq, 1635, Dahill,
whose terz as Chief of Police at that time had expired, and who wzs them
Assistant Inspector of Letectives, sccompenied by Assistant Inspector
Cherles Tiernay, attended the trial in an endeavor to secure any infore
petion thut might develop indicating that Tom Brown had been involved ia
the kidnaping, and in this regard they were particulerly intereetod in - -
being in sttendance during the testisony of Bryon Boltou.

' As no inform:tion was brougxt out through the testisony of Boltaa
concerning the alleged connection of Brown, Mr. Dahill who is well knowa

to United Btates Attorney QGeorge Bullivan, and hes his eonfidencs, -
reque:zted permission to interview Bolton to determine definitely whether or not
Eolton would be eble to supply eny evidence tending to show thet Brown had
tipped-off the kidnapers, or wes in sy way connected with them,
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Per:ziesion for this interviem was granted by United States -
Attorney George Sullivan, shereupon Eolton wap interviewed at the ..~ -
Reosey County Jail by Dahill end Tierney, During thip interview .
Bolton informed them thet he hud been told by George Jeigler that
there wes a police officer in 5t. Paul nazed Brown tH:t he knew, but ,
thut Bolton did not knos Brown &nd could not fumiuh any hromum T
about him, _ o L

Rhen &sked by Tierney if the same persons who were 1nrolnd G
in the Brenrer czse were responsible for the kidnsjing of Bama, Bolton :
stated thot Zelgler hod told hia thut Zeigler mas in the Hamm case and
thot cortain of the actual kidnaperl of Brener were algo the kidnap.r.
of Haa, o

Shortly prior to thia time a Rarcotic Agent referred this
office to & report received from a Rarcotic Agent in the Iowa district
relrting ¢to a econversution overheerd by an inforaant to the effect that
Hanu was again to be kidnuped., Upon instructions from the Buresau, Nr,
Haaa wos notified about this, and according to Tierney, consulted with
Tierney a8 to the possibility of his kidnepers returning ard taking
his agein, Tiarney, in &n attempt to resssure hia, informed him that
sccording to his inforantion, Haan's kidnepers were either in custody o
rereP::lbadly sented t.hnt. they would hardly bde expected to roturn to
6t, .

Mir, Hona called at t.ho Buruu Office and rcquuud of !.t the
Bt. Paul Office, an ex;resslion from the Bureau as to the identity of his
kidnepers, which request wes roferred to the Bureau by letter under date -
of Mey 17, 1975 and a reply wis received from the Bureau under date of
Mcy 24, 1925, supgosting that Mr, Harm be informed that no !.nfornntlu
could be glven out on a 6zre that sas under uwntigatlon. .

e

- >

Mr, Hazm then expressed a desire to huve an {nterview vi.th .
Bolton and cecured permimeion from United Btetes Attormey George Sullivem
for such intervies, Prior to the interviev Bolton wmas informed by Special
Agent John E. Brennen of the £t. Paul Office, of Haan's request, and
steted thet he sould not ot Ject to belrnyg interviered by Hamm but ecould
not furnieh him sith ary informetion and when Hema 4id intarview Bolion,
he, pécording to Bolton, wes perticulsrly concerned about the identity of
the Plinger man® s he seczed {0 be under the impresgion that the "finger

might poseibly be some relutive or close friend of his,
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Bolt.on told hin that he did not lmo' ubo t.he pernon waos lmt ul o
ressontbly sure thet it was no friend or relative of Hama's, The - =~ -
deteils of the kidneping shich Bolton hsd previously informed Tierney .

~and Dehill he hud obteined from George Zeigler, were not discucsed with - .
Rean end 1t would appesr that such inforuction as Hama might have | -
eoncerning the identity of hie kidnapers, must necesscrily heve been - :
obtained from Tierney, end is by no means complete, &s Bolton 4id mot —
mention the connection of Jeck Peifer, Jeck Duvenport, or any othu'
personsg then some of thoze who sere eactuelly the )ddnaperu. e

Information has further been obteinod that Tom Dahill and !‘on
Brown ere end hzve boen,for the part two yeers et leart, bitter
enenies end &8 Tierney 1s & clore friend of Debill, his syepatly would -
be with Dehilly Tom Brown hes never talked to Bolton, nor has he beem
prerent at Ransey County Jeil when snyone slee hoe tslked to Boltom,
Sheriff TomwZibbons wze not prerent st the interviews referred to other
then to ercort the persons sho hed written perniuion from tho Unitd
States jttorney to interview Boltom,

The above interviews, which were hed during the first triel of
the Ereaer cese during ¥sy of 1935, sere the leet in which Bolton hed
been interviesed by Dahill, Tiermey or Hamn, No intervi¢ws havo been
eonducted since that time by these peuonl with Bolton. » . /

. L B Rupectmlly} - L . a “\ :
, 0 fi R Pt -
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cecesicn during the timo she was acguairied with him ho was eone .
fined to kis ted for seven mortke., It mey be pocsibls that Dre

resorto or other places t)nt cw:,pbeu froqmtl to obtah reliefe
. \ :-“

thay “Jev EAdie” is {dentfcal with Tididnyder, wto is precently
‘eorvicy ecvecty-five yoars at lLesvenworth Fenitentferye. In thig .
soursction 4t mey be poted that Eryder has been mentioned and maned -
by Jimt re5n a8 oue of t!u yerpetrotm of tlso marder of Afe . .

tmc’ :, wwth‘ H .»".‘. . RN _‘,T‘_ i v ,! ( o 7.,, '."“.":

S Information was umm obtalned fron mana smm.
to the effeot that fa $he fall of 1934, during the time that .hO.

©  4n Mexiooj® that she vigorously odjected $o Eerry Campbell ’aru-

© efipeting in sny wodbery, imeszuch as he hal promised her bafore °
, mhfthchomthth'mldaolonscrmehcrmmﬂtm
"prisess Fynoma Burdette professed ignorsnce of $he plece in nxioo ﬁ

hat on ene occssior Ire Rl
Flennizan, ¥odieal Arts Building, Tulse, Okla,, had examined hr. Lo
Wynona Burdette dtated m-ééfannlgan likewise treated Harry BT T e
OCaxrlell for a veusraal sfflictior, It is sugcested that pre’ . ‘v 0.~
Flezigan be interviewed for exy Snrmuon ke may hvo m«m— & e
_ ins Kam Oespbcn. e ‘, S R TEE
. wr.oua Burdette mmm ata:od that ﬁam Oupron @o ‘“ S
ot siors.uy suffers fra: sovere ettecks of rheumtiax; that on one =

Flennigzn smy be elle to provide {nfornation eoncerning the lcnl.n

\,‘ Synoms Busdette Liluwise -ue:k am-w ‘tnis Interview,’s i

-

R RULRCE SR R

.. - with Barry Csapbell, were residing at OXlaweda with )btharaaarku' ca L
"7~ and rred7Berker, the KarpiseDarker gang plamned en *pulling a Job .. e :._‘.

' which was to be robded, or the location of $he ;lm thet was ll- e

tended to be-robbodo Rﬂmhpup”m!]/,s 76 ’

Very $ruly yoursg :r -

rawm "7 14 193‘3 Porxzp VTR () S
cC: muhﬂ.nﬁ%“ . gpchy dgent T‘ mr‘. .-r-, &
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PHONE. BREKID.. REFERENCE TELETYPE FROM OKLAHOMA CITY YESTERDAY R

CONCERNING ART: rtmnoox ALL TRAINS ARRIVING IN cmcmm'rr -

,l

LAST NIGHT AND THIS KORNING FROM PAYETTEVILLE A.RKANSAS cnmcm e e
WITHOUT LOCATING HULBROOK. ALL OUTGOING CONNECTING TRATNS ALa) _' " P
CEBCKED. HULEROOK COULD FAVE ARRIVED CINCINXATI ON EITHER OF 'mo s
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Fiocral Purean of Infiestigation

H. 8. Beporimont of Justice
722 iidlend tevings Plég,.
. Denver, Colo.

PN April 8, 1936 « .- . -~
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Ella NJ{Sullivan.g:{

Poatnaster, : ' N
EVanevllle, ¥yoming. _;.. B i
Dear Jru. Sullivang . 32’19:-#;;' o
I wish to lcknovledge receipt of your 1.;. _ ;;;:jﬁ;
ter of Yerch 23, 1936, containinz fnforastion that a RN
_ Be:gkpenniaon has contected Oscaﬁ;relt ot Evansvillo.. PR
| - Ttie inrorﬁatlon has been noted and '111 s

receive a;propriete attention,

- Epecial Agent L. G. Healey of this office . -~ -
has advised me of the splendid cooperation shich you -
_end Urs. 8. AXReimers sre rendering the Duresu fa’.
their effortas to dring ebout the apprehension of Bub-
Ject Larry“Campbell, and I desi{re to express my .ppr!' e
eistion to you and to Lr-. 8. A Retmers for your co- N
operation. B o P :

e

_ Lt .. . 7F Yery truly yours, "¢ !
5 v :. S"J-ji-.‘.r . .": . i s R
:".’ w" ‘4‘ ,';-._ R. D. mo'm

Lcﬁzﬂifi’A"f & el Spooinl ngent 1n chargu
-5 - R & ¢, :

/: P -
. - ¢ o ;:"f'.v &
. ,,f ce Buroau ,';i -
PRI 1 - RE
. " : ' '. I
BOOBDED & INDEX¥D ,
_ B .
~r~ 4 ‘l ".ﬁq(’ 3 .
. pnm A0S -
. - 1
!
' -
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Sy T et 7T tae o post Offfce Box 81207 T

- | Chicago, Illimols . .- RIS 1-

X }s Speciel Agent dn Cherge, - - ¢ .0 2w Taanio
- . Pitteburgh, Penneylvenla, . ... .o St
E\, ,& | | | Re: BREXID, - A R

Dear 51k - LA Yo

=

: The Ohlcego office file in the above-entifled . s “‘f- ; B
- --0a80 reflocts thet the following nndcvolopeﬂ had- roq_uiro et ot
tention by your office; . . Coe

R P

Pl
P

The reports of £peoial pgent C, B, Grsecncy, Pitts-
burgh, Pennsylvenie, dated Jenuary 8, 1936, end Februery 185,
1536, sot forth the resulte of eertain inquiries made by your -
office at West Middlesex, Pennsylvenis, ané vicinity f{a an eof-
fort to dsvelop infomution eoncerning the present sheresedouts ° .-
of Harrycampbell, It 1s roquested thrt you sdviss the results ‘& '
of your further faquirlesz in eonnetticn with the ut-up « -
. ¥ost Middlesex, Pennsylvenis, and victnitye = . - A

.‘!,‘. oS LT
LS .

~.

The report of £peclnl jgent B, J, ¥ynn, clenl.ul. R
Ohlo, dateld February 13, 1936, requested thet your office ¢one. ,, S
duct fnvestigotion eoncerning certein long diatence telephons - ; S
salls sot cut {n the Boly of thut report, these cells havl.n; :',_'~. L
Yoo made rran tho E!lrvard club nt chnlud, Ohu. L, ~‘-,:' _‘~.'_~,-'t- .

C/

fprond

ro Caet
SR S ‘. The roport of apoeial Agent L. c. 'raylor. rnn- R
s . burgb, Pennsylvepia, dsted Kerch B, 1558, sqis forth the nmu -

of the {ntorview by fgont Taylor with Archisnferlemen, who was -
senteoncod {n United States Diviries Court ef Pittedurgh, Pomn- - :
sylvenia, to serve seventesn months in prison for violetiom of - =~ - .-
Internal Revenue laws, JFrom recent developments is this same ' 7.
— Lt appesrs thatsone of Regleman's §nfurmation wes unloubtedly o
P sorrect insofar as it related %o one cltﬁéﬁeu. wio {s probedly

; fdentiosl xith CWtouiﬂau of Youngstown, Chio., It is requested -

thet this matter be followed up by yow end the plsce of eonfite-

mont of Archie Keglamen be learnsd, It is poted that at the

Sime of submisaion of the repors of Agent Taylor, Ne lecan wes - - - —-——

Bmmwen |7*57 /"’—Z& 7//

c INDuEn \ S
LY

APH 14 183%



" ecofinod im the Allegheny County Juil pending instructions = -~

. ~from the Attorney Cea>ral es $o the designrtion of e = - -~ 7: -
| Phc' or ¢ tz.nt. ' "’*"" .. ?.‘A :‘-"‘ .'_If et ‘(.. " ;.' ,v ‘. ',‘/E:: k/’—(““; ‘f--- ‘
Yoo BT e ghe letter fram the Cleveland Office S0 the . it T

SE % ashington Field Office deted Merch B, 1936, set forth eor~ - .
7. tein {nformetion se furnished by Roy<{rnold and requested -. . ¢
thet you eonduot investigation concernring this, Ths letter -+ - .".
from the Tashington Field Office dated March 11, 1936, pe= . -7
fors $0 tho seme situastion end requosted thet you endoavor .~ : ° =7 .
to escertcin more sompleta details §f possidle eoncerning the . ~~ .
elloged location of Alvué(uryh at Baltimore, Varylend, - 7
through inquiries $o be conducted st polle Yernom, Penncyls
venis, Recent developments in this ease ${ndfcate thzt Karpis .
was not at Baltimore, Karyland, st the time $his information = -~
woe furnished ty Roy Arnolé. FEowever, it is possidle thsl - o
Xurpis may heve contacts {n that oity, en8 {t 1s Delleved
tret yea should eonduct the npproprie{- fnvestigution o8 °

- --Belle Vernon, Psaresylvenia, 18 erfer that this mgle of the °
. N gese xigrt be eoncluded at mm warly dmtes . . - PO
~ . e e e Cee Rewe STl oL L e At
Yory truly yours,
e . . . - - - - Endit s IR L oA e N S St e e e B R T g "“j‘ PO -
) ’ ) ‘” ’ ,'.‘.‘: . . D, N, mt "'.i v _ e T
‘ RCE'S.IOM - - Speciel sgont im Oharges '\ - .7 TN . o
+ CC: Puresu L g /r" . ) ,{ RO "2\"7 IR R
Cincinnati - ' S
Clsvelend oL T :
E'. Ptul N "'. B
.o T ' ¢ - ., ;,_- 7_» . [N - v
. : ’ s ne e
- - 1 = - P LS FORRRROT .
3 ¢ r ol AR PP .~ N
JhON Lo e -
. ‘ v ~ ) -’ .—v"’ . ";’.’." [ r"kh.' ._'_- “ -
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Q.Q’

'Assistant Postmaster O. c. Piaroo. mrant, uclahcma, sdviud ,
that ¥Willle Mae Mason received mail at 120 Louisiana Street, Durant, O&Ith, -
up to Novemder £9, 1955, and nom gets mail at 214 East Main Street, Dumnt, o

Oklahoma, which is the hare of her aunt, Mrs, Puster, Sebbath]St

and Bton makn his nv:lng by bootlogging e _.,A TR S L
", Depaty Sneritf J. R, ncuugmn. D.mnt, oxx.hana, advised that’

Amo' ¥ | Batu, R.F.D, #2, Dursr't, Oklshoma, lives with his wife, Ilarytnatu,

OUPIES BESTROYED

. bis wife (who was named Mazners before mrriag.) lin at 120 Louisim su-m -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION :
. . e . 'yt_'-xr~-w 4 ~_;lv,
mc):\:slomcmxrm;f ‘ 4"." cincinn‘ti s ’ ;.5’_ Tt;"‘~' ‘.‘,:‘rux' :o 7"“- ? h. I3
REPORT MADE AT v ' DATE WHEN MADE :nsg:;:m ’. ncrovrrluulv .‘.: howbrk . .
CGkla, CIty, oxi.; }/2/36 ,‘ Js 26,27 as qo R. x. mttmorth ve e
ALVIN KARPIS,Duth aunea, mcn'm I o. me. B A e T >
DR, J H P, MORAN, with aliases, 1,0, 1232; Kidnaping - ¢
Ha CAMPEELL, with alisses, I, O, 1236, ot al |- S L
“EDWARD GEORGE FREVER = Victim — = I
| SO 9T FATS Widlte MaefMason, R D, f1 Dumt Okla,, - P L
SR residea with her urcle, Jim]Young, end has - EOR ,;
lived at Durang, Okla. for t three years, N K B
Mrs, cetherine)Shepard, Tulsa, Okla,, re- . ' RN B
cently visited her mother, Mrs, I, ¥V Purdy, - e T ]
on her farm two miles south of Bentley, Oklas ‘- . -~ .. - ]
Mrs. Shepard's brother, AljPurdy, is serving -~ -. L. iflg L
a life sentence in Okla, State Pen. for kide
naping.
P . - . .'-'. N |
Raport of Speclel Agent Paul Bansen, Oklshooa Y, "
City, 8/24/34, Letter frau l’a.nsas 61ty office )} )
s/e3/56, - R R o -
DETATLSS a mmt, »(.)klahm. T

owe and - N

& IS i,

e e G AR__2_3_‘|_9§5 ’ B A x DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
-—

J I E7E 12376 eme ¥

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

1 - Kansas City
2 - St, Paul £ - Cincinnati S ae .
2 - Chicago W\
2 - Gklahoma Oity Al

APR 15 (936
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" two nnu oast' and two miles north or mmt, nrluhau, end that his -~
farm would make & good hidsout fo conviets, He is the father of © .

U. 8, Eighway 70, and has lived {n Durant, Oklahoma for the past three PR
Yoars, GShe {s twanty-two years old, five feet oight inches in beight, SR
weight one hundred and ten pounds, slender btuild, blonda-drown hair, - : '_

blue eyes, and she rouges heavily. She associates with dootleggers, ~ - .
thieves end prostitutes, but has never been u'restod by the ﬂmritt'n RPN

it

Ofrico or Police Dapartment at Dumt Uklahau. g 3 , E

- :‘ . ; :‘; av" v T a -, i "V ) -t -

LA 4 - L& oY At Bontlty, &lahm.- 4 A& : ;
et : ' IO R :"‘." 2 Bllp l’onor, Postmator, Bontloy Oklahcna, whieh 1. '* ) ":-'f' -.:-l-"::-:-
T.d T Ve small settlemant elghteen miles south of Atoka -Okklahome, eonsiste -~ oo e

ing of two stores, a Foat Office and & few houus, said Catherine
Shepard {s the daughter of Mrs. I, ¥, Furdy, who residsa on a smsll

her dsughter, Mrs. Tom Snith, end her son-in-law, Tow [Snith, Mrsg - ¢ a” .
Shepard and her sister] Mrs, Harry D,{Bell, who residés at 1613 l:ut CHNENS

»27"  several weeks, but have returned to Tulse, Al Purdy, & brotber of Mrs, -

1933, end {s serving his untcncn ln tho Oklahm 3‘-'“0 Penitenthry :
lt lcneator, Clthhonn. _;‘ R I T PR :"u',*'-'

.LJ'-".‘-, _n Sy 5 B
\ ‘i';'..t.""

st Ly ‘;‘1»;' " the rurdy farn would make an 1deal hidecud for i ,'-- =
LT _ . eriminala. u 1t 18 in a sparcely settled !_loishborhood and 1. u-- .
Tiiw oesaiblo trcn Atoim and Ganay. Oklahau. e 5 S h{ﬂ.; ‘;-b
E '. ._'.' . !“-"“ - b .,,-
'-"";-' -—'-4""“-:‘- . Mrs, loaor =1 he an lr T l. Lndors(:n, ‘who opegttu
‘\ tho other grocery store in Bentley, are tho onlyipersons who are truste! ._-l.&w‘._-‘.__;.
i “worthy in the vieinity of Bentley, Oklahoma, and that 1f he is awey ... "%
o "_  Mr, Anderson, who ias Mr, Moser’s brothor-in-lu oan be uro‘.ly oou- .- ,5"
CL . tacted by an agent of thogmroau. e v ,).-?“» (e beads SRy
4 . e i - g A g

- -l"' R Y j"

e i T 2l lr. l(ooor descrided lra. Cetharino S'hcpara as follows:

£

-q

s
AAAAAAA

. Age = 38 yeara, .
Bal ght - b feet, 8 inches,
Weight - 135 pounds,

. Bporty, Wilson, Dorsey end Cleude|Bates, who are bootle; [t
"L) -= thisves, and is the grandfather o Willle Mas luon.
_ _,_. 1; now Iorkin; ln tho lﬂins rocll pf tlo work' ¥ .
N NN B o A ,.'F',"i;"f SR s TS
R e ' lillio llac l’ason 1s living with her unclc Jim Young, ?. ““ “'

R,Z,D, ll, Durant, Oklehoma, seven miles east of Durant, ﬂchhma on -’ “,,..‘

., - farm two miles south agd two miles sast of Dentley, Oklahoma with anren g

.. " 5th Street, Tulsa, Oklahoma, vieited their mother recently snd -tayu' i&
"« .. Ghepard, received a life sentence for tidnnping in Tules, ,Cklahann ln.tw_ Q‘ﬁ"t B

.(-' ":_‘t.,,.

Ny o

Wiy v . -
3 g -'}“\;"l oy .ﬁ v
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ey W g Canpluiou - Dart""
) Build - lledhr.t.' I

" Bssidence - 'lhln; Okla.hm.LJ' - R '5'if‘
. Oceupation - Fone,:* 7. : Ty o f;ﬂ
mrzm -tatu- - lhrrioﬁ, but. i J tithw’@ns yﬁ?:fi
i e e ._

“«*" “lgent eontacted M, T, u.'maorm, Wh$ veri?ied the &Sm-_
givun by Mr, Moser concerning the regent visit ot !rs. Oathorin. Eupari -
tt her mothar's fam near Benth, t&llhanu . .
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gfphmt[ Durean of Inbestigation

V.,
. . Depnrtment of Justice
1448 Standerd Building
Clevelesnd, Ohio
April 2, 1936,
Director,
Federal Buresu of Investigation,
Vashington, D. C.
Re: W. J. McNULTY - Special Agent
~ c
Dear Sir: Z
&
This 18 to advise that the sbove-named Special g_
©
Arzent arrived in Cleveland, Ohio on April 1, 1936 at E
i e
6:50 p.m. for speciml assignment Iin connection with the <
-
Brekid case, E
v
Very tcruly yours, v
ié?/wwmﬁa——v‘\“‘
LR
J. P, ¥AC FARLAND T:
JFliacF:1K Special Agent in Charge —_
v

ce - KEansas City
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Federal Purean of Jnbrestigation W

. 8, Department of Justice

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

April 2, 1936.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

V.eshington, D. C.
Re: J. V. MURPHY - Special Agent

T A
varm—_

Dear Sir:
Q‘," ) This is to advise that the above-named Special

Agent arrived in Clevelend, Ohio on April 1, 1936 at

6:50 p.m. for special assignment in connection with the

"% Brekid case.
\Js
Very truly yours,

J. P. VAC FARLAND
Special Agent in Charge.

7L -7 7 NTATIN X100 anqwenTren

JP.iacF:1LK

¢cec - Little Rock
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Frederal Tiurean of Infiestigation

AL S, Department of Justice
1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

April 2, 1936.

N Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

I’Jasbington,rD. c.
Re: L. W. ARMS - Special Agent

KRN Lear Sir:

\\
\- This is to edvise that the atove-nemed Special

Agent arrived in Cleveland, Ohio on April 1, 1936 at

6:50 p.m. for special assignment in connection with the
R

\‘;\ Brekid case.
Very truly yours,

i&mwﬂda—&

J. P. MAC FARLAND

JPMacF:1LK Special Agent in Charge.

cc - Chicago

TATITXI0% aTavesTNg

207-I
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Federal urean of Inbestigation

. 8. Department of Justice
1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

April 2, 1936.

| Director,
- Federal Bureau of Investigation,

washington, D. C.
Re: C. O. HURT - Special Agent

.~ 7~ Deer Sir:
This is to edvise thet the ebove-named Special
Agent arrived in Cleveland, Ohio on April 1, 1936 at
6:50 p.m. for speciel assigmment in connection with the

Brekid case.

o Very truly yours,
ﬁ@)uﬂe/z:mlw—og

J. P. MAC FARLAND
JP.'acF:1X Special Agent in Charge

SoTH ™ 77 NTeTH X300 ananesmann

-

cc - Lallas
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AL 8. Depariment of Justice

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

April 2, 1936.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Zacshington, D. C.

Re: J. L. MADALA ~ Speciel Agent
Dear Sir:

This is to advise that the above-named Special

A-ent arrived in Cleveland, Ohio on April 1, 1936 at

6:50 p.m. for srecial assignement in connection with the

COTHE XLINY @TaOTONTINA

- Brekid case.
3 )

Very truly yours,

. P. MAC FARLAND
JPMecF:1K Speciel Agent in Charge.

~327¢ N

ce - Louisville
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Federal Dureauw of Infestigation
L 8, ?e partment of Justice

1448 andard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

April 2, 1936.

Uirector,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
%Washington, D. C.

Re:l T. M. BIRCH - Special Agent
Deer Sir:
This is to acvise that the above-named Special
A~ent arrived in Clevelend, Ohio omn Yarch 30, 1936 at

9:00 a.m, for special assignment in connection with the

>~ — -Brekid case.

RS

N

Very truly yours,

}

/&

J. P. MAC FARLAND
JF.'acF:1X Specisl Agent in Charge.

cc - Philadelrhia

oo - 70270557
AP,,9,193 i ire
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8pecigl Aprent in Charge R
8t. Paul, Vinnceota - P
. . . - ‘,‘— " ‘. . ] ‘
EX: BEFEID .
) : L T T A e .
Dear Sir:" .o, LS L R
- - PN ELRTE , I o e

? (= - " - J ' - , by
Referenco 1s pas %o your lettcr Sated ipril 2, 1955, R
roquutine that ¥y, EveretVVennings, attorney of Chisago, vho e, .
‘prescnted CasaiushicDonald, be gontacted by this Offics for the pll‘wq '
poee of ezpediting the rorvarding of a stipulation to the United . _
States Attorney at St, laul, Minnesota, which stinulation ia for tho
parpose of vithdraiing original exhibits introduced in the recemt
trial of Earry Sasyer; et al, at Ct, IMgu}, Hinnenots. ezd mb-tt-.‘-'- "
tuting photos'mua .'93-13. therofor. . v “p :
. On Aprn 3o 1936. Bpectal Agent B. C. Suran was
advi.ud st the off{ce of Mr, Jonning: at Ghloaro, Xllinoie, thay
¥r, Jennings had deen 111 for seversl days, But his secretary ad-
vised that the stipulstion had bdeen signed dy Mr, Jennings, Put he
had written to the United States ittomey st 9t. Taul, Mipresota,
to ascertain shethar the original exaivits were % de used azainst
hie olient, cnainl lloDot.uld. in '&ho rorthoonln‘ mu iz mnl. o

'10116!- ’ o o ) f_ - : ,'j .;| 4 o

pro s

. o Spuul dgens aunn oomuniuatcd vlth ltr. Jmnings
by telephons at his bore #nd Mr, Jenunings stated thet he had exe-- .

- cutel the stipuletion, Iut ves swaiting infomation froa ¥r, Oeorgo
" Sullivan, Ualted Ctaotas Attomey at St. Taul, Ninsesota, es %o o
shether $ho original exhitits were desired for ure against kie cnnt -
ad previcusly stated., He stated that he t00k this precaution be- '

" gause Carsius ¥cDouald and his fanily wers hard invididuals 0 deal
with and he did mot want to do & ything whish would displeass Cessius
MaDonald or his wife, wio have expresscd their dissstisfsction with
the manner it wiich he has ropruented Ongs4us HoDonald to dat..

L3 -




{
» "'V
o Kr, Jonnlnge wae tdvhed

understending that only Joo’fiens and Duk
at the fortheoming trial at Miami, Florida.

L
1t vu Agent Gnnn'n A

laniall were to de tried
He was further advised -

that no formal reguest hed deen naao t0 date by the United States
District Court in the State of Florida to have there exhidits re-’

- moved, but that this Bureau desired the removal of tho sazs prior

to the date of the trial., Mr, Jeoprings stated that it was possidle

that he would be ¢n his office on the morning of April 4, 1936, and

he sgrecd to forsard the ctipulation to nr. 8ullivan at St. Pml
kinnesota, on that date. oy - RS

Y Tl Y

RS N ‘ P “ ’ :‘::" ,ws.
Very truly yours, . - ° T

D. M. 140D,

RCC:RP : Epecial Agent 13 Charge )
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CLEVELAND TONIGHT TO GET, IF POSSIBLE, SOME ADDITIONAL DEIAILS TO i\

N ASSIST. - HE ADMITS COLORING CERTAIN DETAILS OF HIS ASSOCIA‘IION WITH &

? FRED HUNTER AND ALVIN KARPIS \

N VE wxu. TAKE HAuk’
{ TO TOLEDO TOMORROW TO POINT OUT PLACE HE TOOK KARPIS THERE. WE HAVE 3

| § SURVEILLANCE ON PLACE OF BUSINESS OF JOE AOSCOE AT TOLEDO BUT ARE ;;
'\Q;§ HAVING DIFFICULTY ESTABLISHING TAP ON TELEPH0§2H§§;TZER WHEN RELEASED\T
‘fﬁ AFTER SIGNING WAIVERS AS T0 REMOVAL, AGREEMENT TO HIS RETENTION FOR ::5
QUESTICNING AND AN AGREEMENT TO DELIVER KARPIS ron ssoo., RETURNED 3

N

4\__ HOME AND NEWSPAPER ITEMS SHOW HE HAS REFUSED TO DISCUSS OR VERIFY
Y

\\g WHERE HE WAS WHILE IN OUR CUSTODY. TAP ON EDITXBARRYSHOWS NOTHING OF
\

VALUE EXCEPT THAT ROSCOE SPENT POSSIBLY NIGHT THERE MARCH 2OTH. THE

VARIOUS POSSIBLE DEVELOPMENTS BEING FOLLOUED AND PUSHED R
T f:éﬁ ELi:E*r-;‘
REOORDE’-,‘ & “““EXED 7’ 5 /¢ j 03 g j- TR R .
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Tashin;ton Fleld Office,Pn.n 252,

" Tashington, L. Ce .
l L7 T -
_ &prn 4, 1936, S PN
T T T e e s Ay e e N '&"“l‘w""!‘i\..\‘:ﬁu
Special szent in Cherge, = e W ;;'{,‘»_f. R SR _f-.:.’f.’;f 2, v‘;,S"T?ft"‘s,‘
Canmnsti, Ohto, = - - ,-j A .‘ w '_ ,4.,;',';v'_~,"1{':_,.’i L B Sl T
p & - O ' 2 : )'('A: .'“"it‘ v 3‘(,:.:',‘_"; ._‘
" RE: ALVDI' KAT’IS,'ith u!.. ses,F’JuITIVB, Lo L s
1.0.£121%,ETake - R
ELVAXD cwmr‘&r«mrr,vxc'rru. T Ay T
KITFAPIEG ;RATBORING AXD oss:‘;'m; eeedie 531

JU-TICE; HM‘I BAT, FIRFAP:S ACT, -

Lear Sirs - o B A

Feference ie mude to your toletype mesasge of April 2, 1936
- 1o vhich you scvice that sservice station operctor of New Concord,Chio
acvised th~t a wen resc bling Alvin Karples, accomraried by & voman passged
throuch Ney Concord on the mornin3 of April 2, 1926 and thet the man vas
¢riving aJ‘*uburn Seden, boarlng 19'6 Virginie 1con<o “I&tes 3"6-41.1' K
, : Please be lnforced that en investigatisn hes di lonod that .
1926 Virb-nin license ;lates 236-/41 were izsued to John Lj fludgon of Up--
ghur lizex, Yirginle on a 1924 blac: Plyaouts eec:n. Mr. Hucson hss in-
forzec thut, he rzcelved these plates on EonCay, Kureh 30, 1326; thet he
placec these plates on his car at that tiue md thet they have rot been
reloved, stolen or losned et ary tice since they were attsched to the car.
 He lirerise informed thet he has not been cut of the Stete ot Virginia :11.!1 =
’ t‘*o car sinco the liceneo plates ve:e attachod f.hereto. AU

. Speclal Lgert R, L. !a‘an of this Offico ,»eraonally cmi.nad
the automobile anc otserved the gzid licensa alates attached thereto. It
has bezn sscortsined that John L. Huison tears & silendid reputation im
hkie comuunity w'ere he has resiced for 12 years und that he is eaploycd as
a caretaker by George B, Burron, who e a soa.uv mdivi.oual snd :ho !.l.kh‘ o
vise beurs & aplendid ra—mtation. e : Y

It would thereforc up;en.r that the irontifioauon nndo b ﬂ:o P
aexvlco sution o;er..tor ves umonbt.odly Iaulty. o

" : . . .o E3 P S - . T T
) . AP . _ ’ R B
: S ; Very truly y.mrs, . .' o -,j -
R ' R T " - .- RLthvuu ) u\uu.uul L - - .
KEY ¢MBL ZV§7G”’.053_3__1
7-63 ‘ J. M. KT . N
coe=F,J .OOKE‘-%“.ICAGO Sreciel Agent in Chsrgo. .
! Eurcau N :
ct.Paul
. Cleveland Ap? 4 1?33
‘ : '
T %
' - e - - P e
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AP Post Office Box 818 L
- ; Chicego, Illinois ‘_,f

" April s, 1936, -

Special Agont 4n Chargo; oo ST coo

Los Angeles, Celifornia. T R '
Re: EREKID. . . . ioivh L flL.

- _Dear sirz ' : o S ~‘- YT

' The Chicago Office file in the above-entitled mat-
ter reflects the following undeveloped leads requiring unesti-
gation in your distriot' .

e S . .
'v. A J

. Report of Special Agent A. Re Greer, Donv'or, colo-
rado, deted Decemder 9, 1935, requested investigation by your . .-
office at lﬁnorth San Pedro Btreet concerning the father of
¥illiem E Mead, and also requested that your office {nterview
Mrs, Xatid® Kyburger, 171 South Hosier Street, in an offort to ob- .
tain {nformation concerning uluam Elmer lead.

The report of Special Agent Re C. Suren, chicap,
Illinoia, dated Jenusry 6, 1936, also requested that you oonduct
1nvoat1¢ation concorning the father of lultam ll.mex;](oad. .
The above-mentioned loanl were further called to your
attention by chtcago orﬂco lcttor htod robmary !, 1936. RPN T
’ The Los ugoin ornco lottar date J’anuary 6, 1936, ‘
advised that en interviem would be had with Mrs fVosburg at Long ’
Poach, Celifornia, for the purpose of securing uu'ormatiox R
possible concerning the personal history of th nrkeu-q. :

- : RECORDED & INDEXED d‘é‘ ,,

= The report of Speciel Agent S. W. st. Jﬁ 2 f/

: Minnesota, dated December 20, 1835, requested that you é&heck ¢
aumber "clgdstone 6944, Howe," which address was found {n the '
er?60fs 'orfF 1tzgereld, 1t appearing tha} possibly t his sddress ¢
might have some connection wifh Willil arrison, inasmuch as he
was kmown to use the alies offHowe. It is possible that tYih wes 1ok
a eontaot of Williem Harrison and might possibly be a tdot for . . ____
the fugitive subjects in this case, 'f

Pt
H

[

-\ |
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The roport of Bpeeial ).gent B. r. rnuimnn, R
:ackaonvino. Floride, @ated February 27, 1836, requosted your ~“._ .
office to ascertain the identity of Mr, and llrl. Ce B il.zaa‘ S
to ascertein tteir poseibh connoction -ith wuum Elmer lud.

The report of cpocial gent . B. O'Lahom. R
Clevelend, Ohio, dcted Kerch 10, 1938, yrequested thet your ofe . .
fice condug) investigetion et Bony-ood. Celifornis, eonceraing
Cerlctta M 11yons, frasmuch es she purchesed a Hudson Coupe &%
Youngetown, Ohio, unter sushiclious oircunstemces, from the ssme
cotipeny froaz which one Frodfiiunter is bdelieved to have pur .~
chesed & Budson Coupe, ¥Yor your informatfiom, the recent dnolop-

" Tments fin this cese indicate thet Fred Hunter fe unquestionadly

aspocieted with Alvin‘Karpis end wes with him as recently as
March 26, 1936, at Hot fprings, Arkensas,

VYery truly yours, oo

| ; ”'l $ ' ” ‘;\’ i . x;"- — - ‘

- - ‘ ’ D. M. 1ADD, L -
RCS/eho e el Spochl Agent in Charge, ..~ :
CCs Bures

Cincinnsti

8t, Paul

Cleveland

- - Yy - £
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‘5

2 e R 2ot 7 Bward George Breasr, Vlom, % '
i .;‘? A ,,' . }. . : mlpnc. - .,,‘ . __,,"‘i-." ) ‘
R - tharo are tranuittod horcruh pbot.onutie copl.u of u‘ R
7. esprymous, walated commmication, received im the Bureau on April 6, ... ' .
1936, eontaining infornetion concerning the relstives of Harry Campbell
who reside at Iosa Park and Bolliday, Texss. You will mote that this '
.. . letter refera to one Dr, Gordoa Clark ss heving rendered nedicsl azsist-

ance o Herry Cam;bell during the sinter of 1933, Refersnce is slso -

R uade to the preasnce of Tynona hunktu 1n tho v!.ei.n.ltq ot Xou hrk,

e T Texas durlng the susmer et‘ 1934k Vo Lo e N e
T - -l .. . -. . ¥ ‘P.-.-f : “" \;: - i '-v ’
N ‘ -

: It g rrunhd that m conduct a alscreet lnnstlzuuon ’“=', e
in the vicinities lusz-atod in thls lettor to deterulnme whether Barry
Caapbell has recently wisited that section of the eountry, Lnassuch as

~the anonymous writer indicates that JBarry Campbell was ina tho ﬂclnity

Yir. 3otem s eeeee- ﬂr Iou rm, 'rcw duru‘ the tprin; sesson or 1936.
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629 Firet Nutfonol Bunk Bullding, ' )
Oruhe, Nebruska
april 8, 1936
1.5";; "f_. 2~ Sl f‘"-@':"‘," > W""’R ’i’lt‘""{’w‘{f‘l’"‘f .-“} '*z" ’;{j""t?%‘i"f -
y =t~ SR A

l!r. Eo ’o cmell.i. j ‘_' .
. Bpecial Lgent in Chnrgc
Chicago 'ullnou s

. ~_~e, -
l ',.& -~ '33 . .
- 33;‘1.¥“?‘
»
R TR TS
Dear Blr:- v TR ‘
.'I-N“, N _',.v;‘,- t._‘ . Y . s -

."

Berercnco 1s male to yonr ietter. datod at u:u. :
Rock Ax'kmuan, April 1, 1936, requesting thet stop ¢exds . " - -
be plccod againast a mick Sedun, motor nu:ler 63,052 198, <. e

"seriel 2 895,972, at] the autamodbile regi stmtlon buroaul of  :

" &cch stute I SR i N
.f B T 4", ; -;?'. s ;\; s }i x-.--::.

e ':', Pluhsebo' alvised tha‘ stop e urds huve been plesed -

lgalnst this car in the filos of the Motor Vohicle Bureau./ gy
in the states of Jom and Hebruska, at Dee Holnes and Lincelnm, =

»

Fo— . e et e e - T e nntn cid Mol e N —ad ~—wa, b B r..A.
respectivelys ™ _ i R _ LT
. . . P A SURPREEEPE . , ,,\_;.
3

In the nent nppllcr.uon s mde to re;:iater tbu '\.'-

e . T -
M *,:'1;"' .;’-.," 4 <.

-\ I ”\ ,”.f;;"“'";‘\ '
ver, truly rourl. U

. » .. M -~ . -
e . »:; - . { i .. - . /.. s
S ; R S SR S A ,w- - . R .

'\

-

R
Smclal Agent u Charso ":’ :

8%, Panl’
€ {nc innntt
Li tt le Bock
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PZF:CDY Federal Burean of Inbestigation %
M. S, Brpariment of Justics
Blashington, B. @,

April 3, 1936,

Time - 9:30 A."l

MEJORANDUN FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Frank ,E.#I'ist.er', elias
Franlfrost.

I telephoned S/C ¥hitley at Rew York with reference to his
tele;honie convergation with me yesterday, at which time ha mdvised that
the Bureau knows that the sbove named person is now located at Reno,
Nevada, while the New York Police want hia badly in connection with a
Jevel robbery.

I told Mr. Whitley that upon discussing this matter with you,

. you had stated the informastion should by all means be turned over to

the New York Police; that, however, as to picking him up for them, enother
situation presents itself. I pointed out to him that we wo:ildn't want

to have ocur Agents pick this man up without due probasble ceuse, end then
hsve some shooting and possibly someone killed, and then be faced with a
churze of murder. Hovever, I told KNr. Whitley that i1f this man hes
violated some statute over which the Bureau has investigative jJurisdiction,
such as uniarful flizht to avold prosecution,we would have a basis upon
which to make the arrest. ) -

Nr. ¥hitley sald he would get in touch with Inspector
McDernott and give hi: this Informetion.

Respectfully,

OXAN
P. E. FOXVORTH.
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. - On ¥arch 17, 1936, Yre Wilbur Harr, 5208 Norton Street, Y. ..

en elevator operator in the Federal Rederve Bank Building, Kansas _ Fv . °
City, lissouri, advised the writer that about three weeks ago he *“lr .
was in a saloon at 1lith and Holmes Street, which place 1s operated "

by "Bossie'\ligro, en individuel who is associated with the Italian
underworld’An Kansas Citye Harr stated he overheard a conversation”
between Nigro and several others in the saloon, at which time Higro RN
stated it was rather funny that the Government is still looking for,_' L
Kerpis inascuch es he, Karpis, has been dead since last surmer; that -
this remark resulted from another statement made by Kigro at the

time to the effec¢t that his death was the result of his dbeing asso=
cieted with Jacl/irregory and "Little I'ugie" in the slaying of John

il&lia‘ : i ‘ o P AR TR
. ) . . "_f’_- S, ¥l .

It appears that this apparently wes idle telk innsmch as .
“investigation in the KALMO cese has sh that John lezis was killed
by Jack Gregory, Howercflangsdon and Ai?g'Brien, end that nothing ’
vas ever obtained which'would indicete Karpis had enything to do
with that incident.
’ On harch 18, 1936 Snecial Agent Paul Banson, ass:.gned to
the Oklehoma City Office, met Special Agent G. He Franklin and the -~ -
. writer at the Virginia Hotel, Jop:l;Zn ¥issouri, and advised that = .-
b ~ he lad received irformation from gfconfidential hxfo;nant of his at '
o e Coffeyville, Kenses to the effect ‘that one "Snipe" Thornton, who . . ¢
' is & close associate of Vilton Lett, left word in Coffeyville several
deys ego for lett to go down to the farm of NettiejLair, Route 1,
Anderson, Hissouri, ag it was a good placo to lay dround for a few .
days. . R : . o, ) .“ Co \)". - ‘.‘. - L L
: The writer contacted Jessiéaxton, Neosho, I\ﬁssouri, who e
has been assisting the Fensas City bffice in this case end he ad=- 7 |
vised that one FrankfChendler, Anderson, Nissouri, who is a former " .
Drputy Sheriff and a relicble individual, would be a good contaet ,
in the vicinity of Lnderson, L‘issouri. v

. s ‘_a'v.:,,\.‘..

Agcmts met Fra.nk Chandler, whose residence is on the min
highwey atout two miles south of Anderson, ¥issouri, and whose pIHOO
*°* ©  of tusiness is at the Chase Insurance Company in the main part of

,, K the tovme Chandler adviced he was acquainted with the location of
o the leir ferm and thet he had talked to lirse Lair about a year ego .
’ ‘ concerr.ing the issuance of fire insurence on her place. Upon exanining
| the photograph of }ilton lett, Charndler stated he had seen this in-

f dividual ir Anderson, lissouri about two weeks previous and thinks
) ‘ he had some connection with & gambler by the name o Young. who

owns a farm ebout two miles from the lair fermse

2=
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‘ : The writer, 1n company with Lr. chandler, prOceeded 'bo
S the lair ferm, which is located about five miles norilarest of ==

) Anderson, }Vissouri, on Route Number l. Mr, Chandler is knovm i.n W
L8 " that viocinity as an insurance man end it was decided he would ocall ,: e

]

on ¥rse lair egain concerning fire insurance and would introduce . -’
o . the writer to her as en employee of his company from Kansas City, - " . -
R ¥issouries The writer accompanied ¥re Chandler in his automobile '~ - . -

and called at the lair farme It was ascertained that Nettie lair -

was in town shopping and that an old blind man, vho:n she 1s tald.ng

care of, vas prescnt at the tixne of the visit. _“‘ Lo

It was noted that about one h\mdred yards from the house :

a yourg man and woman were standing near & grape vineyard, and upon

noticing Yre. Chandler and the writer they started to walk away. ..

The descriptions of these individuals answered very closely that 5..;

of ¥ilton lett and his wife, whose maiden name wes Lucille}farrise -

These two persons kept their backs towerd Agent and it was impossible
- —4o0 idontify theme The farm is 80 situated it was rather difficult

to reintain & surveillance of sanes However, the warious roads

leading from the Lair farn were watclied closely. No automobile was

seen on the premisese

o

It was thought that perhaps Lett might be staying at the
farm house of Young, or possibly keeping his aytomobile at that
place. Accordingly, Agent in company with lre Chandler called at
the Young farm and Mre Chandler telked to him about fire insurance.
It was noted that no cer, with the exception of an old Pontiao Sedan
belonging to Young, was on the premisese

At about 2 P,¥, ¥rs, Nettie lair returned to her farn
unaccompenieds ¥r, Chandler stated to the wr:.l;er he was well ac~ -
quainted with a young lady by the name of DorajClernson, who lives
about 1/2 mile south of Nettie lair and who isfen acquaintance of ..
horse Jre Chandler end the writer ocalled on Miss Clermson and -

she stated she had recently lost her dog and was making neigh'borhood
R inquiries in an effort to find it; that she and her mother were well -
acquainted with lrse lair and would call on her that afternoon and : = - |
s ascist Agents in detemining whether Lilton lett was staying with~ =~ -~
: , ¥ettie leir. Accordingly, Dore Clemson and her mother were pere -
T mitted to study the photogreph and desoription of yilton Lett care- ..
S fully just prior to visiting Vrs. Iair., Yiss Clemnson met Yr.~ B
Chandler and the writer about one-half hour later near her home
and she advised that )ilton lett was then in the home of Nettie lair..

; Accordingly, Frank Chandler, Special Agents Go He Franklin,
Paul Hanson and the writer immediately surrounded the house of Nettie
lair, Agent Hanson, upon entering same, sscertained that Milton
Lett was not present but that another individual about the same
height and weight of Lett and a young lady whom he stated was his
wife, were present, in addition to lirses Nettie lair and the old
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blind man, The young man atated his neme was BobjEvans and that -
his wife's name was Dorothye They all denied knowing Milton I.a:!:t. R
After further questionirg by Agent Hanson and the writer, away - < i~
. from the lair ferm, this individuel edmitted that he was Loui i Lo
"Snipe" 7Thornton, who 1s wanted by Kansas authorities for the theft - i
of guns/ from & hardware store near Iole, Kansase The writer called -
Special Agent in Charge We Ae Smith at Eensas City and it was de~

oided to take Thornton to the Kansas City Office for questioninge
Thornton agreed to do thise He stated that if the Bureau could do
something for him he would put Agents in touch with Milton lett .
end would assist in locating Alvin Karpis, with whom he is personally
acquainted, ,

On ¥arch 20, 1936, upon instructions of the Burcau, the

County Attorney at Iola, Kansas, wes notified Thornton wes in cnstodyo
They requested that he be placed in the Jackson County Jail and -
they would get in touch with him on the following daye On the
“afternoon of Merch 21, 1936, Thornton furnished pertinent informa-

tion to Special Agent G, He Franklin and the writer, which was dn- _’
cluded in e letter to the Bureau dated March 23, 1936, copies of

which were forwarded to the Cklahamm City, Chicago, cineimati,

Ste Paul end Clevelend Officel. i R R

Yith reference to the summary report of Specia.l Agent

De Pe Sulliven, Chicago, Illinois, dated February 17, 1936, relative
to making inquiries concerning Tony's Plage at 12th and }ain, eand
also concerning the activities of Charles?Ce.rolla in Kensas City,
the writer interviewed Nic Df’e.squale, 1025 Askew, Kansas City, ~~
Yissouri, who has been used a8 an informant in conneotiom with
another pending cases DePasquale advised there is no such place as
Tony's Place in the vicinity of 12th and }aine It may be stated here
that the writer has on numerous occasions been in the vicinity of

12th end Vain and has never noticed any place that would answer :

this descriptione It seems likely that Tony!'s Place probably refers
. to Tony Fatell, who, at the present time, operates a gambling eeta'blish-
ment at 35113 Troost, and who formerly operated a dri.nking pa.rlor .

on Southr'est Bouleve.rd.v P g RN i

- /, " -r'

‘ DePasquale ﬁxrther a.dvised that Charles Carol].a ie presently
residing in Kansas City and is interested in the Glendale Soda . ., . .

Company, as well as the agency for the Schlitz Brewing Corpany. He

eleso is known to collect protection money from verious gambling

interests and is supposed to be connected with slot machines in

Keansas Citys His close associetes are connected with the North Side -

Democratic Clut at 5th and Grand Avenue. DePasguale advised that

in the event he should receive any pertinent informstion in connection

with Charles Cearoclla he would get in touch with the writer,

ol

L -



LF

© - on the evening of Warch 17, 1936, ‘Special Agent in cm:-g'o“
Dwight Brantley telephoned from the Oklahoma City Office end stated” i
that with ieference to locating Milton Lett it had been ascertained -

PR

that Alvin]lett, who i¢ an adopted brother of Milton's father end f s
is part nefgro, although looks like a white man, is supposed to be
employed by a packing company in Kansag City and his wife is alleged

to be running e rooming house either in Kansas City, Missouri or . =~ .
Eanses City, Kansas. It was thought that perhaps this might be a . -~ L
contact of Vilton Lett, He also edvised that Lett's mother has =
tro brothers living at Brumley, Missouri, eir names as i‘umished
by Yr, Brantley were er.‘it:trell and John I{Attrello ' .

Agent telephoned the larger packing houses in. Ka.nsas Ci't:y,
Migsouri and Yansas City, Kanses, in an effort to locate Alvin Lett,
In each case advice was received that they had no record of this -~ .
individuale The city and telephone directories of Kensas City, Missouri
and ¥Yanses City, Kansas, do not list an Alvin lett. Inquiries at = -
" Tthe Kensas City, Missouri and Fansas City, Eanses Post Offices failed -
to produce eny informti of this indivicdual, -

in 1930 he resided a 310 Ouindell, Kangses City, Kansase

Special Agent G. He Frankli.n interviewed lir. Gemld CooPer, '
Postmnster at laredo, lissourls Mre Cooper checked his records ,
"as far back as 1930 but was unable 40 locate the nams of Alvin Lett .
88 ever having received mail or left a forwarding addresse. Mre L
Cooper advised further that he has been Postmaster at Laredo since
1932 and has lived in thet community since 1919 and he was unable to
recall anyone by the name of Lett ever having resided in that vicinitys -

¥re Je E.lThomu, laredo, Missouri, who was formerly the -
Postmaster and & rebident in the cormunity for the past forty years,
edvised that to the best of his recollection a party by the name
of lett lived somevhere in the vioinity of laredo in 1931 but was. - -
only there for about two months and moved away, and he wae under _'
t.he in:presuion that he mowd to Galt, Missourie PR Lo
- ‘ 1!1'. Co Ao Green, Poahmster at Ga.lt Vigsourl, ohecked hil -
o ' records as far beck as 1929 but was unable to find anyone by the :
= neme of Lett having received mail in that vicinity or having left
a forvarding address, He further advised that he was unable to re-
call anyone by that name,

Mre Ge Le Eoener, Galt, Missouri, former Postmaster and
life long resident in that vioinity, stated he does not recall anyone
by the neme of lett as ever having resided in the cormnity.

Inquiries at the office of the Grundy County Tax Collector's

whm
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’ Office, Trenton, Missouri, failed to reﬂeot that Alvin Lett In.l

ever ovmed any property in the Countye . . -

On March 21, 1936. Chief of Police Wllli&m l.arli.n, :
Sedalia, ¥issouri, telephoned the}Kansas City office and advised
that he had in custody one Harlem/Head, who had stated to him that
he had driven to Sedalia with ¥ilfton Lett and that Lett had dropped .
him off there end told him he would meet him at the ROyal Hotel
on I'a.rch 22, 1936, L

Special Agents D. L, YcCormack, Ge H. Franklin, Ae Se :
Reeder and the writer proceeded to Sedelia, Missourie Chief Marlin,
upon interview at his home, stated that earlier in the week a
postal sub-station in Sedalja, Missouri, had been robbed; that on
Thursday, March 19, 1936, an informent of his asked him if he imew
anyone by the neme of Head inssmuch as such a person had registered
that day at the Roynl Hotel in Sedalia, Missouri, The following -

_day Chief lMarlin stated he arrested Head for investigation, at which

tire Head was very intoxicateds Upon talking to him the following ..
morning Head stated he had left Coffeyville, Kansas, a couple of

days prior thereto in company with Filton Lett, Frec Sarker eand

two girls, and that Lett had dropped him off at Sedalia, }isgouri . _ .
and told him to register at the Royal Hotel as he was going on to -
Ste Louis and would return on Sunday and pick him up, On Sunday
morning Farlen Head was interviewed by Special Agent D, L, lLcCormack
and the writer. He stated he is from Coffeyville, Kansas where he -
had movn }ilton Lett for a munber of years; that about Thursday, . -
Xarch 19, 1936 he emerged from a pool hall in Coffeyville, at wh1ch

time he was very intoxicgted; that ¥ilton Lett in company with another

ren known to him as Fre Ba.rker and two girls were in a car in fromt
of the pool hall; that ‘tt told him to get in and he would take '
him to Sedalia, Missouri; that they then proceeded eastward and -

arrived in Sedalia after dark that night; that Lett put him out near .

the Terry Hotel at Sedalla ‘and gave him $5,00 and instructed him to
get & room at the Royal Hotel where he would pick him up on Sunday
and take him back to Coffeyvilles He stated he was quite drunk at .
the time and that he was later arrested by the Sedalia Police. He .
was unable to furnish a description of the girls nor of Fred Barker..f

Furtber guestioning revealed that he undoubtedly knew Milton

'Lett but the balance of his story was too wague to sound credible. =~ -

It appeared he had told this story to Chief )darlin and had also added
that he sew guns in a suit cese carried by Lett at Fort Scott, Kanses
where. they had stopped for coffee. :
On the belief that Head was trying to gein a favor from
Chief of Police William ¥arlin by telling this story, Agent McCormack
took Chief Marlin ocutside the place where Head was being questioned
and then returned to the rooms Head was then told his story didn't

sound quite plausible and if he was telling this tale mr,kl% to get
on the good side of the Chief that that was his affair but that

’
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Agents vanted the truth, He then admitted he had been drunk fgx‘" -
about a month and that due to en accident in the World Wer his -
brain didn't function very wells He stated he at no time heard : oo -
the name of any person in the car and was urable to state whether - oo
he came to Sedalia in en eutomobile. He stated he didn't mow how e
he got there or when he got there and didn't remember anything he
had told the Chief of Folice. He said that so far as he knew no" RO
part of the story as originelly told was true; that his mind must
have left him entirely and he supposed the story came from drinki.ng
too muchs He stated he would not consciously fabricate the story . - .
but that he has no reason to believe the story in any part is true. - ”"_
It may be noted Head has a scar from his eye brow all the way -~ =
across the top of his head, which gives the appearance that his .
skull might have been fractured when the injury was receivede It :
S " apreercd from observation that Harlem Head i1s demented and when in .’
o an intoxiceted conditicn is apt to say most anything which might .
- _heve oome to his imaginative minde A surveillance of the Royal .. ' °
Hotel wes maintained, however, throughout the day without results. . .

St

On Yarch 23, 1936 a letter was received from ean inmate
£ the Missourl State Penitentiary, Jefferson City, Missouri, giving
the alias of Yarie Smith and requesting that an Agent call on her in
the very near future as she wished to impart some information. S
It appeared that this note probably had been written by Edna lurray, . .
who is presently incarcerated :ln the ¥issouri Sta.te Penitentiary.‘ T

Accordingly, Special Agent A, E. Farland and the writer .
interviewed Edna lurray, Missouri State Penitentiary, at which time
she ptated that a young lady whom she had met there by the name of
lar){Smth asked her to write this letter to the Kansas City Office ‘
as she wished to talk to an Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investiga=-
tion. In a casual talk with Edna Murray she advised to her lkmowledge
Alvin Karpis hed only one connection in Kansas City and that was - - -
Fritz Mulloy; that she recalled at one time before she and Volney . .
©Davis had been arrested Karpis had visited Kensas City, Vissouri - '{ :
and hed made a contact with Julloy. As to Harfy Campbell, she stated
she did not believe he ever stopped off at Kansas Ci‘q, lhasouri, e L
‘but would go oo throug,h to Oklahom. , EEP

. -
-t R

! - : ~ During he conversa..ion with Edna Murray tho pames ot
P "Doc” Yoran, JohnJHamilton and WillidoHarrison were menticmed. Sho
' stated that she knew that Doc lioran had been done away with; that he
had been taken out into Lake Erie in a boat that belonged to Captain -
\{Timothy of the Toledo Police Departwent by the Parker boys and cme
or two other members of the gang; that they were gone, as near as
she could recall, about three or four hours, and that when the boys
returned "Doc" lioran was not with them; that later that day she re-
membered having a conversation with Fred Barker about Volney Davis
end others having their faces operated on by Doc Moran, and that

Barker said "Doo Moran will never cut on anyone else unless he cuts
up some fish in Lake Erie". Edna Murray alsc stated that willie
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Harriaon had been slain 'by Doo Barker and ElmeroFa.rmor; that she’’ g
always felt very badly ebout this inasmch es she considered 'ﬁllie"* o
Harrison a pretty good fellow who was friendly taward all of the -

gang and always willing to help a friend. Edrna Murray stated that
while she and Volney Davis were going through Bensonville, Illinoit,
Volney pointed out a house to her which was used in the Harm kid- -

naping case; that this house was occupled by a party who was now R
the Posttraster at Bensozrvillo, Illi_noin. SR ‘ .,‘.,.
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: : Wh:lle at the penitentlary the writer interviewed Ed COrey.

register murber 115012, who advised he has been an inmate there .

during the past twenty one months on a sentence of four years for e

burg,lary and 1arceny corrmitted in Joplin Lissouri. A
L " . ’

< J/ | COrey stated he was acquainted ‘with Harry Ca.mpbell, Glen _. :

‘___.

LeRoy wright and Jimmyllawson; that he met them in the year 1932 -
_throysh ome Burly Pinstn, who at that time drove a taxiocad in Joplin,
Kissourl for the DeLuxe Cab Company located near the Connor Hotel,

In this comnection he advised that he, Corey, was selling liguor in
Joplin and vieinity, and that aometime in the early Fall of 1932
Burly Firson told him he had some new customers for him, namely =
Harry Campbell, Glenn LeRoy Wiright and Jimmy Lewson. Corey stated

he saw FEarry Campbell on numerous occesions at Joplin, Missouri,
during the Fall of 1932 and that Campbell at that time was hiding

out with "Shorty" Pinson and his wife who was lmown as "Dutoh”, and .
that "Shorty"” and "Dutch" had a& rather large house on the 201.'.11 :
Street Higlway between Joplin, Missouri and Galena, Kanses, the

place being loceated about five mliles southwest of Joplin, Corey
andvised that the last informstion he had ®Dutch” and "Shorty"™ Pinson
moved from the place on 20th Street Roed and now reside in the - -
Chiffendecker Park District in the vicinity of Chipwood, which is
~a suburb of Joplin, LNissouris Corey said that when Campbell left
Finson's place he rented an apartment in the Cozy Apartment Bullding :
on 13th and Joplin Streets in Joplin, Missouri; that after living -
_ there for & while he and Wynona Burdette left Joplin in the latter ..
-'part of November or the first part of December 1932 and went R
directly to Hot Springs, Arkansas, Corey stated that practically - .
every time he saw Campbell he, Campbell, was suffering from scme —~ ~ .
kind of milment; that he thought perhaps it was gonorrhea rhmatim,
which caused him to be somewhat orippled in one leg. On wvarious .. ; .
occasions when he saw Campbell, Wright qnd Lawson at the above
addresses they were in company with lda{Jeminzs, }1ldredilawson

and Wynone,]"urdetto; that just prior to Campbell's departire from -
Joplin to Rot Springs, Arkansas, Jimmy Lawson went to Tulse and got
tYiynona Burdette and drove her to Joplin and she left shortly there-
after with Campbell,

On March 26, 1336 a telezram wes received from Frank
Chandler, Anjerson, ¥issouri, mdvising he had received a tip to the
effect that Lett would be in Anderson, Missouri, on Saturday night,
which would be March 28, 1936,

- .



" that he had received information from an informant of his to the

o~~~

. On the night of March 27, 1936, Speoial Agorrb 6. Ho 0 s
Franklin contacted Frank Chandler by telephone and was advised' \’ o \

effect that ¥ilton Lett had been to the hone of Nettie lair a R
few days ago and was expected to return Saturday night, l!aroh 28, T

1935, between 7 P« and 8: 30 1-“- S =3

On the morning of Larch 28, 1936, Special Agents ¥, B.

Rhodes, Ee Le Cochran, De L. EcCormack and Ge He Franklin pro- -
ceedel to Anderson, Missouri and contacted Frank Chandler at his
homee Xre Chandler advised that his information was received from
Carl Yayfield, who resides in the vicinity of Nettie Lair's home ST |
and who is a close friend of Nettie lair; that he had also been T
advised by ¥re Cunningham, the mail carrier, that a green V-8 Ford - - : | \
Coupe had been seen in the nomity of Nettie Lair's home the last ’
few days. ' ‘ o , »
Accompanied by Frank Chandler the above Agents maintained
a surveillance of the home of Nettie lair from 7 P.''e until after
midnizht Yarch 28, 1936. No cars were seen tp approach the lair ‘ “
homee. On the morning of March 2, 1936, Carl}iayfield, who resides

six miles northwest of Anderson, Missouri, intervicwed by Ge He ‘
Franklin, at which time he stated he is well acquainted wita Nettie -

lair and he has leased some of her land and is farming it. EHe.
stated that about two months ago a man driving & green or gray Ford
Coach, about a 193 or 1935 model, called at his home and inquired ¢ - ~

about the direction to Nettie lair's farm and also inquired if - |
¥Yrse Lair's nephew named Louis Thornton was staying there. He stated
he had met a young couple at the leir home whose name was Evans and. ‘
who were related to Nettie Lair. Mayfield stated he has not seem "'.
this man driving the V-8 Ford since that time but Mrs. lair advised :
him that about two months ago and shortly aftor her nlece and nephew ’ ‘
came to her place this man driving the V-8 Ford had come to her . - =
place between 7 Pol, and 8:30 PeMe on a Saturday night and picked ~ - :- \
up her mnephew; that they would be gone for a day or two at a time; that

this man would not stay at her place but would just pick up her -
nephew and then drop him off at the house when they would returne . = .. |
lr, ¥eyfield stated he had heard from Mr, Cunningham that & V-8 Ford * - |
of a similar description used by ‘this party had been seen in the - = . -
vicinity a few days ago, and in view of the fact that he had been N
edvised by Chandler this party was wanted he informed Chandler in :
all probadbility this party would return to Nettie Lair's place
Saturday night, March 28, 1936. A photograph of ¥ilton Lett was R
identified by Mayfield as being the party he had seen driving the |

gray V-8 Ford Coache.

Arrangements were made to have Mayfield go to the home
of Nettie Lair and ascertain whether anyone was presently staying . |
at her place or whether anyone had recently been there. Approximately
an hour later Mayfield returned and stated there was no one staying

I
A
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 to this vicinity or if he should receive any information pertaining

j

| Logan 6525, business address 35115 Troost Avemuo, Kansas City,
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at the lair place besides ¥r, Iair ‘and the old blind me.n; thet- _,;
Yettie lair's niece, Doroth Rush had returned to Iola, Kansas, &
week ago and that no one had called at her place for the past sewral
weels and she has not secn the man driving the V-8 Ford for nearly -

two months, which was the time she had previously mentioned, l{r. ,.-‘- 3t :

Yayfield advised that in the event this V=8 Ford should return -

to this party he would notify the Kansas City Bureau Ofﬁoe or
Frank Chandler, of Anderson, Missourie.. Lo ‘,;; '- e

LT AL . ..",‘ 2,

¥re Cunningham, the rural mail carrier at Anderson,
Vissouri, advised that a few days ago he was told by his son, We .
Cunningham, who resides about one-fourth mile from the lair farm, -
told him he had seen a V-8 Ford drive by his place which he pres\med

.-
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went to the lair farm, and upon receivi.ng thls 1nfornation he et

notified Frank Chandlerse

s
P

Vissouri, who advised there is no one in that comrmnity by the name
of Littrell, but that a JimjLuttrell resides on Route Number 1,
Brunley, VNissouri, and has Been a neighbor of his, Smith, for the. -
past ten yearse To his knowledge Jim Luttrell, whom he stated 1is

e very old man, has no relatives in Oklahoma; that Jim Luttrell

- C .

had a brother by the names of John Luttrell, who died about six  ° L

or sevan years ago; that Jim Lyttrell has a brother at Windyville,

Ilissouri, whose name is Milton|Iuttrell and would be in a much . A -

better position to accommodatela visitor than would Jim Luttrelle

He stated that inasmich as he lives s0 close to Jim Luttrell he was

in a position to know whether he has any visitors and in this
connection stated he has not noticed anyone visiting him during the
pest year. He stated that his wife 1s very close to ¥r. and Mrs. -
Jim Luttrell and he would have her ascertain in a diplomatic manner
whether there is any connection between Jim Luttrell and the Lett .
family who reside: near Wann, Oklahoma. Any information he might *

The writer intervieved Ve M. Swith, Postmaster at . Brimley, -

Foceive he stated.te would furnish to the Kansas City 0ffioe by - '
letter. , ‘ o S e R

z

& e ‘fg. -

A.nthon Fatell, home address 3320 Jeffersorx, telephono

Nissouri, telephone = Westport 3393, was interviewed by the writer
in the Kansas City office on April 1, 1936, at which time he ad-
vised he has received no information concerning members of the
Barker-ilarpis gang since he was last interviewed by Agents of the

Bureau,

During the interview he stated when he operated the Westport
Tavern on Southwest Boulevard, Alvin Karpis, Doc Barker, VOlney
Davis and JessVDoyle came into his place on several occasions,t
‘have & few drinks; that he met these individuals through Earl\Doyle,
whom he knew quite well, Fatell stated that since he quit the

[
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bus.'mesa ebout one and one-half years ego he has not heard a.nyb 7
_thing about the gang and has not had anything whatever to do wtt‘h o
theme It was his opinion that the Barker-RKarpis gang had very
few contacts in Kansas City, Missouri, and he bases this on ﬂmo

fact that at no time did he ever hear any members of the gang ™
speak of persons in Kansas City whonm they knew; that the only « - .7

reason they came to his place was the result of the introduotion

‘Fatell advised furthen ho is aoc’;uéintea with clai-énoo"

and consequently is not in any position to furnish information of

values It appears very doubtful whether FMatell has had any recent
connection with Karpis and Campbell, and it is epparent that 11ttle
or no informmtion of value can be expected fron him. ;

T v o

With reference to Bureau letter dated Yarch 13, 1936, -
Speciel Agent A, E. Farland interviewed Jim lawson at the Kansas
State Industrial Reformatory, Hutchinson, Kansas relative to his
statement made to ¥ajor Wint Smith, of the Kansas State Highway -
Patrol, concerning the slaying of Attormey J. Earl Smith, Tulsa,
Oklahomae Several corrections were made in the statement by Jim

lewson, after which he signed same, This statement is as followss .

~

WINT SMITH, ASSISTANT ATTO GENERAL
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS, AT THE KANSAS

R
».,I

7’

»/Sparger, Johnf langdon and Spikéflane, but he has not seen or heard
anything conderning these individuals for over a year, He advised .
that he has severed all of his comnections with these individuals

STATE REFORMATORY, HUTCHINSON, KANSAS, W

w]lle

by Earl Doyle. S _'- S ._"' ‘,'. S et ‘, '.‘\-',. . T
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ON THE 27TH DAY OF FEBRUARY, 1936s - . = =

Q State your mames - . T

A Janmes Le:lrson. o ;" - L SR ;\ S

Q Ys‘herea.‘bouta were you, Hr. I.ewson, about tho rirst of Septem'ber, "

19327 £ : e, oL F DS

In Tulsa, Oklahomae ‘ “v'«, ;;x e L AN S .

7Q T’hereabouts were you living in Tulsa? - Ve
* A A%t 1136 South Nuincy Street, at the Hattie Bell Apa.r%*nents. ot

Q Vhat men were you ruming around with?

A Harry Ceampbell, Glenn Roy Wright, Eddie\}’.oss.

Q Does Eddie lioss have any other name?

A Yes. Eddie]Snyder.

® Do you know where Eidie Snyder is now?

A In the Oklahoma penitentiarye

S ‘ .
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'"Q  Glemn Roy .‘right‘l T S
A Oklashoma pen:.tentiaryo N L e

“‘ e «

Q Harry Canpbell? . h u S

A VYo, sgir, I don't mow where he is. 'f» R S ce e ’

Q TVhat were you doing down there... How, you don't have to tell
that if you don't want tos

A VYie weren'® doing enythinge They had done a job three days
before I came to tovme T

Q Yhat were they doing three days before you came to town?
A They robbed a dairy company at 3d and Viaduct at Tulsa. They
were living off the procecds of that. ‘

Q I want you to tell in your own words what you understood
to be this J, Earl Smith's status around there as to protecting the PR
boys, taking care of theme Vhat was the cormon talk among these four
Tellows about Jo Earl Smith? ]
A I never met him in my life. Saw him at a distence. They were
living, I can't remember the address but it must have been around the
1500 block North Boston, I am not certain, at the time I went to
Tulsa. Smith had been coming over to the housee He was there half - -
a dozen times when I was there, He had been hired as a criminal attorney
for robbing the Wilcox 011 Company. L ) .
Q Previous to your coming there? - , .
A  Yes, T i N ‘

Q In Tulsa? o :

A Yese Campbell left town or was supposed to have left towns He . .
was not around there for possibly four or five dayse Smith had coms
over on two different occasions to see him but he wasn't thero. He called
him one afternoon. Eddie answered the phone..... o R ‘
Q Eddie Snyder? ' : .

A Eddie Snyder. He couldn't underste.nd hin on the phone s0o T - .
talked, He wanted to know where Cmmpbell was, I told him I didn't . _
know, He said he was getting a 1little nervous waiting for his moneye -
It seems that Campbell and ?Irzght owed him 33,200.00 as at‘bomey fee - .
to fix this Wilcox cases = .. . en -

Q TWhat did you understand from the boys was the status of tho"?iloom
robbery case and what was Smith going to do? - =

A Clean the case up for him so they wouldn't have to do time and

they could keep what they hade

Q They were to give him $3,200,00?
A Yo, $3,500,00s He had paid him $300,00,

Q Smith was to see that they didn't get any time on the Wilcox job?

T e




: Q That was your oonversation?

"A  He had mede their bond and had put up mortgagod property on W

_ their businessesess I told Eddie what Smith said and he and Campbell .

TF aen v
Sep e ¥y [

| ST

the bond, Mrs. XelissalStrickland, of Tulsas, He was worried abaut == . ' :°"

VA

that 'because whon they called that bond he would be in troubles ™" 7.,

s ; . SR A Ar,
LN, _}‘,; ;-l' : ﬁaf { '\_
A I told hin we expected ﬁa.mp'bell backe I a.sked Eddie when Harry
would be back and he said "tomorrow". But Campbell didn't show up. v
Earl wanted to go to Fort Scott on the Harvey Bailey case.  He ‘; ',~. -
told me to let him kmow whether Campbell got back or not, 1 callod. AT
him that evening but he had left for Fort Scotts The next afternoon™
he called and I said he would be there that night. We had definite’
word that he was already in town and would be out there that night,
He said "Be sure to have him call me before seven ~ around seven . .
o'clock" 50 that afterncon we vrent ou:: to Louis)iiebbe ... e Y

v ; ,}‘ . e
Q TUho do you mean by "we"t - L . O
A Eddie and I, Harry was there so Eddie talked to hi.m. It was

talked about it, I don't know what they said, so we got the car be- .. .
longing to Cempbell's sister, but she had transferred it to Eddie
Snyder's name, and they were paying it out as they got the money.

T'e went back to the apartment on Quincy end stayed until about 6:45
that evenings He got a telephone call from a lady across the hall.
He came back and he said "get your hat". Vie went to the corner of
11th and Rockford and he said "call Smith and tell him to meet us and

to brmg a hand 'bag e So I went in and called him. . o .
, ‘A .
Q What did they say as to vrhere you were to meet &mitht” - v

A He made the meeting place himselfs He said "I will pick you
up within three blocks of theres Just walk up the street east on ' .
11th"e So he picked us ups Lo { A : ’. .o

4

Q When you called Smith he said to nlk east on llth a.nd ho would
pick you up? - .

A Yes, So he picked us up. 1 got in ﬁ-ont, Eddie in the,rear.
Eddie said "right straizht out 11th". We cut over to Admiral. I.
believe we went straight out 1lth and after we got where this Siloam
Springs highway orosses. Ve passed there and Eddie told him "First -
little side road, turn in there"s So we turned in there and wandered
around this little road. Made a right-hand turn after hitting this
side road. There was a car pulling out possibly a quarter of a mile-
ahead and one coming toward us. Ve pulled over and stopped and by
the time he had got stopped, the other car had stoppeds It was C
belle Eddie stayed in the care I got oute Campbell pulled fifteemn -
peces past the care I stepped out on the right. I ocould see through
the beck rear glass at the sides They started arguing for a couple
of minutes and all at once somebody said "let the 0ld son of a bitch
have it”.

Q What did you see then?



' A Eddie struck Smith with his L5, he must have had, and from "
then on they started blastinge Campbell stood at the left front W
door, They tussled around in the car for & number of secondss I V' .
don't know how many shots were fired. , Smith fell out the door I had 7.:
left open, His hips had caught in the door. I stood back and pulled '
my gune I knew something was happenings When he fell out this side .
he reached out his hand and started to say somethinge I got blood - .
all over mes 1 let loose and got in the shade where I could watch it. .
They undoubtedly shook him down for they pulled him out straight on -
the roads I walked over to the car and where I could keep them in . . °
sighte I said "this is & hell of a mess you have got me into", =
They said "we lmd to do it, you ere in as deep as wo aro o’ :

Y

Q@ While you were going out there ’ what did the,,r talk o.'bout? ol
A Smith and I done most of the talkinge Snyder didgp't have much u
to saye. We talked about a fellow by the name of Fred Lonsdale. - L
He got Fred Lonsdale to plead guilty on four different raps and was
- —-going to get them to run concurrently, all the different counts, : -
Then he found out they couldn't run concurrently and it turned out that
Lonsdale had twenty-seven years instead of eight years, He is still
dowm there. We were talking about that and he asked me,.. he knew
I just came out.s he was asking me about different fellows down
theres It was jJust an ordmary conversation between he and I. Eddie
didn't have mch to say. He buggered his ears and he didn't do mch
talking because half the tima he couldn't hear. S
o
' Q  What did the boys say as they wont 'back to towm? & . ;
A I don't remember, I was pretty well scared. After we pullod
away from there I don't know. It was said "we will have to got rid -
~of this rod"s There was a pond of water ‘on the right of the road,
Instead of going back on the pavement we came to the Siloam Springs
and cut into Tulsa that waye Before we got to the strip pits, from -
half to three-quarters of a mile from this corner of the highmy,
there was a ponde You could see the light shining on the water.
They got out and throwed the gun into this water but Harry kept  -.
his LS. He gathered the shells up aﬁ:er the ahooting. Tdon't , T

lmow how many times he shote .. S UL T e T
Q TWas it dark when you were out theret ~ * . T =
A It wasn't inky dark, Rather darke !ou oauld see for perhapl B
fiftoen or twenty stepse - - -« - . - . , ,,_;.'

Q Harry decided to keep his L5?
A -Yes, He still had it when I left hinm, .

Q How far from where you left the body is this pond of wator?
A Anywhere within a radius of onc mile. I would know where
it was if I passed it,

¢ It was on the right hand side of the road?
A Coning into Tulse, yese.



.. ' @ vVhere aid you ‘wash the blood off your nands?’ . [T . tas
A I had a handkerchief and used that on my pa.nts leg. Hig hand - *
fell dowr when I let loose of it and got blood on ny pe.nts Iog a.nd o
he died just as I let loose of his hand. . » S

Q@  Whet did you do with this handkerchief! Throw it avay? :
A I wiped the blood off my hand and got most of it off my pants
lege. Ve went directly into Louis Yiebbse

Q Hearry Campbell drove the car? : .
A  Yess To the 3100 block on East Independence. oy
Q- V¥hat transpired there? ‘ -
A Te went in, I struck e mtch and looked at my clot‘hes. Saw
. - —-how ruch blood there was on my pants legs and the tip of my shoes,

T I got a weg rag, tookthis handkerchief in and wet it and dbrought-
it back end cleared my pants end shoes and went back ine I got the
worst of it off end then went into the bathroon and cleened up the

best I could,

Who was there them? .- = T TR
We'bb end his wife. ] A e

Anything said? - _ .0 - . i T
Yese. - : C . . o

Webb have any ideas? L.
Rot at that time. Eddie and Campbell went in the bathroam end )

- stayed there half an houre They took something off Smith, I don't . .
i know what it wese. They went in the bathroom and I was acarad o
didn 't know what might happen. Was afraid to get tough. They oame " -

i - ~ back out and we stood in front. I said "The only thing for me to -

§ w ° © ' do is to get my clothess I am not making eany money with you fellows,
S and now & possible murder rap, possibly the chair and I didn't have
- - anything egairst the mane Nothirg to show for gett!.ng the rap. I -

' never saw the man before in my lifo. ] . : &_- L

0 PO o

Y You think ‘when they were in the 'bathroom they were dividing"
A Yo, I don't think tlere was eny moneye Just paperss The Jew
(Eddie Snyder) mever shoved up with any moneye He was broke and .

on his uppere thene So I said "Harry, what do you think about iti"
He seid "It is & kind of a crack for you but it couldn't be helped."

I said "Why did you have me come with you?" He said he didn't kmow
it wes going to turn out that way.

i Q Then after you lefteee

; A Then Eddie and I got my clothes on Quincy and went baclk to

i Webbs, I wanted to leave and he kept insisting there wasn't going
to be anv rav. this and that. and we went beck to Webbs and areued
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N we got in the car end drove off. We drove up north of Tulsa on

“y .- Peoria Street road, then three miles out of Skiatook, Drove out

o in the woods and sat there until probably 5:30 in the morninges . 5%,
I stayed awale, Just dozede. About 5:30 Campbell said "Go in a.nd i
get Burrhead}Keady"s So I went into Keady's house and told him -
the boys were waiting for him, He didn't say enything so I drove back
out to this pleces I stopped and he drove around me., They were .
standing at the brush at the edge of the roades I stopped where I
hed plenty of room to turn around. He drove up opposite. Campbell
and Eddie walked out from the bushes to his car end passed the - :
worde The Jew (Eddie Snyder) walked beck into the Ford end sasd -~ ..
"let's go to Arl'ansas o So we drove to Arkansaa. et ? R -

$

Hear any conversation be'tmeen the’ 'boys and Burrhead? o o .
¥o, I didn't leave the cars o ] . t_ R
‘Did Eddie have his clothes with him'r N SR
I believe he had a chenge.

Then you say you went to Arkansas, where did you go? - e
Ve went to Tommy)Carpenter, three miles south of Berryvale. ’

Eow long did you stay there? =~ . -~ e T s
Three days, I 'believe. LG left there on tne fourth de.y. - '

4 -
- . T - e

T'here did you go? ‘
Back to the Webbs at Tulsae

Yho did you see there? PR
'ﬂ'eb'b and his wife.v S }' Lt -

>0 PO O PO PO »oi»o.

Did they say a.nything about what had }nppened? R " P
’ Campbell had told Eddie and I "They won't have a cha.nce to do L
anything. I have an alidbi that 13 already flxed. LU e e '. c
} l a « N .. jm [
Q He advised Eddie that he had an alidbi fixed with the T'e'b'ba? * ~
A Yes., They were hysterical because they had Campbell charged. - S
Tiebb said they kmew him didn't have anything to do with e . L ’

v

T

- Q Yhen did you next see Ham Campbell?
P A About ten days after the crime.

Yhere?
le was on the 'ﬁ'e.lt*Doolin farm between Lannford and Oilton.

Thet was the farm the boys frequently used?
Yese It had an old tenant house occupied by an o0ld ex-convict.

>0 »O
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o . - Q@ That 4id Harry say at that tire about the job? |
: . ’ A I told him he was in a little hot water. He said "Yes%, 2 ™ S
. Then he said "It doesn't mke any difference, I am & 1ittle hot anywny'.
L _ ‘f ‘ L \,‘ 7.. * . ‘__‘,)V,.'—'; ‘ ‘ . . ..;""J. -
Dat ' Waa Eddie Snyder with you? VL 3 Vi ,"::(";,& e . __'_f o v
. Yes, he went with mes  i-- ' "‘.f $ EAER AN

EC ,\I‘- S .
WY .

" Vhen you were at Berrvvale, did you see 'rommy Carpentert LS
Yes. Hls wife and his w‘lfe [ mother and father were there. ‘ o,
How long did you stay et the t'{alt DOOlin ﬁ_m7 . - i

Possibly thirty mmutes. . .

Did you agree with Harry Camp'bell where he was to be?

, He wanted some medicine. He wes crippled up and he needed some

v medicine and they needed groceries in the house. I told Burrhead -

: they needed medicire and groceries. R : . T

3
. S L4
L [ A

0 bo'bo‘bb.

- Q .. Where was Burrhead, at Skiatook or Tulsa?

A Yo, at home. He got the medicire and groceries and took them
out to thems I made two or three tnps out there. Took the old man
sone casirgs for his Ford,

A

!

%? , Q What did you and Fddie do then? T SRR
2y E A  TVient back to Tulsae Leid around there and rapped a little old

Eadq - bakerye I 'believe it was thq Smith Bakery on 7th and Kanosha.

= § : _— - .

L% 1 Q. Yhen did you and Bddie separate? ;- - _

»; A Well, hs and I had been arguing e good deale I quit staying"

'y et his place and was staying at Webbse Eddie was staying on Quincy.

Ve He couldn't drive a car 8o I drove the care Finally Glenn.e.e you

. know Glenn had his arm ‘broke... AR R et

) 4? } Q VWhere did Glenn get his arm broken? K S

. A He and Eddie had a car wreck up 'by Fairfax and Glenn broke hia
S . am. "". . v
Q Where was Glenn Roy \"rzght the night they id1led J. Earl smth? "-;

A I guess he wvas homeo 1 didn't see him at alle Vhen we were
arguing in this yard I was a little bit warm about ite. Cempbell - ~ -
said "Hell, it wes as much for your friends as it was for ourse .- - . -
— o " He had double-crossed everybody in the country. He has beat Freddy

I Barker out of $10,000,00". Before Campbell left town at this time

he had had severel telephone calls, presumably from Freddye

Q At Webbs?

A Noe. Before the killinge Sevcrel calls supposed to be from
Freddye T%hen I ceme to Tulsa they wented a couple of machire guns
to rob banks, Freddie was going to get them the guns. That was
the reeson they weren't doing anythinge VWhen I ocame back they

-17-



didn't cut me in on enything. Campbell gave me $5.00 or $10,00

“now and then and I steyed at the Jew's place, kind of a visitor .
around, When I got shy of money Eddie and Harry would give me 35.00 ,
or $10,00, then I went eway for a couge of weeks. One day Eddte, . T
Ceampbcll and I end Eddie's girl, can't think of her name, we were -
all getting pretty tight and Herry's sister, Flora, was there, too.
Campbell was a little drunker than the rest of us. He told his  °

" sister he was expecting e call at 6:30 from Freddy and for her to .
enswer it and tell Freddy to get in touch with}B, He Ke

R - By B. H. Ko he meant Burrhead Keady?
' A Yes, Burrhead Keadye

Q Vhile all this was going on, what part did he play, postoffice
of what? :
A Justa com:ection. Here is the idea. If we had hard dough ‘
hard silver in any amount we could take it to him and he would »
teke it to the banks If we wanted arms or ammnition or a lawyer or
a plant or anything of that sort, it was up to hin to mrnish 11:.

Q@ You peid him? 77T T

A Yes.

Q If you took some hard money, what was Burrhead's cut? .. - C
A Ten per cent. ¥hile Campbell was hid on the Doolin ranch either
Doolin or Keady took him over to Drurmright in the deytinme and
R Burrhead came back and told Eddie and I to go see Earry end we went
i to see him. We took our toolse Campbell had this ice compeny in - .
o minde It was on Sunday nighte They wanted the place stuck upe -
After we got there we couldn't stick it up so we waited until late-
that evening, Harry, the Jew (Eddie Snyder) a.nd ’ﬂrigh‘t. Harry and
Eddie were inside a.nd I kept the car.f ‘

.- ‘ ‘». . _’ ; \._‘ o ,."1_:'-A'_. L] ‘-;
Q How aid Harry get the eafe Open? I
A He found a soft plug on the sa.fe. Scragged the paint a.nd
_ found the soft pluge R N N
¥ Q  Where did you go from theret- ~ e N e

o .+l A  Left Earry out at this plant for two or three days. o I
- Q By "This plant" you mean the Doolin's farm? - ' :

‘ A Yess Two or three days after that Burrhead cane over to Wobba
and said Herry wanted me to rent an epartment for him; that he was
coring to tomne I couldn't find anything suitable. Herry is corippled
end had to heve somebody with hime We finally rented an apartment
at 1311 South Elgine Lived there for six or seven days. Somebody
care to the apartment one night and took him and his girl out and
when I came in they were gone and had left a note saying for me to
cone to this girl's sister. I went out there and she seid the law
knew where we wereos 1 stayed there the rest of the night. Went

Tl
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. to Webbs next morninge. Carpbell was theree S0 her and I rented
another apartment at the Longfellow Apartments at 10th and }ain. -~
They stayed there. I didn't stay there at alle I rented light-house-
keeping roocys at So. Cheyenne with Winona Burdette's sister under.

the name of]Ying. They lived at the Longfellow a week or ten days . .~ -
and the Jewj{Eddie Snyder) got arrested on South Quincy. HB stayed until
the rent was over. They arrested him and his girle I came to Kansas .
and stayed a couple of days by myself and went back and went to see
Campbell. .

Q T.’here was he at this time?

A At the Longfellowe I told him "I am going to take out. It is
too warm for me". I hadn't mede 3300.00, I would have been broke

ell the time if it hadn't been for $5.00 or $10,00 that he gave me
once in awhile., He said "Lets you and I and Glenn take out together".
So we ceme to Caney for ten days and went from there to Jopline “

Q Vihen Smith called up and Harry Campbell wasn't there, he said he
- -had to go to Fort Scott where Ha.rvey Bailey wes being tried for the

Fort Scott Jodb?

A Yese

Q He did appear at the trial? T - a .
A He didn't appear at the triale I believe this happened the night
after the triales I don't know, there might have been a telephone

call come in that night but as far as my understanding wes the only
decalings betiieen Carpbell and Smith were that Camp‘bell owed Smith
$3,200,00 and Smith wunted his moneye . -

Q Smith wanted his money because he had to get Ca.mpbell and Glenn -
Roy Viright out of that?

A It was close to the trial and he had already went 80 far ha ‘had

put up mortzaged property on the bond end he wanted his money so

he could square things before trial daye But the dealings between
Campbell and Freddy, I am really unaware of what went on between thems
I know that Freddy had somethmg against Smith for not getting his : ‘
‘brother out down there.

" Yhat Barker was that? ~ ' - Coom
Doce Also had the Fort Scott deal agamat him, - TP

Tas Harvevkailey in on thet Job? e e oo
No. Just handled the bond.

JirXc lark? i
HO.

¥ho did rob the bank?
Only three that I know - ¥iller, Fred Earker and Karpise

What\.filler?
Vern. As to the others, I wouldn't know who they were. 1

L Tal
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R - j (" Jim, could you draw a diagram or that road. ¥ f‘-;;;i".,

Voo e (Thls diagram is now in the poseession of col. Sm‘bh) \é -

R ' ‘f ., 7 . " 'l S U o ; ‘- ,‘: . % \- ,..“ ;; .
v.'}mt wes Webbs' racket? e R R f‘,j LT ’t‘ i

Driving & milk wagon when I was therer T e e

Q

A .o H .

Q The last time you saw Harry was after the job at Coffeyv:.lle? . ”
A Yes, I left him out in the 'brush. St - ;,’. -
Q
A

Yho was it you thi.nk who fired the fn's‘c shot? St
The first shot was accidental, I think, Eddie hit him with A
his gun and it went off unless he drew it way back and what I . Y
think happened is that he had this b,S cocked e.nd when he hit him o
it went off, s Y L P T
— Before any shooting took place, did you hear anythi.ng? . ST
A 1 heard quite a few wordse But it was their argurment and nome- - ~---

of my business and I didn't pay much attention to it,

Q@ Did you get out of the car before Harry came up?
A Just as he drove up and stopped.
' ; Q Hed anybody told you to get out? . CT REEEE A ~ :
3 A NO. ) v e ’ } T :-x.-
: K ’ H y - . M . - 1.1._
Q

Do you remember any conversation at all when you were standing
beck of the car?

A I think the conversation opened by passing the time of day. -
Asked him how he ves getting along. Harry came up close to the

car windowse . _ A SR
o : .’; . S . CT ) . L ‘}E. "
_ Q Window dovm? - . ) ' T TSR B
- A I wouldn't say whether it wa.a or not. Partly donn. L v ST
£ ; L . ’..'_"'/; r,-“’t"»"
. N YR ~
Q Af'ber the ahootmg sta.rted, Smith started to get out? RS TR
’ A To, hewas fightings - Ll | PSS S
Q He tried to get out of the door you left open? . oo
A His last efforts were to get out of that door. He was sitting =5 -

facing north and Caxpbell was standing on the left side.

Q Did you read the accounts in the newspapers?

A Yes, several of them, 411 they stated was that Harry Campbell
celled him up and put him on the spot.s When I called some lady
answered the phone and said "Who is it?" and I said "You tell him
it is Harry calling” because that was who it was supposed to be.
He was either at dinner or busy and she answered the phonee

Q You called him at his house?



- . A Yeseo It was through hzs instructions that the meet:.ngm ......
mde. T e e ,_ - ’\ ,,‘,.:,_. BT A_‘;._. /

e e - . IR
- .,

Q Y‘hen you told him that He.rry wented to 866 him? R

A T said "That party is here”. He had met Harry two or three 5 . . = = -

different times. He was afraid he would be piafed up on th is bond.
Everybody in the county knew it was phony. R ‘ R

e
-

Q Did Harry ever say a.nft’nng about the office i.n Tulsa. givmg
him a break? :
A Yes, I was inforned thet for $100.00 a week I oould do anything
except steal in Tulsae . -

Q Did you understvend that was the police or the sheriﬁ‘?

A The Sheriff's office only. . \‘ L
. , ¥

Q Did Harry and Glenn Roy ever talk a.'bout paymg any money to ..

anybody.

- -A. Yo, I never heard then say they had peid any mone\r. Just after
that everybody in town was under suspicion on this mrder . They -
nened RoyRirisht,

-------

Q Did Burrhead kmow who did the job? . ... . .. . = .. .

A Yese

Q Fow long aftenvard was this contact mde vuth the polioe
department?

L I believe it was just after we came back from Arkensas. Pos51b1y
a weck or ten days afterward. Burrhead and I met John\:vans on the
street one daye Burrhcad spoke to him. :

Q Did you have any idea what was going to happen that m.ght? e

" A Well, I kind of figured somcthing was going to happen but I - . = .-

didn't think it would be a killinge I figured a whipping if he didn't
do somethinge That was on account of Freddy. I expected Freddy
Barker to be there when we drove up. He was supposed to be there.
Freddy and a couple of other fellows came to town either the next

d.a.y or the day af‘bemard and stayed at Clarence Smith's Tourist Ca.mp.

~ -
g . R 1

Q The mext dn.y after he was ld.lled?

A  The day after he was killeds Thet is when they were ﬁrst sevn. -

Q You though‘ thu one car was "‘reddy Barker and knew the other

vas Herry Campbell?

A Yese rreddy was supposed to be theres He had hired this Smith °
to get Doc out of the penitentiarye. He claims they gave Smith
£10,000.,00 to get Doc oute Have heard since that Je JE‘]Glyn:: at
Leaverwrorth is the one got Doc oute It was kind of a mixed=-up
affair. I remember one time, I believe it was at Joplin, there was

a piece in the paper about Freddy being shot, working in a bel:e shope.
Campbell said "I would like to get my hands on him" or words to that




S T T

effect. : "He prorused me ’cwo grand" e e z- ’_i . ,',. v“;;'“ﬁ_.,“,,

. . DU e
w e » A '»“..,

Q TYere you suspicious that they would 'bump you off after thir job?
‘| : A I didn't trust them any too mich. That is where me and the Jew
* , " .. (Eddie Snyder) fell outs He was treacherous. I vas afraid I would
] go to sleep sometire and he would slip up on mes We got sowe . > ; % .
ergued all the time, Campbell - I didn't figure he would because --- -
I was clearly indes ensﬂﬂe to him because he was crippled and had
to have somebody help hime The only think that we ever had an
erguncnt about was over ulldred, my wife, Had a little argument
over the car at Sapulpae I was more afraid of the Jew (Eddie
Snyder) than of anybody else. .
Q That time he got picked up in Tulsa, he got sent up? = .
A Yes. Got time on two Jo'bs they pulled before I got thereo

) Vs o~ R »
. s

Q Vhat 30'b was 'chat? - oL R
A The Smith Bakery, at 7th & Kmosho. It looked to me like I got

- ~myself out to where I was blowed up whether I went or backed oute.
I wouldn't have stood any chence with my record of ever beating -
the case, Probably would have went in and plead guilty. They would
have given me the chair to mal:e an example of me. Oh yes, I
renember sormething else nowe While we were in Webbs' yard and they
were trying to pacify me, Carpbell spoke up and said "That was the
best break you ever hade Now we stand a good chance of ﬁlling in

s S with Treddy and those boyse Just as soon as my legs get all right.
- that is where I an going. But I never did get in with the Barker
gange ’ S e

Q You think from that that was one reason Harry 'an’ced to 'bunp
him off, to show that gang? : ‘
A That was mainly the reason, I believe. Just the faot that he
owed Smith 53,200,00..s the only thing Smith could do to him was -~
tell the law two or three places where Harry hung oute I will al=-
ways believe it was on account of Freddy Barkere Those calls ‘:
e surely have some bearing on the case somewhere because I remember - -
. " three different cells. They had to be on the dots Campbell didn't
* have a phone and phoned next doors It had to be on the spot. If it
wasn't Freddy wouldn't talk, They made & certesin agreement when - -~ s
they talked about the exact time when he would call him again, There S
was something between them he didn't let oute I believe the main - -

: trouble was tlaiSnith had double-crossed Freddy end that is the -
P only reeson they killed hims But I can't see where the Jew would come in.
| : Of course the Jew (Eddie Snyder) is crazy and is really as insane
as a man will ever be without beingz a maniace

Q TVhereabouts did he oome from? :
A I believe from Denver, Nobody knew much about hime. He was
rated as a Kansas City gengstere He is part Dazo and part Jew,
1 believe. He has people somewhere but I don't know where they are.

=P



- gang. He was in VcAlister when I went theres I never wt Campbou
Q You got out of L'cAliater when? 'f« ""

Q Tho threw the gun in the wa‘ber‘r RN

lie spoke of Denver and also of Kansas Citye He was with the Ogilsby

LYTN
& e

until a.fter I got out of ).c.l.lister in 1932. ;?;f ot e

il w'_\
.

A  28th of August, 1952, I met Snyder aml Campbeu."‘i

A I guess Eddie did, It was his gun A hS.

I have read this atatement and same is true to the bes
Imowledge. L ¥ , ;_ e :

Ja.mes Lewson -
April 1st 1956

Vitness ' i _ : . . Yo . o

A. Eo Farland : S T ST nET
_Special Agent R P R I
Feds Bue of Investigation T N
Us Se Depte of Justice

Yan, City, Yoe "

On April 1, 1936, Special Agent Ae Eo Farland interviewed
convict James lawson, register mumber 11830, Kansas State Industrial
Reformatory, at Butchinson, Kansase IHe was questioned as to what -
connections Farry Campbell had and stated that Harry Campbell had '~ - "%
a sister, whoso name he did not give, who lived at Iowa Park, Tens, R
a little town close to Wichita Falls, Texas; that at one time
Earry Canpbell was in the hospital there taking treatment for
gonorrhea rheumatism; that while Harry was in the hospital ‘Wynom
Burdette would utay with Harry's sister. : e

".1., e,

Imvson was questioned as to whether or not he lmew Ida ~.-:i._
V’hite or Ida Jenningse He stated that Ida Jennings was Glenn LaRoy
Virightts girl and was arrested at Coffeyville, Kansas in November," * L
1933 with his, lawson's, wife, Mildred Lewson; that he traded out on »
this case and the women were relessed. e was unable to say where
his ex-wife, liildred Lawson, is at the present time but stated her - .- o
home is in Nevade, Missouri and he 'belioved Ida. Jennings was in or -~-':‘~
around Tulsa, Oklahoma at this time. i . '

i
S

pos . -' -

. ',,~

Further connections of Campbell's a.round JOplin, lissouri
ere as follows: The boss gambler there named Carolyliardwick, who,
lawson states, was well ecquainted with Campbell, Also one Jimmy .
Gould who runs a night club there and who is reported by lawson to
be an informent for the Joplin Police Departmente Gould also has
e number of taxicabs there and seyoral of the city police formerly
drove cabs for him., Also one ArtjpJackson, a bootlegger there who
is a friend of Burrhead Keadye lawson states that Keady is sugposod
to be the "finger man" in all robderies that took place; tha

-23-



' camp is by a men whose name he was unable to recall, twt stated "f.
. that Jimmyfsould of Joplin kmows him very well; that the state of:"

| emp10yed at the Colonial Hotel, who is vory well known to Jimmy : . s .

never took part in a robbery but was always in on the out, receiving
1077 of the proceeds.

‘Lawson states that just out of Springfield, Missouri, be-
twoen there and Joplin, or as near as he could judge about eighteon
miles out of Springfield there is a tourist camp which is called
the Rustic Cabins; that the mob used to stop there. This tourist o

Vissouri rfquires everyone to register at a tourist ‘camp h;t a.f M
this place they were not required to regi-ter. S *, T 5 SR

s -, CLRE s
RTINS ,‘_v'n_’,‘.

At SPringﬁeld, lhssom'i » a.nother comtaot 15"a hotel clerk

L -
‘nr"\._ N

Gould, who has a hone between Y¥arshfield and Springfielde This ™
party is & "finger man" for this mob; that he had been trying for < i ;u™
some time to finger e bank at Marshfield. He belisves this is -
loceted on Highway 66 but was unable to get anyone to pull this job - .

as there was no getaway. This hotel clerk, Lawson atates, lmom '
Karpis, CAmp‘bell and the rest of the gange - - ,5-,. Dl T

Ia:lrson advised Lgent Farland that he had 'been ﬁxnush.’mg
- dnformation to Major Wint Smith and Joe Anderson, of the Kansas
State Highway Patrol; that thoy were in a position to do something
for him and stated he would prefer to have them present before he
did much talking., He did state that the first or second time he
was intorvicwed while he was an inmete of the Eansas State Penitentiary,
lansing, Kansas, or shortly after the Bremer kidnaping, CIarenc)\Eno,
now serving a sentence in that institution for Bank Robbery, had
been with Karpis, Campbell and others in Chicago; that jJust prior - |
to his interview with Agent in the Varden's office he and Clarence -~ - .
Eno bad been talking about this cases However, he stated that he = .
decided not to give any information as to their vhereabouts at that - N
timeandtmtnowitwastoolate. e ST

i

-

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

I R . .
e LA SA L

TEE KANSAS CITY OFFICE at Joplin, Kissouri, will oonduct -

appropriate investigation to ascertain the location and activities °
of "Dutch®™ and "Shorty"™ Pinson, and to determine whether it is R
possible that Karpis or Camp'bell my be $.n touch wi.th these individnals.

w“. :

%
!111 also determme the identity, location and o.ctivities

" of Carol Hardwick, a gambler in Joplin, as well as Jimmy Gould, uho‘

is supposed to run a night club in that citys It may be mcntioned ,
here that Jimmy Gould is supposed to be lmown to the poli.oe in b :'
Joplin, Kissourie W e "' T

] At Springfield, Eissouri, will attempt to ascertain the
name of the hotel clerk mentioned by Jim Lawson, who is supposed to -

-2~
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. ‘7‘ N . ..‘ ‘, _ ;’f . R e -l ;',f Lo _ . v . e J ; N o
'be in the employ of ‘the Colonial Hotel at Spri:zgﬁeld, !’iuouri, and - -
. who. as stated by Lawson, is a friend of Jimy Gould. -’5-;,1:,.‘;,3 Co e

- : Will also attempt to locate the Rustic Tourist Cabins R

< on the highway between Springfield and Joplin, a'bout eigh‘been Lo

o miles out of Springfield, llissouri. e , o + %0 _‘ﬁ L0
One copy of this report is being sent to the Dallas Ofi‘ioe ‘

for its information and no undeveloped leads are being set out for

that office inasmich as the file reflects investigation has been

conducted in the pest concern.mg Carmpbell's actinties at Iowa Pa.rk,

Texas. ;:“ - \\’. < ¥ T s
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| . tired on pension several years ago. He stated that Mr, Sanders was well libd

e
.t

" _residing st 720 College Street, Jackson, Mississippi, the eddress of Charles-.: .
. Senders. He infoxmed that it was his belief that Chick Frankinson wes wesently

- addresses reflected that T, W. Cranford, Jr. Vegan receiving mail at 720 collop‘,
Street on September 13, 1934, but viben ha lort thi.l addre.u he failed to lom

Vd

-~

~.

- Mre Stephena advised that Mr. Sandero wes a retired motormen or the lnuiuippi.
Light & Power Compeny, end that 80 for as be imew, Mr, Sanders was perroctly
reliabla and could be tpproaohed openly for auumeo in thia nvntmtlono
‘ e f o i .lr‘ "; _r 7.“ . —?". R

t l!r. A. Mo Todd, chi.et CIerk. Kiuiuippi Power & Light canpany, upon
1ntervier stated that Mr, Charles Sanders had been euployed &8 8 motorman for. .
thirty-three years by the Missisaippi Power & Light Compeny, and hed beem re= ‘i~

throughut the comunity and wes affeotiona‘hely called "Uncle Cherlie” dy my.

'Mre Todd advised that Mr. Sanders hed a son, Cherles Sanders, merried and - ;:?=~»_f;

residing at Birmingham, Alebama, end that he had a married daughter, a Mrs, .-

Berr, presently located at Detroit, Kichigan. According to Mr. Todd, Mrs. Barr - .

is a widow of a son of Tam Barr, former Posimaster at Jackson, Mississippi. Be

steted that 80 far as he knew, Mr, Sanders had always deen fair in his relationc }
" with the company and that he felt sure that he could de upproached openly for.- o
. usiatance 1n ﬂxia matter. A A e . m‘“ “44\- A '4.'. st }’:.‘;.;

— ...g .v.‘-‘

" of Jackson, uisaiuippi for s great number of years. When questioned adbout an
underworld character in the vicinity of Jackson, Mississippi by the name of "Chick™
. Chief Simmons stated that he was acquainted with a bootlegger and gambler by ﬂm
neme of "CHICK FRANKIRSON® who had been arrested by his Department on several
occasions for bootlegging., He stated that he never knew of Chick !‘rankinson'a

P ey syl

side of the River, located on Highway 49, just beyond the East 8ide Lu!bor company

Chief Simmons was uneble to furnish a photograph of Chick Frankinson or a oriminsl
record of this individual, in the gbsence of Detective Crewford, Identificetim un

_for his Departnent iw u at thil ﬁ.mo nttending the Polico Bchool 1n la.ahington,

(Do Oo i s v e e L
s

o . ~"\-.,-_,.‘
?- e ~—.¢ .

T|14t4

T -~ Mr. B, 8. Jordan, postman nho :&elivera mﬂ. to 720 conos\e street. e
B J’ackaon Mississippl, stated that he was delivering mail to this address to Mr. = = =~ -
charlj \Sandera, owger of the premisea and retired street car motormam, for Mrs, ,,

L..E. /o ‘and to Loulseand Jrend\Story or‘Slt:rio, and that about & year ago be

also delivered mail to T, W, Cranf rd, Jrs An examination of his forwarding --:

Ca forwarding notice. - R B R R A

Photographa of subjects Kerpis and Campdell were exhibited to Mr. B. 8,

Jordan, but he failed to identify them as bearing any likeness to eny of the indi-
viduels whom he remembered as having resided at 720 College Street. He 414 state,
howsver, that the photographs reminded him of persons he had seen. It is possible
that Jordan may bave seen these photographs in some magazine or newspaper publice-
tion. kKr. Jordan was not advised as to the identity of the individueals whose
photographs were exhibited to him,

- 2 [ ]

' J’ . E. Sinlnons chiet ot Polico. J’ackson, Miuiuippi, upon inter'viet f‘-"' B
advleed that b was un ecquainted with Charles Sanders, who had been a resident -

2T s B . o O AR
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¥r. Chas. G, Senders, 720 College Straef, Jackeon, lﬁiasiuippl, upon

—— -

;= interview advised thet since his wife's death in October of 1935 he had besm gz re-—
‘" sharing his epartment at this eddress with bis niece end bor husband, Mry and*? ‘fz"éf‘i*“‘—
" Mrs. 1. B. Lowe; that the two Story or Storie girlc, ‘who uo omployod .t “We 5 ‘ '
o ,overe.n factory, had oecupied one of the upper ‘spertments ror the past ej.sht«
T uonthl, while the other upper apartnent bed deen oceupled by a ¥r, Wright, tf
" brick mason, for the past five or six montha. The remaining lower 4par£mnt,«g\.v
" aocording to Mre 'Sanders, was occupxed by a Mrs, fhompson and her ‘two young-- e:;
" aons, ages about eighteen end twenty respectivoly. _He stated that the 'munpsonl_.
. had been residing in this apartment for the past month. Mr, Sanders &tated that
" his wife hed taken care of the rental of the spartments prior % her death, and ’
#... . that she hed been very particuleur end fussy, and as & result of thu the turn-.
£ - over of tenan d been quite frequent, ‘He stated that he 4id not recall sy’
5 tenant by the of "Chick" as having resided in one of his apartments, dut:.
-~ informed that he 414 know of a "Chick Frenkinson® - a local gembler and bHoote:
1egger, but insieted that be ‘bad never rendod in one’of his Apu-ﬁmnta. :

éf} . é LA 7 "b E&&*‘E
3 R

PR Photographs of enbje-cbts xarpio and campbeli ler; ozhibi'ted to xr. .v..:

- "_n

v+ . .Sanders end he failed to identify them as beering likeness to any of his previous ER
" " tenants or auyone Ihon be had seon viaiting at 720 concge smot.mﬂ«..&.m.. c»...r..a.-

¥r. Sanders -tated that the name "'lbm 11" ‘was not faniliar to hi.n \nt
informed that T, W, Cranford and his wife and a Xr. ani Mrs, McGee (possidly McGhee)
. had occupied ane of his upper apartments together end hed remained for about six
. months, He stated that both of these eouples moved oyt about a yeer ago and that 10
“ he did not lnow where they could bs presently located. It was his \mdorstanding, SRS
howayer, that Mrs. Cranford was employed at the J. C, Ponuny & Company in Jackaon.‘
Mississippi, while Mr. Cranford wes supposed to have been a Govarmsnt employee '\ L
" of sae kind, Regarding MoGee o McGhee, Mr. Sanders cculd furnish very little ')«
.~ 4information but stated that he was under the impression that McGee had deenm .-
7 interested in a motor freight compeany operating between 3ackaon. lﬁiniuippi,
" and Monroo and Shrevoport. I.ouiaiana.
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. anooth ahann., e
I !7°81””'3 R ; Ioro no glau“,‘_ ,_a_;._:. ol
B . - "j .

oo . ¥Xr, Sanders, who is leventy-nino years of age, appeered to bde a very
- roputablo mn snd was very frank in his answers and seemed to de anxious to oo~

~ operate in this matter. Mr, Sanders was not furnished the identity of sudbjects
Kerpis or Campbell., Ko record of rentals of apartuents was meintained by kre
Sanders.
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- .~ Deputy United States Karshal R, E, Bolungnorth . former Dap“t"mcyy‘t g

D " 'Sheriff of Hindas County, l(issiuippl, upon interview stated. that he wa's well %" -

C " acquainted with Chick Frankinson and that Frankinsoh wis @ well kndwn poote "
- legger and gamblor d)out :rgchson. mesiuippi. He utatod that be ‘Wwas' or the e

opinion that Chick kinson was at the present time torking for a bootlo

. by the nems of C. B.ABeasley, Wwho operated & joint on Highwey 49 just beyonc 8

. the East Side ru‘imor anpany. - Mr, Holllngnorth roferred this agent to Q. u.‘f

L. 0
STl » .r_.
’ t;— -' - i .s

- ,. i Hr. G. l&. Burord, 114 oak Street, Jackaon, muiuippi. upon 1ntervie- .
. otated that Chick Frankinson was well known to him and that he was a bootlegger
- and gembler and at the present time was working for @ bootlegger by the name of e

ﬂﬁ Beasley over on the other side of the road (Pearl River). He stated that he did
:not know where Chick Frankinson va; residlng but wuld be ablo R tvrniah thio T

' _.4:' inrmtion within a tn houra.

et o 0. l!. Buford mportod to agent later ﬂxat Chick l‘rankimsou was regiotemd
- At 315 - Walthall Hotel, Jackson, Mississippi. Buford was unable to identify the
photographs of subjects Kerpis and Campbell as bearing any likeness of underworld
charecters wham he hed seen in end about Jackson, Misussippi, tut stated that he
17 would observe carefully any of Frankinson's associates in the future and would
notify the New Orleans Bureau office in the event they were seen ebout .TaeksOn. F3E ;

Li"is'ippi. j-_ 7_,-‘;5 N , '.Lb -1. . 'V' - _.!' 3 - B s ‘,”" :!;‘ N ,«f'-;-f ",‘-‘ . ’ ﬂ':;v_((

i

o has access to all joints in . ._‘f: '
e cooperate with thi: Bureau.. He was furnished the Bew Orleano -
. Bureau ortico telephcne and addresa for futnre use. D ey S e

- t,, a -. < e
5’:: ° el n A e v N
RR -

Sl A g B W Freomn. Maniges, Walthall Hotel,’ tas:reoémmended s beins
' roliahlo by Deputy United. States Karahal goningstorth. AR

(

. nr. !. R B l‘raanan upon mterview adviaod that hh reoorda 1ndioatod that
o Chick rmnldnson had movéd from Room 315 to Room ne, Walthall Hotel. Chickg;
rmnlrinaon has deen registered at this hotel for the put two nonthe: [ 5
-. ‘,,:t,!- N ‘x’ 4 ."'<"t )" "*__' h 4 e
2 T 0TV 16 s ‘possibie that 1nfonnant KcGHEE, Toferred to in the letter of ref-

. ,,"'erenee, has resided at 720 College Street, Jackson, Mississippi, end during his L
. ‘stay there became acquainted with Frankinson, whom }» knew or recelled as 'Chick.

It scems impossible that subjects Karpis or Campbell have ever had any contacts

at 720 College Street, Jackson, Milssissippi.

%
e Aa:u.l( 5 .

=
»-‘. s

= Again referring to the letter of reference, it is noted that informent
¥.cGhes mentioned one, JACMARR, of Shreveport, Louisiana, as & possible contact
for subjects Karpis and Campbell, A review of files in the New Orleans Burcau

-4 -
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%" VERICLE THEFT ACT; Buffelo Origin; New Orleans File 26-781. This case yas ./}
pletion to the Buffalo Office on December-31, 1928,  On December 8, 1928, el
."." forth the information that Jemeés Ingrem and Ralph'\Fraser, apparently an allu Eh

' . october 1927, end it was apperently during thet time that they stole a ' G

] - i SV S B

Office reflecte a “ca 80 entitiod " THOMAS 31111-. JAMESX NGR&M; NATIWALW;?‘ g

opened at the New Orleans Office on Februsry 6, 1l 8, and referred upon eon- J ,,

,: Special Agent N Li- Dickson, New Orleans,’ LouiciS:, aubmit‘bod a report oeﬁlns 5‘?‘

" of Thomes Hill, registered et the Starr Hotel at eveport, Louisiane, during“’-

Chrysler Roadster, the property of Guy E. Cellender of Shreveport, Louiaiana,’ '
and transported seme to Rochester, New York, where they were apprehended, ty: -
Ingram was tried on a robbery charge in the Stete Court and convicted amd -
sentenced to tyenty-five years in the Auburn State Prison, Auburn, New York. |
- Prosecuticn of*Hill on similer charges in the State Court proved unsuccessful,
- On December 13. 1928, the United States Commissioner at Rochester, New York *»é -

discharged Hill, who Was then fecing a charge for a violation of the Nat}onal Lo

s _ Notor Vehicle Theft Act,. The anly description of 'I'homas Hill appee.ring in tha) d N

) kew Orleans File is as rollowl:~~ % '2‘.;";.._;.‘ Wt ml g §
' ' ﬂ;y ,‘ M NQUBS e '._’.;“‘:‘...,-, ——da mms Hrl% et L _‘ s ?.AI..M b @;*.s.'.‘; o P
Ages & . (20 1n 1928) " S
Borng o . Jamuary 7, 1907 1n 'est Virginia.
cheLktTm Parents: j:';_ o Deceased\). N [ DR e A _"f"':f‘._‘. =i
o ) - - o * ', el S -;t ;.-‘ BRI % P‘{\ ; g

.‘\_.' E L Nay . Tt

AT o It is poaaible that the Jack Sterr’ referred to By Anforment McGeo .
) haa some connection with the Sterr Hotel, .and 1n7estisation along thie line
" be Bonduoted’,at sxn-eveport, Louiliana. ‘ X Jr

THE NEW ORIEANS OFFICE: At Shrevegort, Louisiana, un conauot'.pproprim ne
vestigation through the Police Department end other sources there, to deternmine
.~ the pregent exiatence of the Starr or Ster Hotel, as well as the preaent addreogs (
- of :rack starr. obtainins all 1nformation eonoerning his 1dent1ty. "';. xS - "._, .

Lo X & : 'A.a;f;
. IR " ~
;1,"1"+ .. 9. .

- 5 At Jackeon L, m:;iseipL, will condn*t mrther 1nveat1-
gation to determino the fdentity of T, W, Oranford, Ipuis&rgggord the vifp.rﬁ,
" wes lupposed to have been ®mployed at the J, C,. l’ex‘y Company OV -

V'.":w PP n’ 'io

Will contact Detective Crawford, of the Jackson,
Yississippi Police Department, obte.ining photographs end criminel record of

Chick Frenkinson,

Will agein contact G. )::Suford, 114 Oak Stree$, Jackson,
Mississippi, relative to any information he mey have obteined regerding Frankinsont‘s
eontacta,

PE NG.
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T
wn o
LT



Post Office Box 812
’ _ Chicego Illinols.

S AT ess tusscg g e ,-_-n.-,,;:;-v-r';;- "'; P S e AT . )

&
'4-

Aprll 8, 1956{

Spectgl Agent in Chérgo,': -
Kengses City, ldssouri. -

: o nag B
Dear f;irz ' : :
. 4 - ' - ° ;{ : s
- The chicago Burew otﬂco f£ile in thia matter re- A
neets the following undevelopad leczds, the results of the fne - AN
vostigetion of which heve mot to dete boen reportods o . Ry

‘rho roport of Epacisl Asent u. c. Spear. mmm

Clty. Vissouri, dnted Jenurry 16, 1936, sots forth a leed re-

queeting invectigetion by your oftice reletive to the locetion

of 1931 Ford Czhriolet eonteining a person 1denuf£ed es possi.-

bly bYelng 4slvd arpil. e _\A»:. _"‘ IR
- The Bimingham orﬂce lettor to the l’ensu ctty _ DA
' Ofrico deted Jenuary 18, 1936, requests favestigetign fn the - L

Posedsle section to essortain whether ¥illiem ElmerXicad fe pr'eo- S

ontly residing there, Bome investigetion hes doen ‘concucted by .

your office eoncerning this, dbut it 18 believed thet further in-

vostigcetion should bo nado ln this residenual aactlon or xansel o

e g

' : The rer Tt of f,peelal Agent r. x. n’opton. xom. .
cxty, maaouri. dated/Februery 4, 1936, sots forth e leed to fur-
ther interview Edwgrd Bible st the Kenscs Stete Feniteuticxy .~ -7
reletive to esate}ﬁreen. end further set$ forth a load to intew-
asZHerri eoncerning one George]lLunn, Additionsl ine

viow Cherl S
these individnals apparently h:.n not bean reportod. _-,»

terviows wit

The report of cpeciel Aemt c. 0. Camp'ball, Butto.

| Montsne, dsted Februsry 26, 1936, roquoat‘ thet your offico in-
terview Picherdf ocodward st Eldoredo, Kensrs, relctive to(a
" bond transsetion he is alleged to have hed with ogp_med Lestor, -

pnooam-:n | Z\, Lﬁ?—-r

INDEX ED

Aralqigls L\




PR 2. The clevanma ornco letter to ‘the Tanses cuy ,
L ' omao detod Fodruery £7, 1936 uests that your effice - P T T
o S ascertein the motor pumder of hssirord v-8 bYearing K&Eﬂl
{ er ¢~ Blates £511020 end dotermine IT the seme was owned by - .
L1770 mivoniLetht end, 1 oo to oirauarzzo the various mrom

Off‘c”o - A RS . ‘-” 4‘

: 7 rhe report of spoeiax lgont " 2. gopeon. Feneas S AR
cli meoourt, dated March 13, 1936, sets fortha lee@ t0 .~ 7.7 =
furtber interview OrgiCollins relative to the possible lose- ...~ ;‘;.ﬂ

tion of Kilton Lett, This report elso advises thet your of- -
){uee would ¢ortinue the investigcetion goncerning Elmer A
eziers The rasults of recaent inquiries in connectlon nrith T ey

this mtt-r should de pranptly reportod.

The report of "pecial igent Ienneth Logan, maha.
ﬂe‘braaka, deted Kerch 8, 1936, requested that ¥ office
sonduet investigetion relctive to Anpe and H Snlith. )todi-
cice Lodge, Kansas. e o : ST
The roport ot speclai jgunt ¥e r. Bo ton. xonasl o
ctty, muouri, Guted Merch B, 1936, tels out a lesd for - RIS o
your office to conduct investigefion et E=nsas City end rort o
Filey, Kensas, concerning J., C,ffoward. This report also et
requeats ther investigation st Arkenses City, Kenses, ecn~ -
ceorning Tonf Hodgen, This report further states that further . A
fnvegiigetion will De medes et McPherson, Kensas, to loocate T
Ao Yo]Ferris; end further leads are set out in this report for - *. < -
fnvestigetion by your office at Parsons, Kensas, and hﬁm R
end Seneca, Vissouri, concerning Milton Lett end R, B.¥lence, -
These matters s 4 de closely followed es the locetion of - - .

© o Lett end Lustile erris sre of thq, utmst tnpartanao nt tho
R p‘i-'eacnt tmee 4o S P % g
. . The £¢. Louls Office letter detod Joren c. 1935, - e
roquestod thet your office intervicw %illis 3 Lesperance - = :'~ T
et the Nigseouri Stete Penitentisry, Feff@son 0ity, Mlesour, "= . .~

'+ eoncerning the informetion s e alleged to beave oorcerning
Alvin Kerpis.

- = The Chicaro Office letter addressed to the Di-
rector, e ¢opy of shich wea furnished to your office, dated
¥arch 10, 1828, requested ell field offices to eonduct



 that your office interview Jimjlswson concarning a nexspeper

€%

e vim eae e .o__‘..'.'_f,;“h_.kii"}"__ R,

appropriate investigation at the Vyrious reeorts im $helr ™ ° . .. "7~
_distriets oommonly reforred $0 agfeulphur sprincs o minersl o
"wolls in en sffert to dstemaine thathor !{arry cnl,‘oan vel SRR I
F:Tq?:'énting thuo plaon. . 5 et L i T

. ,‘»’r- .: B IR N v

s, A R S .
3 o .. .

IERE

B The report of spooial et ¥, T Ropton. Tonsas
city, kiuourt. dated Karch 11, 1836, eets forth s le2d for '
your office to ocontect the police departmanta at Epringfiel&.

Msgouri. and Topeks, Kansau, conoeming ‘.'.’illiun Elmsy
Need,

) "~ 4Yve Buroan lottor atel March 13, 1936, roquests

fteon shich ptates that Lawson onrossod to perticipetion {m £
the murder of J, Eerl}s I.th. o ' T e

The report of Spocinl Aeent n. X, nopton. xuual

cuy. Mluourl. datod March 17, 1936, sddd- 7
tional leed for your office comomiusm 1114em
Lobinson at Joplin, ¥Missouri, eand an additionel lecd to ine
Sorviow 4. ¥, Forrh for xnformation concarning Lucile rcrru'.* we

Chicago Offlcc 1ettor dated ¥eroch 19, 1536, re~ - ot
questod that you maintein very elose ¢orntact with Doyle T
Hollingsworth for possible information eoncerning Miltoa ,_? R
1att. You are requested to immedjately sdvise the Chicego- "~ % .
O0ffice of the results of the recent contasts hed with Mr,: -~ -~ ' 7
Hollingsvorth, as the i{nvestigation by your office has re- '
vealed that there is a strong possibility thet Lett can b.

locntod -1th the uatctmo of tu. iudivldml. L

'hry truly rm. o

oA e T Dy K LaDD, L
- RCS /ehse . S Spochl Agent in (:h-rgt
CCs Bureanv . - . LT Ny - * L Twe e
Et. Paul L
Cleveleand
Cincinnatd




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION "‘;f'_'}?;_ X

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT -CI'NCINNATI, 6ﬁ10_ . L ; v..-"_g NO. 7'.33_ \

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE | ;EHRIICO:;:'D!E REPORT MADE BY . .

DALLAS, TEXAS 4/a/36  [3/17,26/36 D. W, GLEASON

rme ALVIN KARPIS, with alieses - FUGITIVE, I, O, | cuamacremorcase . -

# 1218; DR. JOSEPH P.C%{ORAN, with aliases =FUGITIV] KIDNAPING; HARBORING OF . -

I. 0, f 1232; HARRY CALPBELL, with eliases « | FUGITIVES; OBSTRUCTION OF
SITIVE, I. Oe # 1236; ET AL : JUSTICE; NATL. FIREARMS ACT

EDZARD GECRGE JRETR - Vietim — -

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Continued cooperation of postal employess.at.. . e

4 Holliday, Teras, in effort to locate subject
Campbell assured, Address of Sheperds at Iowa
Park secured and meil cover place, Psuline
Y Shepserd; niece of Subject Cempbell, gives in-
forretion consistent with that of her mother,
¥rs, Ho L\)McNeel, relative ClelIXfampbell's
e recent visit, Additional trecings received of
f o o letters addressed to C, RAgwan, c/o Mima ’
SGibson, Pampa, but Swen's relation to case not o
: determined, Rccent letter to Mrs. R. Rollackie, Fle L ,
/ Pempa, bearing no return address and postcard ; RS
‘ "" . to Mrs, Gibson described herein, - R I T

. : P
P LSS
E B

REFERENCE: Repsrts of Special Agent D. W, Gleaeon, Dallai,l‘;_""fr.,
g Texas, dated S-11=36 and 3-14~36, . ‘ DA ek

3 ) - e
¥~ ) Nl Wty
- - \“*,.; RO G

At FOLLIDAY, TEXAS, Mrs, Mbel\garden, Assistant Postmester,
who recently supplied the Dellas Office information upon which it was sudbeequent-
ly lsarned that Clell Campbell had visited his sister, MyrtlexdicNeel, at Hollidey,
was ¢pntected by Agent in order to assure her of the mppreciation of the Burezu
for her assistance in this case, Shs advised Agent thet to her knowledge Clell
Campbell has not returned to Holliday, nor have the MclNeels hed any other visitors
since Clell departed for Tulsa, Cklahowa, Uirs. Darden fnformed Agent she would
continue to cooperate by notifying the Dallas Office when she has eany informetion

that might prove of value in locating Harry Campbell, .

APPROVED AND SPECIAL AGENT
FORWARDED: IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES |

__@_@émm 7 | S 744 | CZY |aerT 1936
3 B'J:.eau COPIES OF THIS REPORT APR 15 I538
i gt’.“;:ﬁ"txm u:s DESTROYED : my\ ]

1 chicaes 1Y mro omoamne oo , '




At ICWA PARK, TEXAS, Postmaster C, C.J/Burrows, advised Agent - : . - .
that he was not ecquainted with either Pauline Sheperd or her husband,” - |
Crawforc!\Sheperd, end could not, therefore, supply any informstion that
would indlcate that Earry Campbell is contacting his roletives through .
his niecc, the said Pauline Sheperd. Eowever, Mrs. Burrows informed Agent =
that some person having the surname Sheperd was employed on & We Po A, . . }
project at Iowa Fark. Agent and Mr, Burrows visited the project referred
to, and while walking about the grounds located Mr, Sheperd, and engaged
{n conversation with him, He furnished the following information: - - . |
That his initials are J, P,; that his son, W, C Xheperd (Crawford), *' = '
presently employed on a road construction project neer Iowae Park, is married
to Fauline licNeel, daughter of Mrs, Howard L, (Myrtle)'¥cNeel of Holliday,

Texas; that Pauline spends neerly every week end with her mother at Fol- .

1iday; that he, J, Per\Sheperd, is a farmer, and widower, and receives his . /
mail or a rural routs dut of lowa Park; that W, C, Sheperd and Pauline

receive their mail through general delivery at Iowa Park, Mr. Skeperd
further {nformed of the location of W. C. &nd Puuline in Iowe Park, which
can be described only as being one block south of the Presbyterian Church, - - :
thence west to the second houme in the second block west, : ’

Pauline Sheperd, Iowa Park, interviewed under the same pretext
as thet mentioned in reference report in connection with interview with |
her mother, gave the seme information and consistent with that furnished
by her mother in reference report. She advised that both her father, H, =~ . ’
L, McNeel and mother accompanied her uncle, Clell Campbell, when they
visited her at Iowa Park Monday, March 9, 1936, arriving between 5 and 6 :
ofclock in the afternoon; that this was the first time she had ever seen .

Clell Campbell, and that her mother had explained to her that Clell Camp~

bell had pot seen her, Pauline, since the latter was a bady; that ber

parents and Clell Campbell returned to Holliday after a short visite ,
Pauline seemed to be unadble or unwilling to state any further information
concerning Clell Campbell, except that he at one time was supposed to be

in Southrr America, and is prerently visiting his parents at Tulsa, Okla-

homa, Reference is made to the description of Clell Campbell in reference
report, and it is to be noted hers that Pauline stated his eyes are blue,
and all other descriptive items given by he: are comsistent with the '

description mentioned, cea

e

e Posfmaster Burrows advised Agent that he will waich all reil of =
the Sheperds for a thirty-day period, and submét tracings to the Dellas.

Office, : : [

At PAVPA, TEXAS, David EyCecil, Postmaster, who prior to Agent's
visit hed subrmitted to the Dallas Office e tracing of a letter addressed
to Mr. C., R. Swann, ¢/o Minie Gibbson, Box 1672, Pampe, Texas, postmerked
Levelland, Texas, March 12, 1936, bearing no return address,exhibited to
Agent ancther lettsr postmerked levellapd, Texas, March 20, 1936, bearing
po return address and addressed to Mr. C. R, Swann in the same manner as
above, Mr. Cecil advised Agent that he has not learned the identity of
or any information concerning C. R. s;an that would tend to indicate his




N
oot

- il

connection, if any, with this cese. Mr, Cecil still believes that Swamn
is en 01l field worker who has recently established residonce in one of
the Mima Gibson cabins at pampa, Texes.

It was necessary for Agent to proceed to Dalhart Texas, to exe
pedite another investigation, and for tbat reason no further 1nvestisa- ‘
tion was mede concarnipg Swana, : S

Mr. Cecil also exhibited to Agent the following communicafions
which arrived shortly before Agent's visit, and on which tracing had
not been sent to the Dallas Offices

(1) A.poatcard marked Toledo, Illinois, 3-18-36 11 8,m, -
addressed to Mrs, Mima Gibson, Pempa, Texes, Box 1672, eigneékccvand'.
This card contained only remarks &s to the improved health of "grand”
and the condition and contents of ®grend's™ garden,

(2) Lettor addressec to kKrs, R, R, Mackie, Pampa, Texas,
Box 1672, This énvelope contained postage in the amount of nine cents,
was a bulky letter, and the envelope appeared to have been previously
foldeds Therewas, however, no return address, and the postmark, while
indiceting the date March 16, 1936, wes not clear as to the name of the
City in Texas at which it was mailed, ¥r, Cecil explained that the lack
of clearness in the name of the c¢ity in the postmark was not due to &
faulty stemp at the post office where mailed dut was dus to the fact that
the letter was so bulky the stamp did not make a clear impression. It was
Mr. Cecil's opinion, upon examination of the postmark with meguifying
glass, that the name of the city contained five letters, the only dis-
cemtble lettars being * A« = T « N ', and the last letter, 'N', De-

ing the only one of the three of which he was positive, -
UNDEVELOPED LEADS: |
| THE DALLAS OFFICE ' .

At Pampa, Tsxas: Will meke appropriate investigation to ascer-
tain wiat connection, if eny, C. R, Swann hes §n instant case., .

PENDING
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T T dhere are at pruen‘ a nurbor or nm n thc LaSorufo_iy nm.‘ 4, '\' 5
hnu beoa subzitted by field offices with evidence for Latorztory exozina- - \
_ uou, cl}%oncb the c.ruelos !Maulus aro of no value ‘o tho hboratory. i \“.'

-

.1_‘!‘_,

: F
FT The probla hu arl«n of tor!ng auch itens and lt h tm-m. o
m,gcatcd t.Lat tke Chief Clork'a offide dozigiate a store room whare },\ -
matorial recuversd by fie1a offices act Of valus to the Ledoratory may bq _.4‘»"{‘:»- E
paintained until sush ti%e as 4% Bay bo rocnncd for mn purpoau w
else ”rnemenuy -uaponod od'. e, N -

- . - RN
e Al e -‘.'.L_ N waa .

T.ere {e licted holo: . lm;bcr of ltem u.n t“o Laboruatory
dozires $0 Lrmediutely 8icpovs of. The £i6ld offfces subitting thie
material, bovever, bave ®iyrocowd the Adscire tlLat the RPurezu Fetuln
Losc irﬂ.olea pom‘.llna putcoin ot farther lmutlsnﬂonl: T

" One medtexl Kft conflscated om Jaseary B, 1935 from the | -
, - Apartaent osoupied by ~rilr “~Dos* anrkor. 43! tu-f Strui.
PRt Ghicm. 1llinoise .*‘. L SR
: o One melical kis eonﬂceutcd on J’umw.-y 16. 1938 rrou hom S
) Ncuptod by l’ro& md bto larkor st ok.hwl!u, Plorwl. s o
B bullet-proof ustz eonnscaua J‘awary s, 1'30 rm P
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- Dear Sir:

e

P

cory 3 Py

€12 lMerine Trust Bldg.,
Buffalo, “.Y.

Lpril 3, 1936.

%peci&l/ﬁgent in Charge,
Tew York City.

-

Re: VEYNAP, STOLLNAP, and
BREKID o

With reference to the recent Buresu letters cdncerning
the plecing in various publications photographs of subjects wented in
the eboyg’nemed cases, pleuse :E/Zdvised that it was escertained from

E. Earl}ixtel, Secretary to th
States and Cenada, that each State Masonic order has its particular
publicationsy and that it is believed that appropriate arrangements
could be effected vhereby the desired photographs could be inserted
in these various publications, if proper contacts vere mede.

Mr, Axtel stated that #r. T. C./Y'Donnell is the
Editor of the New York publication fmown as "Theffew York Masonic
Outlook", which has an approximatqégzstribution of 100,000 copies.
¥r. O'Donnell is loceated with the"Board of Generazl Activitles",
71 Vest £3rd Street, New York City.

Mr. Axtel stated that ir. O'Donnell could furnish
the nemes of the proper persons to be contacted in the various states,
vhereby arrengements could be effected for appropriate publication
if and when 1t is definitely decided upon by the Bureau. For the
information of the ew York office some of the publications are
here listed:

t _ jf;exas Grand Lodge Magazine, Illinols Freemason combined
with The Masorfic News, and the #asonic Analyst.

It is respectfully requested that appropriate contact

tesonic Keljef Association of the United

be made with Yr. O'Donnell, advising the Bureau &nd this office of the

results of said interview.

Very truly yours,

B. E. SACKETT,

S rE8E€2

ORIGINAL FILED IN

GVD:MS Special Agent-in Cherge
CC; Buresu S me
E.J./Bonnelley / = ey .
Cxicego RECORDED & Wwsst /=) [ — ’ G2 5.-"’f |l
- Cincinnati, Louisville, FEbthLEUREAU(W|NVL0“UA‘“"I
Portlund, o B .
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Little Rock, Arkensss, I informed hi: that you had requected me £6

‘matters In this connection, I pointed out to Mr. Connelley that _,;;4,

.< Connelley to prepare and submit to the Burcau just «s soon as pouaiﬁioli"{iff}J

4 &
LOENIY v
s cEv'S ¢ i;

-p4 ¢ “ ‘}

‘q/?‘-‘ s ?

AN E L e R ND T, IR T (A T T TI [ WM Y M O3 T e (e

',.Investigation of Brener c:;o.-;',

e 4 >
Ce R . R TR T S »‘: ..;:A ;
ETIEE U . . . e .

During a tolophonio convorsation vlth Hr. Oonnellay u%
prepers #jd subnit to you a mesorandum outlining the ebove entitled -
about all the inforastion presently in the possession of the Buream,

concerning this is thet e¢ontained in telephons memorands, which, of_:
ocourse, is not complets and detailed informstion. I requested Mre

s menorsndus outlining his observations on this subject during the - -~ -
courege of the instant investigation,

\ Roquctfully.
o P. K. FCXWORTH.
o - RECORmm
L e 7;5;;
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_*: . "-.-'«_":;11" Y - " . --_"g"b ‘:;._ = P -
L ¥orm No. 1 . w7 “_L- § , 2 PRI .
L 'I'HI!C.ASEORIGINATEDAT : CITvCIIMTI OHIO . 4. SR S "t,_' e o ";_3» ey
REFORT MADK AT e o DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR na-orrruan:-v - ‘ ) Ty
P e, fo o ik WHICH Maokt | : A
Phoenix, ~rizova-® - | 4/3/36 ° 4/2/36 H. E. M\mum .- VB
1. ™™ aLvINKARPIS, with aliases - FUGITIVE, I. 0. |[chacronorcus o -
'~ #1218; DR, JOSEPH P.OMORAN, yith aliases - - KIDNAPING; H*RBORING OF FUGITIVE;
" FUGITIVE, I. O, #1232; HARR BELL, with OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;:. "% ..
alinzes - FUGITIVE, 1. O, #1236; et al. NATIOMAL FIRERRMS ACT . " 7.~
EDR4RD €EORGEJREVER - Victim,
SYNOPSIS OF FACTg}:Buick sedsn, motor #6 g@ﬁm_, not registered or .
. ~Fecorded im ' victtorsV fifes of Motor Vehicle Division, °
"'f' : . ' «rizona State Highwa,r Department , Phoenix, arizona, "% -
N, O, Bell has not applied for driver s license. ; Stop b d
o cz:.rd plac ed. ' . : ' ' -
. -P- ' s
REFZREILE: Letter from Speciel sigent in Charge E. .T. Connclley, o
Little Rock, Arkansas, to dberdeen 4/1/36 -
e : i . oo Co .. - .r, Trges MY R
DEI.‘AILS: - ) . -:', o B -‘ . .. ) -’-._.‘"; ‘-‘:\d i.-_.'._-{;,,. : U -
- i "~ s, Lola hller, Motor Vehicle Dlwgion, _Arizona State Hig,lmaye_
: Dena;tmen’c, Pnccmx Arizons, after checking her records, ddvised that 1936 model,
' 4-door Buick sedan, motor #63052198 serial #28959%2, 13 not registered in the .~
tate of Arizona, end that there is no record 01' this car in the visitors' ﬂles.
; - : 'rs. Miller alsc advised that the records or the Motor Vehicle L
_Division disclose thbt N. 0. Bell ‘has not applied for a driver s license in the Y
State of nrizona. e e e _h‘ SRR _

-

- tL A stop card as been placed ahd the Phoenii offi__é'e"wmill be adl'vis'e‘df
g ‘1 should anv informtion ba recaived regarding the Buick sedan in question, or No - ..
x - EE R - .:"-" L - .

;0. Bells } A I TR T

K z} ) R " } I E ." Lo . l}.‘.- e . ECRRA :“ L ';‘ -..'.,. =
-_. Y R K2 . - e M : A Tty R v o s

- S 7 pEnpING e e e e

" oorms DESIROYED D S T R S Lo
121y mmesiees T w0 T A

AFPROVED AND
FORWARDED: "'"“;‘::""m' DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SFACKS

4 A 5_@,4,49_—4@‘/ 1S5+ 47 (4 aPR7 193

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

- Zuretu ADD G - .qug

Cineinnati

Chicaro APH 7A.M.

Little Rock
3t. Pezul
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Phcenix
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'~ DIRECTOR

\ FEDL BUREAU OF INVESTGN US DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHN DC

\‘ BREKID REFER LETTER RECEIVED BUREAU APRIL FIRST FROM JAMES
(:: WRIGHT DEPUTY SHERIFF HOPSON TENNESSEE STOP WRIGHT WAS REFERR-

ING TO ALBERT

‘\JX KARPIS

LUBRNER WHO IS NOT IDENTICAL WITH SUBJECT

STAPLETON 830P.

RECORDED”

Mr, Brurbmam .. ...

cesmccme

/\A/“/ Chtef Clerk ... -
/ i , 2 e Cleg? e eee !
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Mr. Clegg

Division Three

FROM: DIVISI ™ #1 & DIVISION #2 i
' - A3
) 1936. '
- - . :
TO! _ Director __ Files Section ;
____Nr. Nathan ___ Personnel Files e
____Mr. Tolson ____Mechanical Bection *
____Mr. Edwards ___ Chief Clerk's Office
_ _Mr. Quinn __ Identification Division

Statistical Section
Technical Laboratory

SUPERVISORS
____Mr, Lindquist _ ___Mr. Foxworth
__ Mr. Smith ____Mr, Chamvers
____ _Mr. Rosen ____Mr. Hood
____Mr. Weeks ____MNr. Vincent
____ Mr, Boucy Mr. Emrich
_____Mr., Heilker __ Nr., Spepr=+—————m

SRR BN 0 i e L bt Sl S B S

Mr. Nathan . cmee.
Mr. Tolsom...oreme
Lir. Baughmoan. ..
Chief Clesk .

Mr. Clegg...
M 4 o Mr. Coffey ______._._.

A
\“\ Mr. Edwards ___..__.
- Re-write

rrect
Mr. Egan____._._.___

___ U Miss McCarthy
Miss Conlon

Re-date Mr. Foxworth .______
See me Mr. Harbo .__..___
__ Bend File Mr Joseph _________

Note and Return Mr. Eeith.. ...
Please call me concerpiigi-tts——
Search, serialize and[rMuies —-—

$a20 Ty 1 Tove oath
GLAQED \pdii;Q ﬁgcdﬁjzlli\j QJ@ri‘JL&_;EAh ool vR fys
LMG fhay. R0 Qeuns. U TE==

&

E. A. Tamm - 5742,

b MR S T U R IEA E  T T
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KRM:TD . R . . ‘Pl'i.l 2’ 1988 . . Cxow e
. ¥r, Bort A.,ﬁilq; T L ‘
fuite 1076088, . .7 i T T n s e
~ Beybtold Building, [ SR U4
Mizni, Florica, . Res BREXID ~ = .~ - )
Denyr Eirg o - : | I T R ‘i"'_

VLRI N e X NS S

=2 Referring to your lettcr of March 24, 1928, please be hrmcd

thut the fo J,owing Agents conducted the investigntion s-it.h regard to e
Kethrnlel Ho\Heller in cubu ‘ N -l
£s Ko KcRes, .  Speclal Agent. R &

Yeodereal B\n'cau of Xnvestignnm, i :
Ues 8¢ Depertaent of :uttie. o LA
£2¢ Uptorn ftetion and Fﬁdll‘!l

Courte Building,
£t, P&ul, liinncsotl.

R, D, Bromn, - Bpeclal Agent in Chu‘p o
- Pedersl Buroeu of Invesugauon, -
Us 8+ Depertusut of Jurtice,
722 Midlend tavinge Buuding,
Denvex, Coloradoe :
_ and
¥, E, Peters, - - Mre Peters is no lcnger in the lervioo
_ oof this Buresu and his present locstiom -
. 18 not imown t.o e lt t;u lritinzo '

You &re further lnforuod tbat. the touomg Agcmtl eonductod the
inveetigstion 1!1 Miani, Florida with ﬂgard to l!anry 'Duko' ﬁax\daul .

/L7: r:n!cr:x : 'R‘ »« B INVEET 157 o 354. U{tom 5 k??\ rﬁ ‘

a4 PUP)‘H&

o e

ﬁ- £¢.- Paul, ’otf BRI ".'T.Il'I— ¢

7, He Eanson, - Speclnl Agent in Chax-p e e
i - : Federal Ewrcsu of Invo-ugauon, SO
. ot . * Ue 8¢ Depertuent of J’ustioo. Lo
. o 617 Federel Building, -
Los Anpelegy Californias,
CORMUKICATICHS SECTION
Be Lo Jones MAaiLED w Cuiof of Police, Dellrs, Texagy
etpo RECORDE INDlE\ED
P. Py no “ ket .m AB‘n
WD -DHIE pcerad Buremn Z‘Invcp?ém 10397 !
P. M. dOBOD' l'tll tb‘: o B ‘r"lill\l.‘
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"Le By Nichols, - . . R 5?061!1 M’;‘ﬂt. e ' -v"'
e T Te Tk Tederal Buresu of Invuunuon,
ST F? L RENRE ,,/ U. 8, Dopartaont 0‘ ’“Bti“' ".4_
ST . hshlngton, D. 0. P

Po Mo Btemey, '~ = . Bpoclal Azent., S TR
ok -t Federal Buresu of Invoatigatim.
‘ o Us 8, Depurtuent of Junieo. ‘
, C T e - T 820 Feceral Building, =
- J¢ Ko Going, B?Ocm &M
- L Yederal Bure&u of Inveatigauon,
: o * Us 8¢ Depsrtuent of Justioe, .
S 607 Us 8s Court House, Foley &gmro.
New York, Rew York,

R R S

St

#

Pty

A

& SN

k]
*
[
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A
rf e

Le Jo Ketoalf . - Kr, Eetcalf is no longer in the
. - porvice of this Burecu and hip
premt, l.ocauon is not knm t.o u.

| noaeo bo thr adviaed that thc folloui.ng Spocul Agcnta um .
regletered at tue El Comodoro Hotel in Miemi, !'lorlda durin( the invnttl-
getion of this mutter at thet poi.ntl ' : -

¥, C, hlknu'. : " Bpecial Agent, S

o - ) e - Federsl Buresu of Inveatmuon,

T S Us Bs Dojertacnt of Justice, - -

- P o 1521 First Bational Bmk Build!.ng,

T R n Paoo, Tmn. R
H, C, Douglas, -~ ., . Special Azent. e ST
: » <7 Tedersl Burescu of Imn ntizauon,
. B N ' U, & Depnrtment of :“MO.. e o
L ‘ Iuhingtm, Do 0. ': ’ P

Cw - Co O Burg,- : .~ . = . T
- ' Bureau or Inv« augatiou,
i 0. 8, Do;nrtnont of Justice,

h 420 Port Office Building,
= Dalles, Texas,

- - F
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!
: Bert 4, Mlgy -8~ -2-38
Co O, Campbell, ~. -  Speolol lgtnt ’ -
_— - .+ Yederal Bureeu or Investiznuoa, B
U. E. Depsrtnent of J\uuoc,
502 Federsl Building,
o ‘ Butte, Kontenss
The following Specisl Agente 1nt.erv1cred Joeeph H, Ademss
8: K. McKes, - Epeclel Agent, ' L
' Federsl Burecu of Invecugation, -
Us 8. Department of Justice, '
£22 Uptown Btation and )‘odu'd.
Courts Building, - _
Et. Paul, linnesota,
" Re Lo Jones Jov Chief of Police, Delles, Texas
and
Jeo He Bengom, S Epeclel Agent in Chnrge
. , Federal Buresu of Investigation,
Us 8¢ Departaent of Justice,
617 l‘ederal Building,
Los Angeles, Caluornh.
Vory truly yonrt.
o ) J. Edgar Boover .
. Jotn Edgar Hoover,
Director,
cc-Mr. Walter L, Barlow, Special Aast. to the Attornqy General o -
E, J. Connelley, Chicago s
Cincinnati
Cleveland » N
i / St. Paul : ﬁ
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T T Johd Rdgur Boover,

tting horewit.h, for your ufomuou,
to the letter receivad from Mr, Bart A, :
Riley, Attorney, Sulte 1025-1038, Ssybold Building, Mismi,
ﬂ.orida, in which Nr. Riley rejuested the nanes and addresses .
o Speolsl Agents of this Bureau who wore engaged vpon o
vestigstion concerning the Bremer oase in Floridas i
This letter was subzitted to Gpochl Assistant to the Attorney

cpprovod by hll beforo I
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR ~

O
Federal Burcau of Ingestigation

H. 8. Department of Justice

Mashington, B. €.

KRM:TD April 1, 1936

MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE

Re: Brekld

With reference to the letter of Bart A.\‘Rlley directed to
th?Bureau dated March 24, 1936, please be informed that I have
reviewed the files and have made inquiries through the Chief
Clerkt!s Office in the Bureau and have ascertained that Special
Agents H, C. Douglas and M C. Falkner registered into Rooms 917
and 1001, respectively, of the El Commodoro Hotel on November 18,
1934 and registered out on November 19, 1934; that Special Agents
C. G. Camptell and C. O. Hurt registered into a room in the said
hotel on the 11th floor on November 19, 1934, but the reports fail
to indicate the exact room they occupied and the exact time they
registered out of said room. The records of the Chief Clerk's
Office disclose that Agents Hurt ‘and Campbell arrived in Miemi,
Florida on November 18, 1934 to conduct &n investigation in this
matter and that they departed from Miami, Florida on December §,
1934, at which tine they proceeded directly to San Francisco,
Celifornie, to be of service in the John Paul Chase matter.

The records of the Chief Clerk's Office elso disclose
that former Inspector Samuel P. Cowley and former Special Agent
H. E. Hollis arrived in Miami, Floricde with Agents Hurt and
Campbell by airplene on Kovember 18, 1934; that Agent Hollis de- -
parted from Miami on November 21, 1934 and proceeded to Chicago,
I11inois, while Inspector Cowley departed from Miami on KNovember
21, 1934 and proceeded to Washington, D. C. It is my opiniom
that Agents Burt and Campbell did not remain for any length of
time registered at the El Commodoro Hotel, because the records of -
the Chief Clerk!s Office of the Bureau indicate that on November
25, 1934 they were registered at thq LaSalle Hotel at Miami Beach,

Florida,. IR S NTY Y ) —-5 L(‘, /0 ? ? (‘/ l
//{ // ﬂtﬁm‘—wmu OF INVESTI A {init '
K. R. McIntike /‘A)PR 7\ 1936 +. !
U.s. D\ 97 -
APR 14 193¢ ' o
s ” »» §
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
* U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

-2 To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. APRIL 1, 1936,

Transnfit the following messaée to: 5—“5 CLEYEI.AND ) -

oo o Lm .
Py v -

" - LR 3

e > . n . -t .

stm. AGENTS mm or nnus. mm or omnom crrr. vomﬁ or";; SN
KANSAS crrr, mAu or Loo:tsvm.x, ARIIS or cHICAOO n.m: mxi b

“.. ] swsTRUCTED nmm- YOUR omcx. AGERT suxm ALS0 nmm rov m
- . Ey:
m'momzm ir mms:m 'ro cm. UPON szox'r. cmcaoo roa lxcxssm i

B LIPMENT,

322

JORDED COPY FILED IN *© ™
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Federal Durean of Jnfrestigation }
- 3. 8. Deparhuent of Justice

Director, SRR .
" Federal Bureau of Investigation,
ﬂashington, D. C. .. L

TN Dear Sir:f S
. Tl T

1“:".‘-»'-.' .
o

S ' ﬁAa you have been advised the trial of Myrtl Eaton on tha ST e o
\/ “1ndictments pending against her at .Tacksonville, 4s tentatively set for e
0 April 21, 1936, In discussing this case with Agsistant United States. '.:~.,,f<‘ ‘i‘
' Attorney William AJ Paisley, J’acksonville, he indicated that -there las BN
,J)’ P‘ at least a stronge possiblity that the ecase could not be tried due to> R S
‘the fact that there has been a number of other cases previously set for 3
" the week in question, and it was somewhat ‘doudbtful that this case could"
be taken care of, He desires, however, that the necessary preparation
. be male_in order that the Govermment may be in a position to present its
S e gt strongest cags. ~In this comnection he recuested that there de available T
Zri «, . et the time of the trial the various weapons whiéh were found in the . ...%
&7 house occupied by Weaver and Myrtle Eaton at the %ime of 'their apprehen-
{\ - sfon. It appears from the file that these have been previously forwarded -
to the Bureau., Mr. Paisley suggested that these weapons not de torwarded

»
<
b

<
e
=
"to Jacksonville until a short time prior to the trial date, in view of .. A
the possibility of the case ‘be ing continued. He also suggested that tho 5‘*
various Agents who will be needed as witnesses be notified of the fact -~ B
-
=
a
=5
Rs)
E
=
=)
E

A YN,

.

that they will be required as witnesses, but that they await a turther i' B
' notice before ‘proceeding to Jacksonville. This office will keep in cloao :
touch with the situation and will advise the Bureau and the rarioua in- e

terested otfices definitely as eoon as it 13 possible to do ao. .

. - ‘..' '-“'* C«

5~
=%
Y G\
..:_5'“1‘"3

-“,.-"— “-' ot lﬂ:r. Paisley atatea that he '111 require the presence at J’ack-
» eonvnle or the ronowinygents-f PREROTRI S O “b.-

- .o

[
o P B
",a:.‘i‘*. N

’ L '_"" . ) B, Brennan, St
T M. J. Cassidy, - D
Pl R * M, W. l&eekinu, |

. Y
E 4 AR NI A

, / D. P, Sullivanm, .tuc¢ e et i
-~ COPIES DESTROYED R. C. Suren. Caim & Is l 0 L\ 04!

11 INLCEXED
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— 4 MAR 231965  1n addition to the above Agents Mr. Paiql,ex. gdxis.ed that he

presence of Special Agent Truett E. Rowe will probsbly 2& 08“ Tor
the purpose o atating that he mede investigation at it@y'ﬁenﬁ.,
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< In this connection Mr. Paisley advised that he is isauing a subpoena for
G. W. ACrowe, Motor Seles Gompany, 74 Wilson Avenue, Johnson City, Texm., L

for the purpose of testifying concerning the purchase of an 0ldsmobile ’

' Sedan by Weaver end Myrtle Eaton. He suggested that 1f arrangements -

could be made by the Nashville Office for Mr. Crowe to personally. detor-'
mine that the Maple Street address does not exist in Johnson City, he -
could give this testimony and the presence of Agent Rowe could be die- B
'pensed wigh, It is suggested that the Nashville Office endeavor to

P K SPRTEIN o4

cin ,4-

effect such arrangsments. L e . W
T 1 ‘ Sl ‘ . 5‘ i -h\!!‘ '-‘,» "" '.'q 3. b
A In addition to the above Agents it saema posaible, after. ,_f";-_\ i .

rurther conference with Mr. Paisley, he may desire the presence of, 3~ : -
. Special Agent John L, Madala, in view of the information contained in ;' .:

J; " the report subtmitted by Agent Madala under dete of February 1, 1936, =i ...

relative to interview had with Myrtle Eaton by Agents Madals and Suliivan.

This will be determined as goon as poscible, it being noted that Mr. ,

Peisley is presently at Miemi, 1"‘101'1411511 but will ratum t0 J&CLBOH‘V‘ill.“““r’_'_'/

_withinthe next fewdaya.,-l_'__ R T St

. l’!. l: [ o - - =

_--:.\
ten

R m - -:Ine.smuch es the exact present location ot the varlous witnesses f' S

' aef’ out above iz unknown to the Jecksonville Office, it 1s requeated th.at o
' the Buréau teke eppropriate action in order that these Agents may be ad- D
vised of the fact that their’ presence will probably be required. This. o
Office should also be furnished with the present headquarters of each of .
tka Agentg in order that appropriate notification may be forwerded when j T

%deﬂnite decision :la reached as. to the trial or postponment of tho ST

Very truly yom.

B }‘-': "f“"” -

LTS
T
¢
W

S | wi»© . ReBs mm o T
_ oc - Cincinnati/ UL Speciai Asent 111 Ch&rEO- f_f S

' Clevelend ' ' 7 - e %
/ st. Paul

Mr, E, J, Connelley, Chicago

Nashville

Buffalo

Louisville

Jax § 7-24-
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/ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION '~ # 6902
, : U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE '
]
SFP: MM Laboratory Report
. N Apru " 1’“. .
diwd Case: Re: Brekid Numper; ~ TP-376-10281
,‘ e . . - « - LN . . . )

Toar Spec1mens. - ol g

2 ’-5?5—).0:.81 Ao One rcgiatmtlon e FOVO !‘or tho mz 1 mmuor oontuinlu

v ‘ ; the algnatures R. S.{Carson and G, C.)/Canmeron, (Kmmhand-

T “writing of Alvin Karpis sad Larry c&zpbcu.) o St Ll

n. One phatostatic copy of & Oertificuts of Title Ap;:uoation

s a1yl one of a Coxdination Application for Duplicate and ‘l‘ranarlr
or ~itle Certificate o0a which uppom tho ulomwro ot cm.

e , - Eronson, (<nectioned domnt) RO o
Examination requested by. g“';j_mn u,u Ofﬂoo 7
Date rec.::eria: o T Apru 8, 1936 T S , -
Examination rgquestéd: Docmnt , ; L ‘ t Y ;&
Result of examination: SR o Examnanox: b;r | Pickerin; ‘. '"‘

Co The sinatures "ohaa. !')(an-ou' lppom:sg on tho pboto-tuue eopy
of the Certificates of Title Applicution and the Combination Applisatioa for
Duplicate and Transfar of Title Certificute warp gompured with the hunduriting
of slvin“Aarpis, Jod- daza, F ker, HenryJiandall, end Harrﬂmpbon
aad the examiner doea not believe that any one’df these indiviluals wrote the
questioned asignztures. The only specinen of the handyriting of Cregory :
Codowo uvuilable to the Ladorstory is a singlc signature, which was uamictont
for afe;uate eonperison and, thorerorc. no ooncluston could be roacuod ro;,arﬁlu

this in/{vidual, A e R O

' Yo conélusion has deen roaehcd as to uhothu- the hnndwrltlnc ot -
I Rotbing, consiastiag of two signatures of this nams, is idontical with
that Qf the sfignature "Chas. Y. Bronson” sritten ia after the typeuritten name
“Iuke-Randall” whick had deen scratched out, fnawwmch s tlaerc are not i

su'ﬂcxont lettore in eomon to tho ﬂgnnturu. :;,\‘ - Lalana .~,
N Lo e e
: It is belleoved tras {f a&dulonnl hsndn-niaa ipocl.neu or Im -
Robbxna are sudiitted a definite concluaton oaa bo rem'boc.‘ RO "
e Registratfoa eard and phozoazat- mmm wux B mmod o
mr office within tlu uxt several dqo N ,,,, S A
B ) ) \n " ‘; &/\y v .

RLCU ;,?

%7 e N ’Z;.-V,%‘Jéqoa.

Z.-J« Connelley, Chicago

R Ste Paul
Cincinnaty o e i
Cleveland APR 18 7333 AFR 7 0%
Jacksoaville ) . e, T
Clhicegeo o PR .
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szﬁlal Aeaut in charso.
m-r.xnctou, De G

E B ° H

LX)

beaf ‘Sixk'-:“

C e e There is transmitted herewith the laboratory report
covermg the examination of specimens submitted by your office - S
in connection with the above entitled matter and received in . L e

the Bureau ‘p,.u 3. 193¢. e < 3

% : ' B TE 5.
L . Very truly yours._ DU
R S SRR A S N O
‘...~_::" ";, LR S S PR o _a"‘
P PRI John Edgar Hoover, A_jj,
oty e T Director. e
I S O R _ e
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P Poat Office Dox 2118
Detroit, Michigen

April 6, 1936 B ",_"‘__'

Special Agent in Charge
Chicego, Illinois

Re: BRIKZID

Dear Sir: ]

- ‘ o
§ Please find fnoclosed pioture of Alvin Xarpis,
§1539, ¥. Se Pe; ploture of Alvin Karpls, ;8008; end picture
of Fre \‘i:’untor, 156,

Pleass furnish the Detroit Bureeu office with five
copies of each of the above mentioned pictures at your earliest
convenience.

Yery truly yours,

H. ﬂ. Reinecke R ~
Special Agent in Charge BN

WB.!{:vas _ ' :.
oc Burean : . Lo }
(3 Inoll.)

Rnciubm)% 7{ 76 , _:"
SURE

INDEXRD FEDFP’)L BaRi T
APR 8 ]y3p

[N R
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AFR 13 1923
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- Post Office Box €12 -
Qx!cago mino;o
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Mr, Z. Lo Riokard.
Automobile Protective & Inrormntion Bureau. -
\\ 1€6 Teat Yan Buren girees, AR S
Chigngo, Illinois. L v T e e e
y  oigen n . |

R S ','J.. L e ,.‘v,“.",»
. .

- . . : R AT UN e TN s

Deer €ir: ¢ - e T Wb e T e

- ) o :“ ‘ ~< 5—:1.‘ S
R S . et yon ploase edvige this otftce 1f you have {u) Caim
R fnforration in your files comserning 1956 model rourodoor m ,
0 3 . gedan, motor Ko, 63052}98. seriel No. £2895972% . - . .. .

In the event that you do not have a record of this
g car &t the praosent tirme, will you pleessc make a potetion to

' : the effect that this offfce should be advised Inhlhp event mny
\ infornotion {s obtsined coneerning ihia ApY f ‘thq futuro:

- . .J

ciated,

“--- 2. ‘

. ST o uam, o
RCS:RP .. .. 0% T s*oohl Agent in chnrp BRI
~7-88 - e .;, P a BT
~ ecc Bureau / Lo o u W - ;_: : F«‘;*** T
. Cincinnati R SE LT o AT RTINS ol
Cleveland _ : N 5 o

Bt.Plul"‘wu‘ : !

REOORDED
& CaavosTi UAHON

&
AH{ IR LY

St o0 7Y INDEXED @

- Ali 14 1338
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B I an attaching herefo morand\n dated Iarch 17 1966 sub- S
mittod Special Agent in Cherge R. Whitley, New York cuy. together .
\vith letler addressed by Mr. Whitley to jhe Bureau under date of
~ ¥erch 30, both of which yefer to Frankic): oater who 13 wanted by -
--tbe Nevw York City police. Thers is also forearded you herewith copy'
ot a taletype maaago tron the Nev Yorlc cuy orr:oo.

“-J("
.

,.

BT Yon -m notico there m no lnatructionn concerning any
arreat whiich may be nede and consequertly unless further sadvised ycm :
should not participate in an srrest of Yoster {n tkis particular
instance. You should cerry out my instructions es set out in this
teletype mossage and be at your apertment at the time,and for a o 3
reasonzble time thereafter, of the arrival of the train om whick
Detective Cerroll will -rin, and eoopemte and tsaiat him a8 unch
as ls pnetieal. R ' : o

!_."
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CoPY!
Burnam Cumnins, Marshal THE CITY OF AVA
LVA, MO.
. March 24, 1936
’ . . L . .
John Edger Hoover :
Director of FB of I.

Dear Sir:

Dainard.
part ®f the country.
of both Dainard & Karpis.

look at the pictures.

lines & scars on their faces if nossible.
I will get in touch with you before I do anything other than

I wrote a couple of days ago for a picture of William
I have since learned that Alyin®arpis may be in this

I would like to have some good photographs
I want pictures that will show the
If you think it best

Would like to get these as soon as possible.

Y
® ~ e -~
e
-
R
Fy .
. - »
- “ o

/, & f‘/ g /, NT Q114 TYNTOIINO -

Yours Truly,

BurnaryCumning (Sgd. )
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D e & it i i e - - ' e -

Lfarahnl, R
. The City of l.n,
"~ Awm, Kissouri,

1 hnn yonr ).ettor of luaroh 24. 1936. -hmn
you uqueat photographis of both ailliex Deinard and Alﬂn
Earpis, It apprecrs that the photographs oontained on tho
Identification Orders {ssued by this Burssu concerning -
these persons do nct show certein fsciel cbaractorhtiu
waich you decire,

: 1 éesire to oall to your attention the location - - -
‘of the Fenscs City Cffice of this Bureau, whioh {s n-m
on the dack of the wnnted circular attached herete

eonceraing tillien Dainard, This offfce will be able to .
supply you with any other photogrephs whish you desire from °

tice to time in oconnection with orrloial 1nveat1cauom
being oconducted by mu Buresu, >

'l'borc is nho attachod horoto a pbotoanph ot
u).vinxu'pu._,.‘ : L

John um !!oovor.
Tireoctod,

. Incloaure 867591,
. go-Kansas Oity

eSS L e e v N SR s TN N T (0 S G R DR Wi s T LTI RS 1 S NTIANG X POy A ey A S Tt DT e L AT




¥r. A. C. Fertman, Directow, ~ ' ' 7L
" Fotor Vehicle Diviselom, ~ .0 ", = -
. Department of Stete, .. . .. -7 :
: Iﬁadieon, 'ﬂsconsin.' .

D‘? Sira - pERRE :' Lot

S
£y -
s

1021 Benkers Building

ey omia o KEilwsukee | W1ecORSIM o siin axi g

Lo Apru o. 1936

\;:- - . \'_al‘—,
: ' In comnection with an ofﬂcial lnvestigaﬂm\. 1" s A T
u!ll e greatly spprecizted if you will place & flash eard LR .
in your filee anid fmuedietely motify this office im the evemt - NG
an atterpt 1& made t0 reglster a 1936 mdal\Buick Beden, - AATEE
¥otor i6q052}98 Seriel FRB93972.

Kipdly adun this office also it any .ttupt s . o

mede t0 transfor or eoll thu car in the btato or iiaconail. .
o B Your oooperation 1: thia ;attor uu bo gmuy i
appreclatad. S ., T

YA

~ Very truly yours, .
- S e e ‘0. e oA
B . . .. - ¥ ) _‘",J\-\ o .
T V. ¥, PETERSON, . L. f i
e e .,p.qiu Agent h Ohnrg' ::.'-' LRV

. “ D -
Kr. B. I. COnnoncy Lt BTl O v 5TIGATON
5t. Paul pooEetien T cenT M.
Clevelend ;‘,—;{ ¢ Voo

clncimatiﬁ\rh 13 I 35 S o7 NUSTIGE

\ e S
— ‘&p \ FILE !
i O

Y N ST S R BT SIS O T R TRV B A R L N L L Y g R T T e e P
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. (.' (‘) M. Nathan e comnconn.
- g Mr. Tolsom.......__..

Mr. Bavebman .

POSTAL
** DECODED COPY **

AFR 6108
W16 24/21 GOVT COLLECT ANSWER REQUESTED
SALT LAKE CITY UTAH 6 158P
DIRECTOR FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
US DEPT OF JUSTICE PA AVE AT NINTH ST NORTHWEST
BREXID DO YOU DESIRE SPECIAL AGENT J T MCIAUGHLIN TO PARTICIFATE IN

ARREST OF FRAIKTIE FOSTER IF MADE BY CARROLL

RORER
|
: -
S , & |
~ RECORDED o Q
INDEXED FLDERAL 1774 OF INVESTIGATION
APD 541 nrk 7 (ydo M.
o v Sl U T ST RS RPREYS S AL 4
' 0' T ) ) «.-
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SE , PP
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ALR H{JL P, 0. BOX 1469,
. . SPECIAL DEL. | LITTLE ROCK, AR LA,
. . FIRSrEE EEAT . m ‘. 19“. . -;:;,‘. ST

'.. Spect al Ageht. in Ghixrg.'-.‘;':

cewo4 NI

B T

Cbewr ster L R

, mring a rscont inroousation by Agentn ot this Burean ‘

)}xt Hﬁ Springe, Arkunsas, it has been asgertoined that Grecs .
Goldatein, & prostitute and madom of theE&tta“il Hotel, 233%-::
Gentral Avonue, Hot Springs, Arkenans, hos becn CLGGOLY B8S0~
ciated with subjects in this case, Upon beins interviewed,
she was reluctant to talk and would not furnish Agents with -
any of her past 1life or her home addrcss. It has bdeen ucar- N
tained from a confidential informdnt that her forwmer husband — <:we%ioii
xhose name 1a supposed to be Paul fCezain, aliss *Ffldgaty”,

alias "Tricgldea%, alias "Iriggidece™, & ganbler and pimp

formerly of New Orlcens, lLouisisna, ia now supposed to be liv- ., __ |

ing acmewhere in Memphis, Tennessee, Asentu wore unable to .

zecure a dewripuon of thla man, - f*__ T

~.’-,,'...u.- E
. o ' e Ty

It 1- lug::anted that & nout discront lnveutlgauon L -
should be made in Merphis 1n recurd to the ebove man uwnd um~ | = g
less it can be oscerteinsd that he is ot friendly with hig -~ -w <
former wife, he should not be contmoted as he might eommuni- -
cate with Grace and potify her of this lnvestigation., It u aoLallo
‘of the utmost importance that the parents or close relatives - ST
of Crace Coldstoin be located at once as it 18 neaded in thip _-‘, *"',' DA
fnvestigation at this time, It might de poseible that this e
information could be obtained from the Police Depurtment -
“ there if any of the officers know this man and 1% {s egain’
su;geeted that he not be contucted if there is any doudt at -
gll sdout his being reluctunt to rurniah the deaired inror-

. mationm, BT P RSPt ﬁ__ ...;-"-' ‘ T
‘ Yer! tmlx mm‘ - ;

ina o ~mauomns:n'atn\mrxm) V s [ QL O—Tj—-’
1
I

et

CHAPM X FJ.J’TUh} -
¥1B:7KB special Agent fof &mrg{ HVLCTICATION

[+]-] mrew /\; ;‘{ t\ |L| bf .i—l..
ee¢ Cincinnati £y i .
4 h J_‘i I\J“‘, N § 5 2N TR P
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. 8. Bepartment of Justice
- hashington Field Office,Rm.5252,
Vashington,D.C.

e O VU U SV S SO S-S Sy
- —— - v ——Tw s &

Mr. Yizthan ....,.
Mr. Tolson... S

Federal Burean of Infrestigation D/('\T

Chief Clevk ..... —
Mr. Clegg -cccae e
r. Cofley .. —co....

- %r. Barbo _........

~

-

Mr. Beaghman ...

i’r. EQwards .......
Ir. Egan. ... -
Lir. Toxworth ...

©
(YR R N I W

0

\

——

March 31,1936.

Director, PFRSONAL_AND corgﬁmu.

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Yashington, D.C.

Dzzr Sir:

X | This will advise you that I have tais date returned
to my cuties at the Vashington Fleld Office. ,Please be informed,
hovever, thut the summary report on Joseph HM!cams and Henry Duke
Fzndall has not been completed in view of the fact that its com-
nletion will await the advice of various offices who have been
celled upon to perform additional investigative work in order to
cevelon every possible bit of information that is available.

Please be advised that I will follow this matter through
with Mr. Valter Barlow, Special Assistant to the Attorney General

end will hsve conferences with him at such times as he deems ad-
visable. He desires that I discuss this matter with him either

today or tomorrow. If any matters of interest develop as a result
of my conference with him, you will be advised immediately.

I feel that I can now complete the summary report and

attend to such other duties looking towards the successful prosecu-
tion of the case, together with my other duties at the Washington

Field Office.
Very truly yours,

\Wﬁv ;

K. R MCINTIRE,
Acting Special Agent in Charge.

Kid: MBL _
.. * . . .
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titled oase reflects that photosyaph of SAI YOIER was forwarded
to the Clevcland Office on Pecembor 23, 2035,

Inoemuch ae 1t appears that this was the omly pholoe

it is requested that several coples of saild photograph be made
and forwarded to this offices .

'Vorytruly youn.

W. A S’L'I!B R

s BPECIAL AGENT 19 cms:
Willtos . _ -
00 = Rureau —— B
Cinoinnati
Chicage \*‘7
! _._,_..__ e — e
: S HCORDED & INDEXED 7 (7‘ - ‘ OL\\ lr
Peobusl Do s 90 s oSl

‘ AR ¢ lsbﬁr-!-f-
BDN 140338 |
: |

b L et NN OF JURTT R
- -
! o
{ 6" | FLE
b 9_ [
bt R TR T B e T T T R T R A B T S B A MM L L e = T i

1616 FEDIRAL RESIRVE BAYK BUILDIRG ¢ . =<

graph of this individual in possc3ysion of the Kensas City office,

KNSAS CITY, MISSOURY T TR
ARIL 6, 2936 - . - NCATLE
3
, I
Specia} Agent in Charge = §3'
Cleveldnd, Chilo = E
g
Detr Sirg . =T
Kf: BREKID |
A notation In tha Fansas City file ir the sbove en~ .
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v number 2095978. which io bolievod $o b 4in possession ot ub oct Alvxl

PN

i

Pe 0o Box 636
los Angoles, Celifornia

dorile, 1936 20 AT

LG\ X

L

;,J".

-

L Rororeneo 13 meﬂo to your lotter datod kpril 1. 1936 a

Littlo Rock, Arkansss, eddressed to the Aberdecn Bureau orrloo. re-"
lative to tPs pleoing of stoy notices with the Registretion Buregus
of the varitus states on 1936\Tulgk Sedaen, motor number 63052196, larinl

,mPIDUf C. .f

iv’ . %3
4". f f‘ "?hq,_

i . publie garage for & consideredle perfod of time, or abandoned at -
so:e point, it is possible thaet efforts will te made to Getensine 'bath.r

the suto-obile s stolon. In view of this, would it not be alviscble that

the Nctionel Autonobile Theft Bureaus and siwuiler orgunizetions through-

out ths United 3Jtetes be furnished with the jdentifying Gata regarding -=--v° -

this sutomobile, with the regquest tha$ tho pearcst Bureeu office be noti- R
fiod in the evont intormatlon is roooivod rogardlng tho -utomobilo? T

T et s c, W T f B
SR <o g_‘ B Vbry truly yourls
_' é) - _'v( '_.
Vs X shE
TEB:GBO e
66 Burean
Oinoinnati
- St. Plll
.fn;
e
0 ..
ey
h?
o . . 4NP
-EN ,&”Drr: 14 ;"U.‘T'
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'y Co BOX B38
Jos Angeles, Galifarnias
- .'/»-.aﬂ ~a(l .b "an "'t -3, ;_;f,:j"‘c.:;\; . t_',;, :

Spooul mnt in Ohargi.
rmu Ouy, :mpourl . N

Rofcro.;eo u ndc lo tho httcr tm your orrzoe to sho hcbon- LS
ﬂno oftico dated l'srobh 30, 1930, end to the lotter fron the ,lnctur orfuo'
to your offioce duted versh 51, 1936, eod referriag 95 3w 824 kre,. s Be -
{or I, W)X roster, sorresyonients of 'rs, J, RSTuntsnen of Yos ucolol, L
0alif., wio 18 & sonteet for TeorXowerd nites LeomiTelix, the letter - - ., + .
being 8 n oontaot of ¥illfau % Sed, It 18 noted thet you rowut L
this offloce r.qnly tho :ucxmﬂuo and Ve sna "lty otﬂcu aitb photo- i
cuph- of Teon ;{ouna. * R " ,_».éf “; . :_‘ 8 \' :;. »

S rnu orﬂu i not ln youeuion or uch phozomphc. \mt tt ao

qmatd that the Atlanie office sesure photogrephs froz the Us S Iu-
ftentiery at Atlants, ‘eorzies In thias sonnegtion, roference is nsle to .
report of “pealel Agant Fu{lip '2, Breed, Atlsota, dated Jumwsry 14, 19%, "
whersin st u nportod tbat ‘iowax'd 's nvnber et thc p.namcury i- MSH.

LAtk 1t 18 als0 reduested that tno ).ulnn ot'fue forurc c oopy ot
' ’ioura'. pbotomph to uuu aﬂ‘lo.. o F . T

R

v : ’:‘\. ,0 o
Spaoial J&cent ln Chnx'u. \i‘ =

; Blnﬁinnnﬂ.' ; £ £ N TR T - i A
“ ‘Yo J& Comnelley, Ohioun : '7. :
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CLASS OF SCRVICE DESIRED

ACCTIVER'S RUNSEA

: DOMESTIC FOREIGN , » N
i reLecan FULL RATE CABLE B FIPRIOIRE: S cHECK *\ .\
AricrTen CPTARLD CABL ‘ \‘* :
NIaNY mEssaaE] L P :
MIGHT LETYER (Taad L] LTV T »
jsn1® RADIOGRAM ADIOQ RAM '
Prirmz ehvig check cioss of ervice desired, olherem : J
motage iil B trantnited e & full-tafe communicolion STANDARD TINE
Send the %’om’n’ message, subject to the lerme on back hereof, which are hereby agrecd to Fo,
. /
LITTLE KHOCK ARK ;
\ APRIL 6, 1936 [
W TIME: 6:00 PM V
~ ?
\. . |
3 !
W DV LAGE i
7 FEULR'L BUREAU OF LUVLSTIGATION '
e U S DEPARTMLT OF JUSTICE :

3265 PUST OFFICE BidG
WE& UHLEAIS LOUISIANA

BR KID ALVISE RESULT IIViSTIGATION RLQUBSTLD LITTLR AliiIL FIRST STOP THIOS

CAR MAY HAVZ BREN RLGI:

WD FROM MONHUE LOUISIARA ]ﬁﬁ" 7(- |06 d | g

CLf :DAN REOCORDEEL

:
CFIGEWHER BRI 57 (V: STIGATION |
APR & 1o 46 PL.

CC: BURLAU WS DEPARTME KT O JUSTICE

_‘ . | SR

APR 19 1038
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
ﬁf.ifc"ééon.fmmncmcnmm, OHIO . ruswo. 62-10?0 ..
REPORT MADE AT S e : ) DATE WHEN MADE pémonm- v ‘na-onuml\' . :;‘5
] ; . WHICH MADE - ' BRE : .-‘.',;'
OMAHR, mnm ' 4/5[36 gs,zvlae- | G. Ho WILSON
IE T F e F | cemeros
A nu.;{uum MEAD, ‘with anma, "£..0v .+ | ENDEAVOR TC LOCATR
T I‘ 0. 135‘ SN e T e, e
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Photograph ct william Elmer lzaad, (5:’ i’ ‘_'-';.--‘;- ey
furnished Police Department ofricial." . avl PR/
, in larger cities fn Iowa and Nebraske,’ X p377: ¢ ®
. ' ‘ 3 requesting effort to ascertain info tion, B A N
Yoo concerning Meed and hia looation. t: = ‘\»—) .0 1 S
. ‘ S '., . . 5 - . ‘l’ QIN'&E‘\ ’;‘ ’
‘ R S ) - , : v .Pc-‘—_ R ,7.# S .& ‘-lu’;{g(’.‘:}:“&,;;.
I.L.;_»-‘ el
RKFEHEN R Letter dated 1/27/36 from E. J. Oonnelley T Lot
- Chicago, Illinois to Cincinnati Office, copy =~~~
67\ to all field offices in BRIXID case. -

DETAILSs :
The following investigation was mado by Speoial A,gent R. J o
Abbatieehio, Jres S

o Lt

g . LR .Tanuary 31, 1586, the writer talkod with Inspector A, o.
. Anderaon, in charga of Detectives, and his Assistant, Lieutenant Thomas D
T Ryen, at the Omaha, Nebraska, Polioe Department, and furnished them witt one -
copy of the photograph of Mead in a standing position. They stated they - .
had no bunco squad but stated they would exhibit this photograph to all the .
detectives engaged in patroling hotel lobbies, with a request that they . -
endeavor to obtain informatim regarding Mead., Inspector Anderson located an -
014 eircular issued by the Denver, Colo., Police Department on December 18,
1931, which reflects that John Henry|Foster, alias W, Elmerfueaa, alias i+ -
Christ Kid, was wanted for bond forfpiture in Jackeonville,!Florida. The RAC N
eircular gave his fingerprint olaasiﬁcation, as l U 4 - and bore

en old photograph of lu.ead. Y m R .;Z—A

e SraciaL Adme . . f#ono'r WRITE IN THESE SPACES  ~ S
7 £76 A\09(] ¢ e

S-B‘lmau COPIES OF THIS REPORT A 13 |9°C

2-Cinoinnati APR 8 AM.

2-Chicago -

2-010'0153"\)1) 1ES DEST ISOX'ED

Z-Omaba 33 MAR 23 1965 s

9. 5. SOVERNNINT PRIRTING OFFICE T—8084
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_At Agent's request, & notstion was made om this circul.r, .-.hmwf

Ee kead ia locatod, the Omaha Buroan Ottice be 1medigtoly notiﬂ,.a. s w&‘ i
i PR : "'ii"‘»l»*\aﬁ IR L T e
RN &mou Blutee)

. oy,

i I..'
<. Ho informed that hias department hes no bunco squad buj that he Fould ox.ﬂblt
, . the photograph to his aix detectives and wuM. request them to endsaver to
E" obtain informatjom regarding lleado Ghiet anett was also turniahd lith
3 Hoad'a aliases and deacriptlon‘-‘ G s el '.,‘:;&.“;’ :_f*&... ;
- . -7«" w“ ’1 AP R CIRC LY Ly, AR ‘.:J"“"’?"’“ .’r,.:‘ e

; Tho rollwing mveatiantic was conﬁﬁiha by speoia.‘l. Lsent:"'

T I."'<

g Intervie:s h&vo bsm hold 'lith L. H.\Pederaen, w(‘;4"!1101' of
Detaotives, Dou Molnes Polioe Departzent, Des Moined, Iowa; Earl Stenley,
" i;  Chiaf of Deteotives, Ceday Rapids, Iowa Police Depertmant; end H. R, Crumrihe,
~ =™ Chief of Police, Waterloo, Iowa, sach of whom vag suppliod with two ;1':?__--';-...:7:'.--
Lo d.‘.ttarent photogrqphl of ¥illiem Elmer Htado S "\M Y ,‘:‘:_‘:,
Tt Fach o these officera stated that hs would mutruot of 1 oore
assigned to duty aronnd the better-cless hotels, gaming places, and othay -
places frequented by confidence men in an effort to approhond I!cad 1r ho ahould
put in an appoaranco at any or tho plaou mantionod. e

-.-.;1 B VA B A

' eity of about 90,000 people, in sccordunce with Chicago office letter of m
' 1/27/38 I furnished one eopy of the bust photograph of William Elmey Meed - kg
to Chief of Detectives Frank ¥heelock together with Mead's deaoription and ¥ 5
N0 fingerprint claasification as obtained from the Denwer, Golo, wented ciroular -

2 “ " obaserved at the Omaha polige departmns, Mr. Wheelock informed that hs hu o t

i~ ", bunoo squad as such but will be glad o requast his detectives to meke ;

: *.” ‘appropriate inquiries in an effort to ohtain informatiom regarding Mead, "
_\._g_this to be furnished the Omaha offise, A wanted noticeé wWas also placed In

‘5
c OE L gL-“.,_ The following invutigntton wab oo\p“dmtod on l!arch 23, 1956 w&t
Y nu'buquo, Towa By Special Agent o, ®, Wilsom; ° ,

. P ERrr »
- o R ST T T e ST e T T S e
B T RE--E UAR Tt Lol L o S :

""IMOh 1s lnoluded in the Dopartmont'u fingerprint files, that” ia the th fg_’

Im, Agent 1ntmiomt! Ghiot or Po}ho &o;‘““j
;Bennatt and furnished him -m; a photogreph of Mead in & standing positions ,,

the Department's Identiﬁ catiog Unit’ which Agent ‘was advlaad by tho ofﬂ cer j

PN ‘ . "“ - CA EIaL R 5 "-f \_‘: 5 ok ‘ ‘ ::;'
.f‘- S ARG ’ Tha follq;[ng invoati tion Iaa mad. by Spocinl Agont R, 3% R
’ Abbatiechio T¥ey, e Sowe L Ewialy N St A

- t.L . FIE Y ’i 1 ; j - “ "" f ) 'T-TA‘ ’ }‘J-t é."?""r- 8 ,ﬁ- -ii'*‘;- ’j . ‘-‘:dr!'\: .
> ‘4"‘5‘ %7 In the ebsanoe of the Chief of Poliee of Sioux City, Iowa, a '

Res Glunree. 0'. 8, Lassen, hed no pravioun iqrormation upon n,aa.m bR % ; -
: i Tt AV_,;“_KT."_..* P s I‘ W e, '{- A’-.i ‘: ,-'-- - ‘_“_'-‘.; ",.'};‘-: 2 ; 3



Jo W. Glellfs, Chie? of Polic

. o - PR . i ) \‘
of P011oo,__nubuqu3. Iowa wore furnished a Ph. byl DarTebery, Captain..

#4737 and o notation was ceused to bo made 1k tho Poliee fi ) g fr LT Simer Maad "o

. o xede i» the Polies flles to {mmediately motifs s -
o Tty it Gl oo T e et st e e ur
18 Dartt il o918 and Captain Dorreberry atated that they would .- -
,ﬁ:cg’::fwm:glgrﬁ?t:mw&f& 8esoription to each of Zn.'-ogsi'é;i ana F
o1 _ o ' ' N T2 29508 A
Subling houssks . 2y 10: ganrt o Ber b e 8. £he varto
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Feheral ?.htrt}m of g]nhcsﬁgnﬁun }
- . 8. Bepartment of Justice

- Post Office Box #1469,
Little Rock, Arkansas,
April 4th, 1936.

Director,
Federal Bureesu of Investigation,
Washington, D. C,
Re: Special Agent F., S. Smith,
Administrative Matter,

Dear Sir:

S Confirming telephone conversation
between Special Agent in Charge Brantley and Mr,

. Foxworth, you are edvised that Special Agent F. S,

. Smith of the Oklaehoma City Office arrived in Little

Q Rock at 4:60 P, M., April 2nd, 1936 and is presently

engeged on special assignment in connection with the
BREKID case.

. Agent Smith is presently in Hot

Springs, Arkensas, but as his address is rather
~ uncertain it would be best to reach him through
§‘ this office.

Very truly yours,

i C MON FLETCHER,
Special Agent in Cherge. -

|
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¥orm No. 1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OIHCINNATI. OHIOC riLeno. YeBR

Chi

REPORT MADIAT oo DATE WHEN MADE PERIODFOR '~ ° | REPORT MADESY = =% o | o pr . | -

WKICH MADE .

A T BT

AT DA BEEENES

NBSLI

Tme ALVIN
DR, JOSEPH P
HARRY(/

“%:ufl. ZHIH% ‘/%3(56 | v Py sTLTVAN -

&ﬂth 8118808,FUGITIVE,T,0,1818f | charscremorcass |,

RAN with ntnu.mcmm,l.o.lwsz1 . KIINAPING} 'msoamu o

'CAMPBELL with nxasu.mmvn.r.o.lzaa; ¢ OBSTRUCTION OF msrxcz;

IDWARD G'EORGE BRIMER ° YICTD[Q ST o 'ATIMAL FIREARlB 10'1'0

—————

REFERENCES Buresu ;.mr dated 3/27/36s

[N

. A_k_-,‘ .

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: tynona Burdetto, upon fnterview at the !omn'. LERRT

Detention Farm, Milen, Miche, verifies the sube.

stence of the mttor contaned in her signed tatoo",".:'?-}?i‘"'
ment dated 1/18/36, but stetes that only ene imeal- 5 T o

:} was sent gratis to the room oscupied by her and ;<7

I
Harry Campbell at the Commodore Hotel, apd 0 »’ § ‘:‘3 2N

that on only cne oocas{on ¥as & newspaper sent uwp*

to their room, and that paper conteined a photoe - 'v"”f, ‘..L,'}.-‘
graph of Alvin Karpis being ramed as a suspect in. fi ;ﬁ&f‘?z

the killing of Imspector Cowley snd Agent Hollisp ™. :

leave Oklawahay, DoloresyDeleaney interviewed, and
denies in general all thé information contained

in her signed statement deted 1/22/36, which tends
to mcrminzxc and show gui].ty Jnowledge on the T

that she did not ovorheazb:dm warn the boys to . :.; f'_

part of JoefAdams snd DukefRandall in connoction
~ with mctnn herboring chargon. -

. ] o B o Lol

e T e L. ' L . v A

L

ngrjj:.s;’ ,. | A8 5quostod in roferonco letter the vritor proacdod to - .:

mhn{ Miohigan, where Wynona Burdette and Dolores DelanoyA

were ntoruo'od on April 1 end 8, 1936, and as was suge

‘ gostod {n reference letter Dolores Deleney and I’ynonn Burdette were o

first interviewed jointly with the purpose in mind of eliminating =

some of the disorepancies noted in signed ltatmnts obtn ined et .'L
.. St. Paul, Mirnesots, in Jamuery, 19360 . o5 e

C -
T

! n - v‘-—-—"‘l

MRO\W%‘M 5/%0 NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

0477 | PR 1088

1ES OF THIS REPORT
Bureau @ 3 ——— Cineinnati » 8 . A0 9 16
B A { e )

Qaa.

- Ste Paul o § Cleveland o 8 L
Detroft = 8 Chicago » 8 APR S AM.
Jacksonville o $ (USL e 1)

W
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S At thil tim shortly -tter tho 1nterviev bc@u, Dolorn L
Delanoy atated that she desired to repudiate her dtatement made on
Junuary 22, 1938; for the reason that most of the statement was W5
concoeted in her own mind and had no basis in fects The Dolanq
woman steted that the atatement was full of lies which she made:
up about JoseophfAdams end Duke Randsll, whén she discoversd that " "7
Joe Ad wag teatitytng for the Government against Harrysawyer -
and CeshiMcDonald at St. Peul, Minnesotas Dolores Delaney stated ‘.
that, in order to justify her change, her heart had been bothere .
ing her, and she had finally decided she eould not go on the stand ;
end lie about Adems whom she heartily dislikese It was evident that
Dolores Delaney was lying when she .tatod her otatmnt tlken h
Ste Pamwas ruu. . S N T

- Vo P TR N ATy N . -
L dee -{ G I

it this point lynona Burdotto Likewise stated that her ot
sicned statement, dated Jenuary 18, 1936, obteined im St, Peul, . - :
Minnesote, was not entirely true, rrom the adbove it was mdont e
that little cooperation could be expected fram either Dolores ! -.':»:' ST
Delaney and Wynona Burdette as long as they were befng interviews .. = '. - =
ed in the presence of each other. Iheroupon the Burdotto woman '
was interviewsd aloune, ' ,

t ~ . .

: ‘Wynona Burdette ntatod et this time that she did not
desire to appear as & witness in the prosecution egeinst Joseph S
Adems end Duke Rendell in Floriday :Her statement was dhcuuod R

with her st length, and she stated that there were some few X ‘ ‘; s
statements {n the above mentioned written statement $hat were not S

 gbsolutely eorrect and were merely hearnyo 'l‘heu m_o poted n;gl N
the changoa are hore'ith sat out. oo T _ TS T T

Sw L. Wynons Burdotto -tatad in eonneetion vith parayaph 1.
pago 35, of the report of Spesial Agent John Le Madals, Chicegoy :
I1linots, dated 2/6/36, thet during the time that Harry Campbell ' - " A
and she rosidoa at the E} Commodore Hotel, Earry Campbell occas * R
" sionally visited the tenth floor, but that she has no knowledge - ..~ ' . -
or information based on any facts that would indicete that Barry - .~ o
~ Ceampbell visited Joe Adams on the tenth floor, or that Adams was oo
present at any tims on the tenth floor whem Campbell left the D
room occupied by Wynona and himself and went to the tenth floore .. SR
Wynona Burdette stated thad she end mg Cempbell did est alno't SR ’, e
sll of their meals {n their roomj that to her statement - } h ‘ R
sho 6an resall that only om one occasion was-a meal sent up teo »
her room free ef charge, spparently with the oonplimemts of Joseph
Adems, Wynona Burdstte -tated she eould not definitely state that
Joe Adams had this meal sent to their roome
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_ In eonmestion with paregreph 2,

pege ona Burdette
stated that Chicago and Miemi newspapers were g:: mt up to the "
_ room occupied dy her and Harry Campbell whenever articles appeared ’;
therefn emecerning members of the KarpiseBarker gange . She stated )ﬁt
she can recall only one occasion when s Chicego mewspaper was sent
to their roome On all ether occasions mewspapers were sent %0 the .-
room only when she and Harry Cempbell requested that e peper be ' .. '
sent up, Ou the one occasion when the paper was sent to the room
ocoupied by Harry Campbell end hersslf, the paper contained & .7 <.
story of the killing of Inspeetor Cowley and Agent Hollis at .7
Barrington, Illinois, This same newspaper set out the details of -
the abo¥e tragedy, and {n eomnection with the same article there -, ~ . |
appeared a photogreph of Alvin Karpis, who was named as the some [ - 7= i
panion of *Baby Face® Relsom, ¥ynona Burdette stated that she did- 2
pot know who brought the newspaper to the room, but knows that . =, -~ . -
neither she mor Harry Campbell ordered this newspaper, Yynons ... ii- LR
Burdette first denfed that Herry Campbell had ever remerked tha¢ =~ - »'" '~ =
if Adems eontinued to send the papers up to their room by the - '~ . .= . " -
bellboy, the boy would soon get wise as to who they were, but T T
she later weakened, end stated she could not now recall whether
such remark wes made by Harry Campbell or note
In connection with the seoond sentence appeering fm - 7. &
pareagraph 8, page 36, report of Speoiel Agent Johm Lo Madalay - - o
dated 2/6/36, Wynona Burdette stated that om the morning following :=.'
polores Dolaney's arrival in Miami, Florids, from Cubey at sbout ;- °
11 o*clock, Dolores went downateirs for the purpose of seeing Joe ." . . .
Adams, It should be noted that in Wynona's statement she mentioned .
tkat Dolores Delaney went downstairs presumably for that purposes R
She now is sertain that that was the definite purpose of Dolores = i -
Delansy®s going downstairs, {nasmuch es Dolores told her she wes .. ..~
going downstairs to sce Joo Adamty - - - e Lol

. . . . . i B L i LERR .( : o N o ‘<' ‘ - ) .
> L %' pegarding the statement {n the last paragraph on pege L
of the ebove mentioned report, where Wynona Burdette®s statement - .~ -
mentions that the day after Harry Cempbell's return to M1 e
Florida, from Oklawaha, Joe Adams eame into Room 905 and visited S
with Harry Cempbell, she stated that this statement was not trueg ~ = -. .o
and that Adems did not visit Room 905 and speak with Harry Cempbelle T
At this time Wynona Burdette was questioned as to the date on whieh - .
= Dolores Delaney came to Miemi, Florids, fromgtHevana, Cubse &he hed .-
- no independent recollection of tbis matter, but when sdvised that
the records indicated Dolores Delaney left Havana, Cuba by air on
T Degcember 4, 1934, ste steted she eould pot definitely recall the
date boing December 4, but that she recalls polores Delaney stayed
{n ber room with her the night of her arrivalj that Alvin Ksrpis

arrived on the following day, whiech would

CemT
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¥ wille]Woodbury geve Mother Barker a notes Wynona Burdette was =

P

~ OHerrison vieited the Biscayne Kennel Club, end early the following
. mo s Deceamber 7, *Doc® er end Willie Harrison Jeft; thad ..
ol MotherVBerker, rker and Harry Campbell errived during the [ <ix Y -
~ evening of December 7, and that Harry Campbell, Mother Barker and ‘i
Fred Barker remained at the El Commodore Hotel spproximately four -7
~ days before they left for Oklawahee This wuld make the date ape : %i:
proximately December 11, 1934, and it was about {wo days after "
their arrival {n Oklawaha, Decenber 11, that Joe Adams called -

at her homo in eampeny with _Alv,in: Karp t’.-f‘.»z g

T - In this oomnection, as mentioned on pags S7 of the abowe . : .
report oF Speoisl Agent John Ls Madels, Wynona Burdette atated v -
that Joe Adams was driving a Ford Coupe, {n which he and Alvim ., ~*"=:
Karpis arrived in Qklewaya, Florida; that Adams talked privately
with the boys for two or three hours down near the boathouse in . :
front of the housee Wynona Burdette mow states that ashe aid no$ " v .-
bear. Adams at this time tell Fred Berker gnd Barry Cempbell that .- =~
there were some Government men in lnamu/% at Joe Adams to}d . . ..
Barry Campbell and Fred Barker they hed better get out of the

vlace in Oklawaha as the Government men might f£ind out they were
theree Wynoua Burdette stated she did not overhear any of this

\ -

until efter she had returned to Miami with Harry Campbell em R S

~ June 13, 1935, However, after Joe Adams left, Fred Barker amd ., .: : ... -.
Harry Campbell talked together and sho heard Fred Barker remerk ... &
that he did not believe there was enything in the statement t‘_hat R

K I

Adams had made sbout the place being "hot®e 1. i 1 ETn Nt Tn -

-
REER

DR 6onborning the ;nfomticﬁ set Bﬁt {n Iynoni Burdétto.i'q
signed statement, page 57, parsgraph Oy concerning her returm .. -
with Mother Barker to Oklewaha, she stated that upon their retura °

questioned in detail ocncerning this notes She stated that it was
contained in a sealed envelop which bore no address or writinge 'y .
" Mother Barker opened the note end read i, as 4id Wynonae Wynons -~
" Burdette said that the note was written on ordinary letter paper :
" which conteined no headingj that the note bore no greeting emd . -
~ was Bot signedj that §t was only & short note containing two o
three sentencesy that the envelop was of the ordinary size used Bl
** {n personal ecorrespondencej that the envelop likewise bore no - ‘.. . . %% -
' hesding, and she deseribed the size as be approximately
4® x 6% When Mother Barker snd she had read the note, Mother
Barker questioned Willie Woodbury as to the person or persons who

”, N
AT

eode

RSN z S G ATI I 3R e LAY ST R T h T S e e et s ey e

-, be December 5§ that on the evening of December & she and Willge #7 ¥ i ® L.

eonversation, and did not know the Government men were in Miam{ "~ " . . .
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AR loft 1to 80 utc tvo mcn had boen to tho Plac uquir(ng £or them ;7
i« " . end had lef{ the notes He thersupon desorided two _men whom Iynou;- p
oo+ Burdette end Mother Barker recognized inmed{ately &s Defng Joo -
0. Adems end Duke Rendalle’ Woodbury at that time likewise ntatu
©"they Were riding in & Ford Coupe, whéch Wynona Burdette and Mother )
. Barker knew Joe Adams useds The note eontained on the ordiwy
size paper used in personel e¢orrespondence was written' in ponell. -
L ‘and the wording of {t, mocording to Wynona Burdette, was the sude
e stence as set out in her signed statement contsined in paregraph
‘ o By page5? of the above mentioned report of Special Agent John Le ~- il
¥sdala, Wynons Burdette stated that, es mentioned §n her signed " -~ (-~ .° .

stet \to Mother Barker imdiatoly deatroyed the uoto by throv- s

Rt X7 P !w
3t .

~ ing it 0 the tireplaco. A TG L ;
: ; T A i -_. . x '~‘; o= ' .y i}
s In eoaneotion vith her otatement eontained 1n tho 1&3% A ?
-. paragraph, page 40, where shs mentions that Jos Adams sent chieugo R
and Mfam{ newspapers to Oklewaha, Florida, sddressed to Blaockburm ~ - . ..

and some $0 Summers, Wynoma Burdette otated that this ltatoment . o
" was merely hearsay; that she did not Xnow in faet whether Joe -
Adams sent these newspapers to Oklawahaj that she recalls that
both Harry Campbell end Fred Barker sent money in cash to the
EE El Commodore Hotel in payment of newspapers which were sent to . ... .
o them in Oklawahae, Wynona Burdette stated she did not know to . -
whom this money was addressed, mor the identity of the {mdividusl .
" at the X1 Commodore Hotel who received this moneye She stated .~ i ;, o
that .To-oph Adams® name was not noutioned when thia ‘money vas sents’ f =
A D et LA Co e &
' “ . wynona Burdette sdvised Agcnt that the remainder of her T
signod statement, dated at Ste Pcul. mnneoota, J’amry 18. 1936.
was truo and corrocto . :

£ S s - ;x

- comerntng the deto or the deputuro or lbthor Barkor. -
rrcd Barker, Harry Campbell end herself from Miemi, Floridag - .-
Wynona Burdette stated that she ocould not dorinitoly place thil R

~date as December 1l except for the fact $thet she knew it was ap JRUS

" proximately four days after December 7o This matter was disousud NS

oL with her at some length, and it {s believed Wynona Burdette can , B
~s-. - pow testify to the fact that on December 11 she with Harry Campben. - et

T Mother Barker end Fred Barker lef$ Miami, Florida, for Oklawahay . S

' " and that approximately two days after Mubor 11. Joseph Adm _;;,1.“ ;

arrived st Oklawaha with Alvin Kerpise - < -« s T lmn’ii

N Before Agent left the Detention Farm et Milan, Kichigan,
Wynons Burdette stated that she was not anxious to appear for the

v 5t ey
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. Gov n% as s witness in Miami, but that 1f subposnsed to testis <!
.. 2yy she would testify $o the truth as set out herein end in her =
. . signed statements At this pofnt Wynons Burdette confidentially -
" advised Agent that she and Dolores Delaney bave not been friendly ©

- since they returned from St. Paul, Mincesotaj that they have had

 weekse . -V

R :\-- E Sl "." ' ‘ o . ‘:'— . . -' ' i .l.:"' ,‘ oL ""'{/’- o ‘ ‘
- .30, 7, Agent leter talked with one of the mtrons et the Detene h 2
tion Farm, and this matron verified Wynona's statement, advieding . -7 A

sorrection and various other corrections om the peges which ?9_110';'.ff;

Karpis arrived at the El Commodore Hotel, Alvin Karpls did esk: . .

» : - - -
I T - R e 2oL A g a e e . P p—
s . {_ L A, MRS P AR LR T S A e e L B S . T A R L ST

no particulsr quarrel, but have not spoken to one apother for three

that apparently some quarrel had erisen botween Dolores Delaney S
snd Wynona Burdette fnasmuch es they were not speaking to one .- -

emOthersd . . i poo ot sl oo el

TR e TR L T T e s
PR by A L] .
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Dolores Deleney was thereafter interviewed alone, amd . -

" she maintained the same attitude as previously mentioned hereim, -

She was quite nervous and obviously anxious not $o be questioned .
esoncerning her ressons for shanging the substance of her signed .~
statement dated Jamuary 28, 1936 She again reftersted that the %l
matter sontained in the signed statement bearing om Joseph Adame

and Duke Rendall, was misinformstion which she manufacturedj thad

she did this wken she found that Joseph Adems was testifying e
against Harry Sewyers During the interview she easually mentioned " .
that shs would not testify against anyone who was in the same - . "' °
racket as herself and Alvin Karpis, but leter denied this was ... -~ /\\\
the reasom for ohenging her atorys - o L S .

P ] * ¥i R

S ‘ . A,
g Her stetement was discussed with her at length, and {n . _"E'
goneral she denied the truth of eny statement formerly made by L
her which showed guilty kuowledge on the part of Joseph Adams that - - -7
he knew of the true Sdentities of Alvin XKerpis and other members . - .~ -
of the gange Dolcres Delaney stoted that her signed statement BURES:
was true and eorrest in every detail up to the matter contaived . - .
in $he third peragreph, pege 17, wherein she made the following - .

S m ;ﬁx"a'gﬁph thres she stated thet when she and Alvim ST

LTt

for Mre Adams, and 414 not ask when to be notified when told that = - ¢
Adems was mot therss She likewise denied the truth of the fafore -

‘mation sonteined in the following paregrapb, paregrarh & onthe . o

same page, comsernieg the letters of referente addressed $o
l;athaniol}'ﬂ.ner and Goorgc; fs, whioh Adems gave Earpise

o e e e S T PR TET L LT T, T MR T I T 00 RO e AR Tt T ALY s e RO AT T e e e




" - ‘Harrison 414 go up to Wyncna Burdette’s ream, and later ou wemd 8 C
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'd Lo~ 7',-. ,"~

mloru Delaney ctatod that aho at no tha uw thoac lettorc or ! =
oarda. IR L . - y.«-t”

,‘». 'u;» . 'r""" \‘, R ‘{a s
?, In connection with thotr arrinl $n Kavana, Cuba, as

_noted {n the last paragraphy page 17, end cort{nued on page m.~ x
Dolores Delsney denied having any information that any cerds or .
letters of reference were givm by Alvin Iarpia to oither Hathanul
Heller or George Earrh. ST . P ke }.;-_

conceming thc letter which she mte at nvin !urph' L
dictation, and which presumedly wes sent to Joseph Adams to the .
n cqmmgorc Hotely Doloros Delaney stated that she did write the -, i ', :': 7
~ letter, but did not address the euvelop end does not know whether .. « = . .

the letter was sent in fact, and does mot know what happened to np“r a0

thet she has no information that Alvin Karpis recei{ved a eablegm R
from Adems 8 couple of days leter as mentioned in Psragraph 14 BEARIAEEI
page 19, in which Dolores Delemey in her signed statement nentianod' Vo
that she asked for Mre Adams when she arrived in Mlemi; Florids ./ - - - -
as Alvin Karpis had instruoted her to do before leaving Veradere
Beach, Dolores Deleney now meintains that this s false,

The Delaney woman stated, in connection with the ufomao T
tion contained im persgreph 1, page 21, econcerning her visit to. . . ...
$he lobby of the El Commodore Hotel on the morning following her .
arrivel and her meeting with Willie Harrison and a visit with ire
Adams in his office and the information set eut coneerning the
eonversation had with Joseph Adems, thet this information was felsey- .~
$hat she and Harrison &id not visit Adems® office, and the ¢ome - ' . - L
versation mentioned in her signed statement &id mot oceurj that y
she 414 borrow a ear which Willie Harrison and "Dog™ Barker bad, -
snd that Willie Harrison told her ho tnd 'Doc' Barker had ju-t
arrivod in mlmi that lorn!.ngo R T e A Ay < :

f_x . -; V«,,_.‘;..- Do

.
%
S

R

S m Doluoy 'amn ukorlu ntatod thet she and 'illio

%0 Willie Earrison's room 405 where they saw *Doo" Barkers 11:.
rest of the fnformation contained {n this paregraph, adeording . .= =
to Dolores Delaney, is incorreocts ‘Dolores Delaney atated that AT
she drove to naautoad, Florida, and picked up Alvin Karpis§ .:. .
thet she drove "Doc* in Will{e's oar and was not @ccompanied By - - - -
anyonej thet she is able to drive an automobile; that after their -
return to the hotel, Alvin Kerpis 41d not register, dut Willie

Barrison obtained Room 404 for them later that eveninge Dolores

o¥%e
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: Dolnnoy haro nentionod that the rolloﬂng day 1lvin m”. to h _"*’:’y“"ffr" —~

" | - knowlodso dida n.ot go domstalrl to neo J’ooeph um.

 time early tn Deoonber. S

. :ln her‘ signed statement eas mentioned in paragraph 2, page 88, that
_ during the time that she end Alvin Karpis resided at the X1

-~ of her arrival at Mismi, Florids, fram Havena, Cubae She stated sif'
" she oould not recall the axect dete and eould not now state that i

' decided to use the name of Mr. ud Yrs Green was bouuao thoy

'v . : "" M *’ .".A;,:_‘

"-'3'{ Agemt quostionad the Dolane;r -m 'ooncerning the dato

it was December 4, 1934, 311 aho eould uy vas thct ﬂ ,was 80

'nu Dehnq waman atuted that oho uod ihen ske natd

Hotel, Jossph Adams told Alvin and herself that he ﬁntod
tham to cep to their room es much as possible, and that it was not -
the truth that Adams unt a radio uy to their room to keop them oq-

- - . ‘:r_’___v A

' concernlng tho renting or the houso by Alvin Karplt.
Joseph Adams and herself, Dolores Deleney states this was t}'ul.
but that the {nformetion contained in her signed statement cone .
cerning Adems® remark that he had introduced Alvin éﬁu-pin and Dolores
Delaney to Mrs./Thomas under the nams Mr. and Krse. Creen because
be bad forgotten to esk Alvin beforeiand what neame he wented to -~ 'f*"': B
uss, Dolores Deleney stated that this was not ecorrecti that .Toseph‘ L
Adema, Alvin Karpis andshe had talked this over before they eons
versed with Mre. Thomas, and had decided to use the name of Gren
{r renting the housej that they told Joserh Adems the reason they

were not marrieds

e

Dolores Dehnoy -tatod that tho 1nrormtion eontainod i

' pareéraph 4, page £2, eoncerning Joseph Adams driving Alvin tarph 'g— .

" to Oklawaha, Florida, is untruesj that the statement that Alvim JEEY
_ Karpis later mede $o0 her that Adams 414 not my over night et .
. Oklanhn but roturnod to m-t vaa a 1!.00 ;_J-;;-: IR T -

' th."orroot thet Adams visited the house ocoupied by Alvin Karpis ’
"and Dolores Deleney in Miamd, and talked with Alvin Kerpis, Fred

P

o 7 N ".'r';.'

conemm tho 1ntornntion ta paragraph 1, yego 23, e~
Barker end Harry ce.mpboll fn tho uv!ns room, was likewise untruo.

Adams d1d mot viasit her houses . *”\i,., el T

Dolores Delaney likewise denied the truth of the statees
ment eontained in sentence 1, pearagraph 2, pege 23, wherein she
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nentim 1n 'her aignod tmnt that Alvin recoivod a toloplu:no .
-~ ¢all from a party oalleMoe. . Dolores Delaney stated she did mo$
© . know the identity of the party c¢elling Karpise The rest of the =
' 1nrormnt1_on eontuned on this pago u corroc; according to nolorn E
Delanoy. ' “ SIS TVELL ,‘-i"»x'.-, 2 ~:~,, L -*',,: ~,~ o .'.'.-f-.,-.w Sy g A
,' ) i . P ,'\;‘r,‘: .t - _‘

I It nlght bo nntinnod u oonnection uth rererenco lottor
- that the metter eontaired on ebdvs page was discussed with mloroo
Deleney at great length during the time she was interviewed at .
Ste Paule Dolores Delaney at the time of this present interview S
steted that it was absolutely oorrect, and reiterated her statemens . - ~
that thege wes a large ear perked in front of the house in whioch : ?-'; :
some person was sitti{ng; that she does not kuow whether this per- LR
8on was male or femalej that shen shae weut to the front of the <™ Ty
house, Alvin Kerpis was speaking with a man, described as in her o e
signed statement, and who was fntroduced to her under the name ot ;;"‘;_,
Mr./Crawfords Alvin Earpis and this man went to the rear of the - T e
holise, where Therese)fermichael remainedj that the person in tho : &
sutomobile parked id front, did4 not leave the oar, nor did she =~~~ = T
speak with this personj that she cannot recall where she went after
~ leaving the front door, but believes she went to one of the other .
" bedrooms in another seetion of the house, end that she did not . -
lpeak to the nag introducod undor the name or Cra'ford ugain. B

<& P d . HITURS
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N ‘-vx Aemt rocallc that whilo at st. Paul Theren camichaol ‘
£ " ‘and Dolores Deleney were interviewed in each others presence in . T
e, “an effort to freshen their recollections, At that time the ~ ...~ -~ "~
T Carmichael woman stated that she remembered that she remained in or abod
.. her kitchen from the time that the man celled at the house wmtil :- N
i, . 77 he left} that Alvin Kerpis and this man, whom she stated looked -
T 77 similar $o Cash MoDonald, same t0 the kltohon and hed a drink ot .
7 7 whiskyj that Dolores Dolanoy had gone to the front of the houu;
‘tkat after Alvin Karpis and this man hed talked for about five
minutes, this man lefts Agent recalls that Theresa Carmicheel
was under the impressiop that Dolores Delaneys,during the time that S
Korpis and the man, «i.>o ¥isi{ted her in the kitchen, was speaking - : ,
. with somsone in the front of the house, but she was mot absolutoly
"7 eertain of thisj that she had mo {nformation that the person who
“ " was reported to be in the sutomobile parked in front, ever came 3
Gl . . :. . .  1sto the house, or even left the automobile} that 1n feot she d41d °
o , not see the au:omblle parked in fronte ¥

i1

%o Oy

b _‘S

~ Continufng, Dolores Delaney stated thet in connection
S = with the telephome oall mentioned in the leat paragraph, page 24,
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-»f'_:“f;th. perty 212 Bot ask 1 for Rey creen; that she 14 not have any
. -, informatiop thet the party cmlling was Duke Randellj that this v

| dark, she could not recognize him ngau. - , . A

m— - - TR s TALA o memm e aeam emm e e

e e PN R
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' party did not tell her to get out of town irmediatelyj thet all -
". of this information was falsej that Alvin Karpis and Earry campbou

A,j"f.»v_: 414 not tell Wynoua and her to drive their car to the dog treok - =
;" %0 get Duke Randall ss mentioned fn parasraph 4, page 243 that

_Duke Rendsll®s name was not mentioned, and that she does mot l:nol “
the fdentity of this manj that she did g0 to the dog track with .
. Wynona Burdettej that she did notsee the man to whom Wynona cpoh SRR
~ at the dog trackj that when they returned to the place where Harry
Campbell left, that these two men 4{d retwrn in ebout one epd &8 -
half hours in oampeny with & third man, Dolores Delaney now states _ p
she did kot know the identity of this man, end inesmuch as 1t was . .0 . .

45—'_ 7?—,

.'L Doloru Delaney natod that all of tho ufomtion con-,
.. tained in peragrepks 3 and 4, page B5, and paragraph 1, page 26y -
was falses She stated that sho did not know who Dukg xandnn was T s
and would not be ehle to identify hime R e

In eannection with the {rformation contained in paragraph
£, page 26, she stated that the information concerning the dollnry
of the note to themanager of the Danmore Hotel was correet; that . L
she 414 not know thlt this note had boen given to lur by Duko o * S e

Bandnll.. R .‘,. Lo L *:w s
S Dolores Dehnay ltatod that tho 1ntormtion eontainod l'.;;;.., L
in paragraph 3, page £6, was onttmly talao; that -ueh convoru- Lo
Ation nover took pluo. o el , L -

A"'

S o " "Aceording to tho Dolanoy'a Iom'c ctatemcnu appuro Seldi
l.nc {n paragreph 1, page £7, regarding her ¢onversatjou with Alvin LSS
Karpis oonserning :ho Ford Coups Duke Randall was using and . SRR R
Adanms* failure to destroy this car, Dolores ntd thue vere telu BT
,end $hat mo uuch conurution took yltcog e \ i /f»*x,-; KNS
<, \ r . S
In onnectlou 'uh the note which Dolorn Deluney gau . Yo
to William A J Morley, as mentioned on pege £5, inthe report of - i . IR
Speoial Agent Je Re Shu‘p. Philadelphia, Pemsylvaniay, Dolores .. -
Delaney steted that this mote was in a sesled plain envelop, vhuh A0

" bore mo heedimgj that the man who gave her t§e note, whom she ree

/ fused tq identify as being Duke Rendall, told her to give it %o

¥illiam/Morley when she arrived in Atlantio City} that she did not
open the envelop and therefore did mot know the contents of the
notej that she did not see the aontents of the note after she geve

ol0e
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1% to Williem Morleyj that to her knowledge Wrley r.t.inea 3% IR
note and did not give it back to her after he had read 1t; that ..
; she had no information as to the person who wrote the noto, and .
o eould not ltnto it tuu 'rltten by ane Randall. Ky

_,"_-. HIN _,\. ';4 - ,i - R
s,

PN In eonnoctiou 'ith Dol.oru Dolaney‘a statement “that©

' - npon her rsturn to Miami, Florida, from Havena, Cuba, she joinol

-~ Wynona Burdette in room 1005 El ore Hotel page 20, {n - ek
. the report of Special Agent .Tohn Le Iadala, dated £/8/36, Doloru f,;-v' >
stated that she could not recall whether the room was 1008 oy .: °
9053 that all she can recall that it was one of the 05 room , but

cannot recall on uhut noor it wes locatod. c e

Soe s R As provioualy nentioned. Dolores Dehnoy sow atated ~ .7 o

she gannot recall any conversation had by her with Adams soncorne _ )

© ing *Freddie® and “Mother®s She even denies she had any eonver- s
_ ntion vith Adems a% the tim- nenttonod. RO L R

- _ BRI :e‘x;"'-; SR

RN rrom the sbove lt 1a ov!dont t!:at tho Dolaney woman now

denies the truth of any stetement which she believes may inmerime

inate Joseph Adams and Duke Randell, She professes that she is not

... averse to going to Florida to testify; Lif c2lled upor to 40 80y
she wille It is evident, however, that she does not desire to
testify, snd has changed her story witk the purpose in mind of avold- T

. ing appearing as & Iitnou tor the Governmant. 4-.‘;-5‘,_:-;.; ‘.;;;» "'“"‘*';;:p r*"
L . Both Iynona Burdotto md Doloru Dolana durlng the * "= -

’ oourso of the interviews; had with them , mtionez thet they did a...
aot desire to de taken from the Women®s Detentlon Yorm quring - 7"
the time that they are serving their sentences because the res . = - .. " -
lease from the routine of the prison spoils them in that it takes ' . . ...
a long period of time to egain bocm aocuntomea to it 'hen thoy ST e

I I

arotoroodtorotmtomm. R T T T P

—'._._.... LA ...-._\‘ .._-- -,,—-,’_:
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- Agent has notod fron oxporienoe with thue two women .

« -/ that when they are swsy from Milen and enjoy » relaxation from _thc ‘

routine of the Detention Farm, they ars in a more cooperative ;

frame of mind, and from Agentts interview with Wynona Burdette -

1t is believed she will tostify $0 subatantially the same mrom. '

"tion es is ocontained ia her written statementi that if Dolores <

: v e peleaney is likewise subpoenaed with Wyndoa dette, and taken to

oo ¢ floride, that interviews with her at Miami, orma will resuls

o fn her verifying the informestion contafned in her rritton states
nent, ard % is probable that after she arrives in Miemi, she ¢an

elle
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L As has boqn mvioualy mntioned, the Dolanay girl was .
interviewed both on April 3 and 2, 1936, and {t appeered useless .

‘ . " $0 talk with her further at this t!nn es she stated thet she du
o " not desire to Be interviewed further concerning this matter, axp

though she rmined q,uite rriendly tn the convarsat ion had 3m
her, - i . -
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Gentry Arkansas

March 30 I936

John Edgar Hoover, Director
¥aderal Bureau of Investigation
= U.S. Departmant of Justice
Washington D.C.

Degar Sir;

I would 1like to have the latest pictur

and would appreciate it very mbich 4f you would put my name on the

o |
8 of Alvin Karpis

G)
U rrailing 1list, that I might get the picturses that are put out over
the country. In order that I might be of any assistancs to your
Departuent,
Youry Truly. |
|
!
gy ithi
ct- 9-2 3‘)
U g€ i
& . .. .a . .. ‘ N
' weocroro U 19 6 9L /) H1Y
- & = . — -
INDEXED . FCOCR/L B.RZaY CF 1VESTIGATION
APR . 1 Ar“ 8 lgﬁ P- Mo
J 19:8 U1, $. DEPARTENT OF JUSTICE
FILE
Fadetil -:~——"~”r"':'"v-_:~«-'ﬁw--=a w«»"; *:“rﬁw-:-r-i ST e ‘ Foro -
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RECORUED  Kr, Del.bert t.ocko, - o S e T
qu’. Arkansas, 2 : - Y I »'7 i S ']
. . ) B . - . ‘ : - .» - . ‘_ ".A‘. N . . -, ,- R :.ﬁ - _.. ::"l, L -

‘Dur 8ire _
7% In scoordence vi.t.h your letter of Ksrch 30

1936. I aa furnishing you herewith a copy of Idontiﬂoa- - ‘5-:‘
tipn Order #1218 relative to Alvin Karpls, | U |

,.' In oounocuon vith your ‘request that your nume C
< be plscod on the mailing list to receive copies of Identl-. .= -
fioation Orders, I must advise you that under the Bureau's '

present pclicy only the names of duly eonstituted law sa- -
forcement agencies may bde pluced thereon. Inasmuch as your

letter doea not indigate whether you are engaged in lav en- -
foroement work with an cfficiel atste or local office, your |

nams 18 not being plnced on such list, _ \
N E . jorymlyymrl. | S

o

" Jochn Edgar Hoover, . . . o |
Director, o |

Mr. Na.)tban .......... ﬁclomo mw | A- . _ : .:‘ '_:“: . o

Yir.Coffey ... .. cc—Littlo ‘ock . ‘ ' .- . . ‘. R . IR . |

M:: Egzen . - - i

My, Forv.-orl_h», ______ o . N E N Tt \‘ A (
EEE s CONMURICATIONS §ECTION i
S Q/ ‘ MAILED »

- |
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YTt Federal @%trémt of Inbestigntion = /
s, @epm’fmmi of Justice \
782 Midlend Savings Bldg., ’ \

Denver, Colo.
- April 7, 1036

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C,

Re: ALVIﬁDKARPIS with aliases -- FUGITIVE,
1.0.#1218; HARRY CAMPEELL with aliases -=
¥UOGITIVE, I.0 #1236 et al;
» EDRARD GECRGEDEREMER -- Vietim
; Kidnaping -~ Harboring and Obstruction of
=3 ~ Justice - National Firearms Act

Dear Sir:

I received a copy of the Bureau's letter, dated April 2, 19038,
together with & copy of a letter, dated March 24, 1836, directed to
Honoreable Walter L. Barlow, Assistant Attorney General, Washington, D.C.,
from Bart A. Piley, Attorney-at-law, located et Miami, Florida. The
letter from Attorney Riley to Assistent Attornsy General Barlow makes
certain acquisitions directed towards Speciel Agents of this Bureau in
connection with investigation at Miami, Florida, and Havanna, Cuba,

I desire to edvise the Bureau that I have never had occasion
to interview Joseph HXAdams or Henry "Duke™Randall of Mismi, Florida,
however, I have hed occasion to irnterview Nathaniel Heller, defendent
in this case, both at Havanna, Cudba, end at Miami, Florida,

Irmrediately after thé‘raid on the house located at Leke Weir,
Floricda, occupied by Kate end Fred Barker on January 16, 1935, 1 had
occasion to proceed 1wediately with Special Agents R. g Jones S. K,
McKee, and C. G. Campbell to Miami, Florida. This travel to Miami was
due to certain evidence found within the Barker home indicating that
Kate Barker had made several trips via Pan Americen Airways from Miami,
Florida, to Havanna, Cuba, end further due to informetion obtained in-
dicating that Harry Campbell and Alvin Karpis were at that time in Miemi,
Florida., -

3 On the morning of Januery 20, 1935, Speciel igents S. K. McKee,
R c. G. Cenpdbell and the writer proceeded to Havanlle, Cuba. This action

; was taken as a result of telephonic communication with both Mr. E. A.
Tamm -eand Special Agent in Charge E. J. QpnnelleyJ who was then at Ocla
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Subsequent to our arrival et Havanna, Cuba, considerable
evidence was developed indicating that Nathaniel Heller, proprietor
of th¥=Perkview Hotel, Havanna, Cuba, hed harbored Alvin Karpis and
nis afleged wife, Iolores/Delaney, during their stay inm Cuba from
September to Decexber, 1934. Specific information had been developed .
to the effect that Heller hed purchased a Ford automobile, a Johnston
motor {for e motor-boat), a radic end other merchsndise at the directionm
of either Karpis or the Delaney woman., Investigation also developed
that Karpis and Dolores Pelaney had both resided intermittently at the
Parkview Hotel, Havanna, and appeared to be very friendly with Nathanie}
Heller. Information was further developed that Heller had assisted
Karpis and the Delaney girl in obtsining & winter home et Varsdera
Besch, & famous winter resort, located approximately 150 miles from the
City of Havenna; that he had visited Karpis at this home end had fur-
nished towels, linen, etc., from his hotel for the use of Karpis and

his peramoug. .

Ag a result of the development of the information above re-
luted, Special Agent McKee gnd the writer interviewsd Nuthaniel Heller
at his hotel on January 31, 19835, He was questioned in detail for a
period of spproximstely two hours. Mr. Heller's attitude during this
interview was that of 2 man who had no respect whetsoever for law en-
forcement egencies of the United States or elsewhere, although he is
an imerican citizen. His answers to our questions were evasive. Hs
displayed great arrogance and defiance when closely questioned on some
paerticular phase of his sssociation with Karpis. Special Agent McKee
and the writer of this memorandum, during this interview, et po time
threatened verbally or displayed any indication except the normal
attitude Bureau Agents assume when interviewing defendants. However,
I wish to stste both Agent McKee and myself expressed to Heller in no
uncertain terms that we were not satisfied with his explanationsa,

After terminetion of this interview, I immediately communicet-
ed with Mr. E, A, Term of the Burecau by long-distance telephone, at
which time I related to Mr. Tem & synop3is of the investigetion at
Bavenna and vicinity, showing Heller's relationship with Karpis and the
Delaney girl, together with the results of ocur recent interview with
Heller. I explained to Mr, Tamm that 1 felt that information of wvalue
might be obtained from Heller if he were in.custody. I alao explained
to ¥r, Temm that consitutional gusranties had been termporarily sus-
pended in Havanna, Cuba; that Mr, Heller was an Americen citizen and
subject to deportation; that Cuban authorities had already expressed a
desire, during this period of suspension of consitutional gueranties,
to deport other Americans residing in Cuba #ho by their ects appeared
to be undesirable citizena, I explained that 1# Heller were under arrest
there was a strong possibility that his air of arrogance might be some-
what softensd and he might probably be willing to furnish additional
fnformation end to assist in the location of Karpis end the Delaney girl.
Mr. Tarm directed that the information developed relative to Heller's
association with Karpis be furnished Cuban suthorities in order that
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they might take him into custody should they deasire to do so. He also
directed thet the State Department officials {in Cudba should be ad-
vised of any action taken, On this occasion, I edvised Mr., Tamm of
the information we had received from reliabdle sources indicating that
rembers of the Arerican Consular Staff end employees of the American
Erbassy in Havanna would immediately furnish to the newspapgrs any in-
formaticn which came into their possession,
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pon completion of the telephonic conversation with Mr. Temm,
Agent McKee end the writer conferred with Lieutenant Germaxf”Cortez of
the National Police, Havanna, et which time Lieutenent Cortez was fur-
nished with all available information concerning the association between
Nathaniel Heller and the fugitive, Karpis. He immediately indicated
his willingness and a desire to arrest Heller on his own initiative
on the basis of our information., Heller was taken into custody by the
National Police on the night of January 31, 1935. Neither Special Agent
McKee or the writer participated in the arrest.

)

On the night of Jenuary 31, 1935, American Vice-Conaui*Tbuell
conversed with Mr, Henry~Kimes, our cor*::t st Havanna, Cuba, & represent-
ative of the Intelligence Unit, United States Treasury Department, who
hes been in Havanna for the past twenty years, 2t which time Mr. Kimes
advised Mr. Tewell of Heller's srrest and at which time he also informed
him Agent McXee and the writer had been operating on &an under-cover
basis in Hevanna and vicinity for some time., Xr. Tewell was also ad-
vised that prior to the departure of Agent McKee and myself, we would
call st both the Americen Consulete and the Americean Legation.
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As I pow recall the events following Nathaniel Heller's arrest,
Heller was detained by the Cuban authorities at the headquarters police
station in an ente-room adjoining the guard room (this room had neither
bars or other equipment to prevent escape) for approximately two and
one-half days end bhe was then removed to the prison known as the Bastilla,
the Cuben detention prison. During the period ¥r, Beller was detained -
at the police station of the National Police, Speciel Agent McKee and
the writer conferred with him on one occasies. The writer, in addition
- to this interview, also conferred with Heller oqtapproximately three
T other occasions. The periods of interview could not last more than
o two hours &t one time and he was not interviewed on more than one oc-
casion on a single day. AL _po_time was Mr, Heller threstened and at
- tima. to mv knowledge, was he molested by his police guergd. However,
Heller was advised that Cuban suthorities were meking arrangements to
deport him to the United States, and I repeatedly suggested to Heller
that he proceed volunterily to answer charges which would be lodged agsinst
kin for barboring Alvin Kerpis. I reasoned with him that if he was not
guilty, as he continued to contend, he had nothing to fear in proceeding
to the States to answer the charges. However, this he refused to do.
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The results of questioninz of Heller, after his detention, were of little
valve although his attitude changed completely and he appeared to be
willing to confer with either Agent McKee or myself further on his assoc-
iations with Karpis snd the Deleney girl.

Following Mr. Heller's arrest, I eccompanied Senor Antonio
Acosta, personal representative of the Iresident of Cuba, to the offices
of the Cuban Attorney General Dr. Cardenas. The writer was very well
received a2t the office of Dr. Cardenas and Mr. Acosta acted as my inter-
rreter and representative. Dr. Cardenas advised me throush Mr. Acosta
thet he was extremely anxious that Nathaniel Heller be deported to the
United States. Senor Acosta expleined to Dr. Cardenas the associations
between Alvin Karpis and Heller in the Havunna vicinity. At the con-
clusion of this interview, Dr. Cardenas explained to me through Senor
Acosta his willingness to cooperate in any way, and directed Senor
Acosta to adt as his personel representative in arrenging for the removal
of Heller to Miami, Florida.

After removal of Heller to the Cuban Bestilla (detention prison)
the writer interviewed him on one occesion, at which time he was again
requested to furnish more complete details relative to his association
with Karpis. He flatly declined to assist and maintained that he had no
idea whatsoever as to the identity of Karpis during the time he assoc-
jated with him. On this occasion Heller advised that should he be re-
lessed by Cuban authorities he would voluntarily proceed to the United
States and answer any charges which might be preferred against him. He
was accordingly released on Februery 11, 1935 and proceeded by Pan-American
Airways to Miami, Floride, on the following day, Februsry 12, 1935.

On the afternoon of February 12, 1935, there were two sections
of the Pan-American Airways detailed to take passengers from Havenna to
Miami. The writer end Agent McKee deemed it advisable to make this travel
on the section which was not taken by Mr, Heller with a view toward dis-
missing eny further allegation by Heller that he had been forced to enter
the Urited States by us, consequently sgent McKee and myself took the
second section, while Mr, Heller took the first section of the service.
However, it so happened that the second section arrived in Mismi before
the rirst dué to wind conditions. Upon arrivel in Miasmi, Florida, the
writer and igent McKee found other Agents, names not recalled at present,
end a Deputy United States Marshel, who took Heller into custody and took -
him to the Dade County Jail, Miami, Florida.

I wish to state that at no time did nt McKee or myselfmmke
any attempt or commit any act of physicel force dpon Natheniel Heller
either while in Cuba or in the United States.
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For more complete details concerning the investigative activi-
ties ©f Special Agent S. K. McEee and the writer while in the Republic

of Cuba, please refer to the report of this agent, deted at Jacksonville,
Florida, Februery 2%, 1935,

Very truly yours,

oo

R. D. BROWN,
RDB:MP Specisl Agent in Charge
7-8
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H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

722 Midland Savings Bldg.,
Denver, Colo,
April 7, 1036

\) Director,
\ Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D, C,

f‘;
ear Sir:

\. [+ lgime is attached hereto a memorandum to the Director submitted
" in letter f which ie a reply to Bureau letter, dated April 2, 1936,
({ concerning certain allegations of Attorney Bart A"Riley of Miami, Florida,

Re: BREXID

T

against certain Speciel Agents of this Bureau concerning their inveatiga-
tive activities while at-Xiami, Florida, and’ﬁav&nna Cuba

- kh( I note in Nr. nhiley's letter to Honorable Walter LJ*éarlow,

- Assistant attorney General, dated March 24, 1926, thet he ststes he ex-

~ rects to proceed to Hevenna, Cubs, on or about April 1, 1938, for the pur-
+ pose of interview with prospective witnesses and upon his return will

’ confer with sssistant Attorney General Barlow concerning the taking of
~“testinony in Cuba.

May I suggest to the Bureau thet should Assistent Attorney Gen-
erel Berlow proceed to Havenne that he confer with Mr. Antonio Acosta
perscnel representative of the Fresident of the Republic of Cuba concern-
ing the activities of Special Agent S. K. NcKee and myself while conduct-
, ing investigations in Favenna. Senor Acosta frequently acted as our
. interpreter and also acted as personal representative of the President
of Cuta apd DrCardenas, Attorney Generzl of the Republic, in arrenging
for the rewoval of NathanieIZHeller from Havanna to Miami, Florida,

Senor Acosta, I believe, has the highest regard for representatives of
this Bureau end will furnish whatever assistance Mr. Barlow may desire
ghould he desire to 225; testimony in Havannsa.

(V RECORDED, V& INDEXED - )- o [ (:, _ / _7/ f

truly yours, g
ll

fwrnss DESTRO&EDW&’ ' W W)Ln RAL BUIRFA! or INVESTIGATICN
: 9. 1. M,
g @-{1‘ { APR 9. 1936
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7-576-10418

K. D. BhOid, 5aC
Denver, Colo.

Letter in reply to Bureau letter oi‘ 4-2-36, conce

certain 4llezatio fiar

against certain n3gents of Bureaun concerning their investi—
tative activities at Mami, Fla., & Huvanna, Cuba.
Suggests if Spec.Asst. Barlou proceeds to Havana he confer
with Antonio Acosta who acted as interpreter fr Agents.

tolson tamm one 4-9-36 vm mi 1 enc
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Ps C. Box 5638
los Angeles, Celifornia

\ Speeul dgent !l muroo,
2 chiengo. nltnou. b

!

> ‘mon Qu cttaohed hmto tvo oopin ot $he
cover?g the swryeillance of 0. JAYITZORALD from the Bea Jamin -
franklin, Graystone and Victoria Apartrients, ecvering the periocds
‘frou larch 20, 1936 to April 8, 1938; isrch 81, 1938 to April I.
1936. and mmh 88. 1936 to uaroh 81. 1936. rupwtxwlyo s

l‘hroe oopiu or thou loa are being ottnohod %o Oho

Buruu'l eopy of this letter, and one of ecch {s deing attsohed -

r to the 3t, Feul, Ofnoinnati end Cleveland officescopies of this
letter,

TLoed

- oy 5«
S aes 2h 4
.. [y ~ -7 .,
N LE TR NG,
z S-S IS
by gt A ’
ShEes :
- - 2
-

‘-

!n. le.

\u mn'u\; (omu.) LI
St. Paul {eces. ’ INDEXEDg

:;:::';:::‘(:::ts’ Bk 5 7,72 §27
) fEDERAL BUBEAU OF HWEST!GA‘HON

AFR§8 1936 .M.

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

o* ﬁ FILE =

T .
r . / - .
| SV A e .
( \ - Sy \}
& . : 7 < d
A - - - L. - - - — e -
Lo ol SR E2 Zeten. ¥ 12 BB ST, B iy B 4 IN S e KM Wk & 5" "l WL oL LT il sad - O e e i R R M T e Tt R T et I TR T O TR S




sk advisea that Foater j\mt lett in ca‘b. ', f” - - e
f&-,n?g .’;m_: . S 1 ),5; _%?..
called Graysténe, no answer-appare «1}’ boyo on ngter'g sail,
< AR i

“v*" A.,.,,‘ "v—— ».._ "'Tt

Desk callo& td ‘say that roster Just returned to'hia#;ﬁ'a

v P A e . & -
-l ...»-m.‘-qrn-.» -a‘-...—-&. 4'-—-.1." -sx-_‘-.v.ﬁ...m .a.. Y n_.. L 1.-« -.-.t.a.....Ny-‘« u.w«vtlh..:b"“ku J\.ﬁ-ﬂ-a& .ﬂ\g

'right called to say that l"oster 'ent to tho bank. PR

A"

R

roster callod phamacy tor a eold case of beoro

R, - ." Ty ,' w Y\'."‘ ';;. ] ',':1!“"'?‘ #L .

Call fron dosk to maid,

-~

"A e g Cy '_,\ ‘t . ’;1 2- ~s ,‘- ,u" ' $ 1,«?,_ t
s Case ot beer deliverod to toster'a apartment.
.—' SR pred 54 SR

R
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éalled Gx;ayatone--ncxeo

a,.’ ‘e AY -

‘o, ;i”" "V.i - _'."‘ s~ ;;‘*_: .”

pusas c.lled fron the ortieo 0. a&y thag lﬁitoon
-4 | late this evening. ;tj ‘ff bt '

- 6‘“ Ny /-;_‘, . ":t R :’,_f”_'_\ 2 .
' Deak advisu that rostor Just roturned to hia aparﬁnent-“-lgaﬁdoor 3
: , ¥ ?”7.75’:\’.»;;‘" :35.3:'
l'ostor callod desk to oay that 11’ ho oceived any calls tonight
HE WAS ROT INe

o 230

= 9:00 Whitson on dutye Leckie oute Clerk at desk says Foster picked
up a letter when he came in at 8:35 that had been ip his box when

Clerk came on duty, at 7:00 pe Be
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Lights oﬂ' fn ibstor'. ntéﬁen. mé'p:cka up cnnk or g
j and sound of'voices. (phoned lright.j ‘ .

!right roporta np ughta ln roater'- apartment an
ot aetivity. : . :
e

Iackio 'in on duty." lhitaoh :bnt. L

Y

’ RFTA Y
ages-]!ono.
) RN D

,. Called desk rega ing -ail

,.-'-‘ Co Ty | M

Called Graystone,—~klcKse,

T 4 Desk called to say that Foster juast left Benjamin Franklin.
4:46 Called Graystone-~Wright said that Foster just entersd the Vioctoria.
Y100 Whitson on duty, Leckie out,
7:32 Incoming. ¥No answer, Desk reports 'riney oallod but lott nb mnbor.
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'Ihgson on autn PR
e nl -“{‘_" e T
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: .“:! _.‘&‘ e
Lights out ‘ln l'oster :a"iitchon.i »

&star has"badA cougho
{Phonod l{cKeoJ - “5:. . ,*‘f‘ﬁ:
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L [

Lec_l;h 1n on auty.' Ihitson out ‘

"-, f ""'-1‘1 ._':‘. _:r"“.'-' ." 7 ‘
!'oater lett hla aparhnont-boak adv:laodo

S _*(
~

callod Grayutoneu—ilcxoo.

Te'm ¥ e
"r‘.f -J.{!‘: Q.

"" by .. : o
T vni © aeard 5K f-:ﬁi am“ L*:.}*} ﬁ‘i.é--' NNt "1"‘”5{"“%

Fosters) (Phoned McKee,)

McKes calls to say Wright observed Foster's apartment from roofs
Foster alone, lying in bed listening to radio.

Toster in his kitchen,

Lights out in Foster's apariment.
- 5 -
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"€: 53' m féckie A 'on dnty--Whltnon e -
. ) S0 .1,“'.;; .‘_‘ k\"'{ “’1?;“( L.,'.
rogafding ;_mt_l or message--«-none

i ".. ';p"-.‘t e

Cullod Grayatong;-l?iéht.

A T e r ' o
Déi advined that !‘ostor Just roturned o hio apa

1-
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s
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calle myatona wrmht. il :—-m T -W.‘ -...-s -z.-ama..... i;:‘-n.-k.u.fi o ks
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2:05 Desk called to say thet Foster received an airmail lettor
' from Miss Bobertaon-—mallod et Ashtabula, Ohioc, € p. ms
3/20/56. N
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Desk callu Iostor to aay that ho hau e lottgr-!bateri.ill g0 \
S down B¢ r the letter‘_ R DI Ny
:-é- N SE .

03 ; .
< !'oater leav 8 hia aparm}ent and returna
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Deak adﬂson that l'ostor jnst 1ort"~°,
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- 11:88 Wright calleds

11:40 h Foster's lights out,
S—24=386
12:07 AM Yoster in his kitchen,

- g m-




Log =~ ﬁenjanin !‘ranknn Apartments. % vz 5"
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3-24-36 (cont.) "-*' "33,

¥ 12‘
J -«

ff??ﬁ}hwzﬁ : ‘F‘w t R
181 Fostor moving around hia apartment.
e . ;'— 4\. ,';¢ [ - (_‘- "y ‘-jv 3r" i "k‘:

v,

e X x. - ,

o ""3:30"“‘ - Called Graystoneo-'l'alked ‘to Mcxee.

R A N & s

LA b?; e vl 3 ‘:":A'V
. —‘.la.“- - .‘ZD--_—-’J.M n-.tnl. g

Cali;& Graystone--HcKoo‘ |
. ; :.Qﬂ‘, o ,’"'_4"- 1}, N
6‘:251 Desk can::d to aay t

Called Grarstqnov-}lcxeu

L e A'.
."‘a : .. ,-v;»‘

lhitson ln on dutr«!.eckio

.;"-f:*'~"-;.\*~'y .*':V;‘ AR S 4 e ¢ _ By 5 R e
12 15 AM “foster has been 1n kitchen ev ry rew mﬁutes éince ’his return.z"luc o

- picks up sound of several voicess (Phoned Bugas.) !
- 12:27 ) Foster's lights oute (Phoned Bugas, who states Foster wes drinking "‘
alone,) ‘
1:40 Foster in his kitchen.
2:03 Foster's lights oute . )




Apartments, - - ...
:4. FE -*.‘:T.;J ‘."'u%“‘."

Rt ; :
! Nborhegd (thg cleaner)

Called Graystone--nzgau'«

- ”,,,, 4

roster returna tc his apartment.

,...,9-—': - 4"’"’4#"*-_‘.' e = -

Called Grayatone--Busaao A

Foster caned drug atore fqr a case of beer. ‘nold then to et tho
‘ key &t the desk and placo the boer in the 1co box as he would
got be there....."_ .‘_5;'-

Called Graystone-Bugn.

.‘ ) .‘{' .- t

-F-'o:ager re*!l;iams to‘hls‘ spartmo-le; ,(,"25;
Fos)':ex:hl‘e;ns h;:}.ap'a‘f.tmegt again.)"i &
. Talke'a to 3B:.;gaal a; Graye;(;n;, who :“ta:e.d" th;
Foke e ‘ the v1ctorla_.‘_“ ' ’,.-_ *’_.‘ Bk , i;;;_“‘.
‘ 6:55 Foster returns to his apartments
' - 6:54 ) Called Graystone--Bugase .
7:00 Whitson on duty--Leckie oute
7:05
N . o e Rt Lol N 0 T
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Two girls enter Foster's, Girl gives Foster an addresv 1423
{one ayllable) St., the ____shem (two ayllable word. ) Apts.
Girls leave Foster's apartmexff. (Phoned McKea that r’ostér posi‘fﬁﬁ‘
left with them.) ELE o :

4.‘ < ey R A ";.‘f

g Chégked with aoak.
x } B .'."-»
roster *s 1ights ont.

g + 'I‘alked Ato Bugas at Graystone.“':,.%' ¢

Bt nailed a lotter, also that Buga
i e 4 L 'was out vith Fosters :uixisled® .!,._ AT PN ARy X PO
. :

4:05 Desk advises that Foster just arrived back at his apartment. nb‘
° enters his apartment and closes door,
6:05 Two women arrive at Foster's spartment. Can't be sure but believe

that it is Tiney and her friend, I called the desk, but they

state that the women must have come up through the garage as they
did not come through the lobdby. (The mic. does not get the con-
versation very well but I did hear Foster ask them if they wanted

-?-

RN




{_Q&#
mwvﬁm
ae

~av

or G

w

.o
Oy

Called Graystone--itcKe

Py
o) ¥
Whiskey

Jenfn
PIPER
te

P

. ."'\\4

intelligible conversation b

1.

-y
s
ko
(]
]
By

e

N
SOEN
R
,
¥

%

Ta

...0
|
-
=
o
a
bR
-
o T
m
.-

ntdét Mie. canpot

*j:g“

og ﬁ;l]..

dic which is turned
Foster oute
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. - log == Benjamin Franklin Apertments

3—26-36 (oontinued) 7",'5««1{* -;-w:’};

R L N
Desk rin;s Fostor ;n.
. -11~ ~ 5’1

Foster enters 605.

6:45 Iaeckie 1n on duty. Whitson ont.
10:00 e - Called desk resardlng mailror mess ge;t-- noxie. ‘; :
R R L S L L 3y ]
12:’40 m Desk called Foster to say tha pfer,son wes in the lobby, ~Foster:
27721 | sald for him to come on upe Uhable to get the conversation vith
the nic. Peterson onters the apartment soon arter the call.

u—- 1‘) PRNCY " PPN R P S 1 TV T“.i. T R i S £ RO ,"‘” S e .- P

Called Bugaa at Grayatono.

L .5,,. \’
- Called Grayatono-Bugas.

roater back fn hia apartment.
- . called from Grayatono. ‘!.-i‘.r‘
...\‘Y~ ;ﬂ'* ol e ', .'.A‘.a,-‘.k "’t» ~
Bugas ealled regardine !ostor'a locat!on.
callod his apartment by ltstm. ~-:

e

| roater leaves Banjamin n'anklin Apartttents. Unable to get Graystono, :
~-as lino apparent].y out of order for severql ninutea. T _f 4“

PP Ve - «-L‘.sfa- LTl Mi-»“u.!.—yz ‘.t. RER

Whitson on duty. Leckie oute

_ 9:40 Bugas called to say Fcster had returned from Nikebob to Victoriae
10:29 Desk rings Foster in.
10:30 Foster enters 6036
Qe
TR DT T e AT T T Y N L O FA O M TR i s
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- Ips -~ Boﬁjamin nanklin Eparfmant

co ey
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3-27-36 (continuodL : ,@

’5,,. et

e e et .
""A"«‘ o

- re

tha ‘he jusé le'ft.»-

= 10148 .- . Called Bugas at Graystone. Rt

12:40 PM Desk advieee that Foater just returned end 13 én hhis' 'way upe A Foster
enters his apartment. R _

LW A ""'__"y.\r X ~u-.._; T Mg, e
-, M Z “" y -2 ... <
Called Graystone --Bugu. A
z \‘ 2T f T I ‘-

‘o,“,_A ,_”“i

T ‘~. e

Do Mcxee called to.say that roater loft Benjamln“!franl‘:li
S i'f_ t}}g Victiﬁgo 5 .‘ s 3+% ;urj@zﬁrar.&«;..

b’ .
‘a Fon ,13‘ .\

n %}c
calllng--mnl }::al

T ,22‘ '%”f‘?{ 2 lv W \,,,.,_‘.,,\ i . % 3
8105 = ..a . Desk ringl Foster ine. (Phoned Buga..) i .
’ .

o 8:06 Foster calls desk--orders dozen eggs for morning, ' E

- =  11:45 Foster's lights oute

- 10 -
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10G - BENJAMIN FRANKLIN APARTMENTS | .

r"

z 1o m !oster m hia ki?e’h&n

-

12 10 m !'oster takes liis paper in‘

."‘-' “'.‘-n.A'

B - 226 mDeak rings. Foster ont \

ye

2:28 M - Called Greyatons taiked to Bugas -'”-“-f'*“““w'--: :
4:12 PM Call for Foster fron soms unlmown woman. Rerused to leave A.masago
or number. but stated she wonld call back. = ae e “,..-.,‘,7*-,, P

b .es - -p <

ll'oster arrived at his apartznent. Desk did not ca11 ut Bugas called.
The man on duty at the desk did not see him come in. But ‘his lightl o
cre on in hi; apartment v.; ";.-’?.f‘ :

7 08 Pl( 'hitaon on duty. Lockie out. ;

12 10 All !’oster's lighta out.

l e ‘

“1:08] m roater in his kitchen. Radi& on': |

8 35 “ l’oat'r 1n hia- ‘klitchen 'L. 'vﬁ'j- ';

L. o e T e T e ekt e "n"i&t! .
- 2:40 AM Kitchen 1light off; radio still om
3:45 AM A Redio still going in Foster's apartment - Station KFAC

4:00 AM Radio in Foster's apartment turned off.

wlle
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- 10G - BENJAMIN FRANKLIN APARTMENTS

’
~

36 AN ‘!‘oster moving eround his apartment B

v : 1 - v
e Co i Ve .‘ 'ﬁe

5 26 m " Foster moving aroun& hie apartment

~
.".

‘.n N

= '~-(

v»«,

5 50 m Leckie ln on duty, 'hitson ort. <

» Called Greys‘.b.o!;e‘. McKe

=T C. f ¥ ORI, S AU S
P : ) el e w a- e e n o SN P > . At [N

136 PM Foster leavee hie apartment. Deek notiriee. R

:38 A Celled Grayetone. McKee etated Poster wee croseing the atreet to
'Yictoria and that he entered the Vietorie.‘ . T

. 8:06 PM Desk advisee that roeter juet retdrmd to hie apartme
oL wae on hie way up. in the elevator, ‘rxg Lo
R R ;{ . "" . L
:08 P Called Graystone. Oeborne. D R
- ;;_._ Foster received two aimmail lettera from Jean today. Both maued a@ : N
t TR Ashtabule. Ohio, and addreesed to J’. c. roeter, 512 8. Hobart, I..A"’
. :{5 m Foeter’s lighte out. Apparently gone to bed. ﬁ"e“;n not heard age R
L during the night, .- R : APPSR . :
) ":‘: -‘., - PN 5‘ '.' .'-\\ b t.‘, -",‘ & k’_.-’ < . ';'»_
\ _3-31.56 ~xz f" ‘v e ;:-_ ":r"‘ Sy
l L ,«w, B 'f . ‘ \
6 OO A!l !oster 1n kitchen apparently having drink of wa '
'I 00 Al( lhitson on duty. Leckie out,
3 ..,,_ - . . : ) il 144"-*5.&‘. St Al L T N s ; A ;
R 11 12 4“ Outgoing. MIchigan 1301. Foster aske 1: he dogtor 1e 1n. Ioman says
RS the doctor is in Pasadena. Foster asks for ,?prointment for this
7 ~ afternoon, adding that he was referred by Dy¢ . Safarik. Woman states

that 3:30 1s open. Foster asks her if the number if 10534 She says yes.
(Check of physicians in phone book shows Dr. J. Saleg/Rubin, 1052 W.
6th, MI 1301). Phoned to McKee. '

«)]l2-
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: { L o
—~ 11: 15 A /Checked with desk. No mail . o rewne o "‘::.’Z".".;::“' o
- SR NREN B T .'1 = r‘ M‘,'( ¥ ;-&a'..- U ‘1" S ‘Z " & e 7’2 £y %;‘?rr

(Phoned Billinga to be on' alert. .
e ""z- B with desk Foster hu not cane through 1obby) AR
;“:‘i Comama “ %, 5

11 59 AM Phoned llcxo

o R A ‘iz. r«‘.'

"Incoming. No answer.

Checked 'ith desk. No mau

Billinga calla to say Foster and llrs. Ro‘bert.-.on at uishsra ‘l‘ea Room 1%
, Leckie ln on dufy ‘Ihitson out N *
* - e Pt :“ ERISEEes T

E =- ; W » J,. ; EEPI JY St . - {,:
Desk adviaea roator jnst came 1n and_ is on way to hia apartment,";‘
Foster enters his apartment e 4_.0...;.“..._.” ‘”‘*‘f‘*"“"

.-

9:11 .PM Callod Graystom. Advised Bu.gaa that Foster was home

Lo e N e g BT mae e ;‘«44-\1 sg'vc-v P —— A 4.-...--, LY s v L T m -g\,"__ _-in

‘12 05 M _Foster's nghta out. - Apparently gone to bed,”

'I 00 m Whitson on duty. I.eckio o

.. '.,'- - Y .: K
I —_. 2 . i Ve s '\ <X e "’*4.1.» "U

et oo 'm' Checked with doak. Fo mail -

SRS

1 35 Rt l'outor out, (deak did not ring)

PR '
.«{.n.if»'-ut--l..,..-__h-n.....‘hd"ng -~ \~_,.)'¢ '..-ir PPN v S DR SV —.ﬁ-«;-z 8

DI 2:45 PM{ Checked with desk. Airmail letter to l‘oster rran Imoge obertson,
T _ postmarked Ashtabula, Ohio, March 30, 1936
= S:00 PM Phoned McFee, who advised that Foster was going to take Mrs. Robertson
to the doctor.

.

6:50 Al leckie in on duty. Ihij:oon out,

11:55 M Desk calls to say that Foster just came in and on his way to his apart-
ment. Foster entera apartment fgf slams door. Dosk also advises thnt

LI R £ NY LT e SN S S LTRSS L, £ T TR ARSI LN TV W SR A K SR SRR TR N L] A T T

i eaih B3




R ETN, NiBn At o A e
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__!oator 1a VERY drunk, B

ot e i ; : Rk ‘. {; V,v.{a‘{‘ A-
“12: 1o m Postes trioa £6 got desk, ﬁ‘ne then leaves his ¥ L ;,:
- apartment and goes %o 1obby. Agent tries to get desk, but ea;x't R 1

o _until roster got to the ‘lopdy. Agent acked the" clcrk to_call beck
' as soon as he was’ able_ to tglk._] Alao callod'Grayatono‘ ialked to*"‘""

:.Desk callu t

m; mer's phone eeveral timea, buE e
answer. -He was either too drunk of &sléep and 4id not
hear the phone, as hs was definitely in his apartment at the time.
The call was never oompleted., e IS TR NP S s SRR

-l4-
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. E ¢ & B
l(c_Ke} on--mgas off.

9‘49

All
| e ’5' N SR, "‘., ;l.:"«-‘%-..-“-ﬁ
'Radio teatod ~- 0. K

fe T

. til et 1edst 5;30 Pe m. at which time he might g6 outy He anc'
Mom are aupposed to go to the El Capitan ‘ljxeatre',tonight AT

g;."tg,‘ ol

R e e : , ,\‘4 s ~ *".“’_.J' = .
5:20 7 . ;?%stef‘calla a cab “and goea to the*Biltmore Hbtel whero he meets)J n
B { ;;— - . Yome The plans for tonight are ‘for them to go to_the E .q*fﬁ ,’g?
.4 7 Cepliten Theatres--It 1s known where they are going they will *-.. .:
#2707 not be tailed further tonights He will be checked in when - ;:.%

ST he returns from the theatre. In a tolephone conversation AN
el iaatht i "_*"fﬁ* today he 1nd1cated he would return for the nlght a‘bout 1.00 As

NP .~._.\- - MR ‘
. . .

10:00 ' All 13 quiet.

'j’:-':\“:.*'f:‘?"_‘*',","‘ LR S Sebinde Dl RSN el ‘- 2 P S e 11'-“”-\‘-:«&- ’h.'.
- 12 00 )l. All :la quiet. Radio teated o. k. Yol

-(-c_'

\

12 15 All': Foster and ‘iﬁcm return to Victoria 1n cab.

R ¢
e
%,
=

R f‘ ,";.r.e

gy

B

A _lh;tson called to say that Toster was ‘moving around 1» .

Nothmg further happenod, however‘

’ ' _-~' R :(1\','!:/'_\‘;.'. _,_,\
-\! 3 ’ =K
511 1s quieto “Leckie eon?acted.ﬁ;‘

,,..!.& <.

| Rt

"'4 e ¥
. Radio testod--o. *o z*“ o
s ". _‘ ) 3_ -‘.'t, . x, p

Frignt on--ugas ;,fr. el i
\.» l'Qi‘;?’v.,.-x, ;
io

-.-L

¢ .( '.

8 "Iackio caned. roater s going

. "’-"'.,".'.’-‘, 3
I’Q ﬂctoria in a few minutu.
l‘oator seen going 1nto the Victoria. Leckie phoned and Osborne

radioed, ’

o le

' i | /4 b/)

|
|
|
|
6300 Toster went to grocery store and came back to."Vigtoria. 1
|
|
|
\
\
|




Lo - - .
log -~ Graystone Apertmenta, :
o T w T Ay e s
_ §-22-56 {cOnt*nued)" ‘i' B S
SRt * oS B LB L TR

roater went t; the Benjam nlrranlilin." zia”.;;t;"‘;'"f‘\':‘ o
e e A ;',(.:_-"n_“‘: * ¥ g NS . ’
l‘hitson phoned, Possibly someoﬁe in roster'a apartment‘tith hin.
_.-;;,\g The radio was playing loudly, - Wright went -on the roof and,
."y+1.; found Foster in bod alono lietening to the radio. i

notified; e ; o .

3

-‘A

naaio tested o o.

.,‘ .3, . . ,,

Radio tested - 0. Ko

_ Radio tosted - o. x. Osborne :anta sozn
St Bugaa vill br!ng 1t to hlno i 4

"1:45; ‘PM " Foster left Ben:amin !‘ranl-:l!n, went to drug storo. * oorner sth't';.-i;i;-f,} -

Serrano Streets, made purchase, and returned directly to S
Benjamin Franklin. Lecl:ie notified, Eh

2:00 . Badio tast -- o. -

B .. . oa

5:00 " Foster went to the mail box et Gth and Serrano snd wailed s Yetter -

LoEa ; to Jean. Wright stayed at the mail box until this informatlon
N ,,.;_i was obtainod. Foster then returned to the Vic’toriu

‘A.

lchee orf--Bugaa on : :';?:? ;;?{"7:: e
A S T .~;.' S e s
l'oater end lﬁom retu 0 Victoria

5:00. ad

-,,..; 3_,.';4, ‘-1‘ S r
- _*'* : z. Ty P e
5s 20 Hl Lockie callod. l'ostor still l.n his apartmants
S W oar @ S TREE g TR e E e e ey e BT R Do SESRTT M- ) ”"A’ b P :
R 6:20 Leckie called, !‘oster will go to Yict&ia, meet an later go
‘ ) to dinner,
T = 6:30 Foster goes to the Victoriae ,




L mirs e

e log =~ Graystone Apsrtments

B e I N Ce- -~ - - ep e s ermy . A-’r_&_‘ . }
GRTLTE TTTMe W s /l--;' ,‘f,-.,i-' -t ‘p":'v TR ‘«""‘.’"’"‘ '?‘_' "o r‘,v- """';;“*’K o g
3aa36 ‘r@-a-sﬂ* byEnd o e i" TEETES
x P j- ‘z . -t ;

-}

»-‘.1-_ T
r,,_~ K

0°OO PM !'oavterl

.,

. t’ = ‘«'-’:‘ : .zk v mc- l . gr‘(-%‘J "' "‘ “-'g' ‘ n!'}

LTl ima 4.7 ;
0 9330 !'ostor and Mom ‘return to tho Victoriu. : M TR
a IR \7,‘ e '1 '--" '».* "':,‘:’,T:l ‘0‘(""-2‘.* "‘b"';:’ '.';"-i.l-" fhl "f‘ ¥ q‘".;\' k'x‘i‘f’;.‘z

o !'oster goes to tho Benjanin Franklin. A
R notified, BRI

o2 ..‘ s

12 25 All Whitson calla from Benjamin Franklin, aaying he hears !‘oater nlxing RO
.. lots of drinks and the “wall set picked up vomen'a voices vhether fron

"Foster's room or not, Whitson could not tells Bugas went to roof . -
of Graystone and checked; sew Foster q}tting quietly by the bed=

0" -
T

©10:30 - ncxae eallod sac Hanson ro dial recorder not Iorking 80 nn DSR2

2:00 PM roster leaves in his care l(cxee and Bugaa tail him to The].ma 'Dodd'a
fmewos-—.v-oe - Cafee He stopped once on the waey, on Wilshire, for beer, and .... .
SR "~ apparently went inside Thelma Todd's for drink. Coming out of )
Thelma Todd's he drove north on the roadway for about a mile, -
rather thun ‘going right dack’ home, and in 80 doing drove ;ast :
’Agents ﬁho ‘were parked by seaside pretending to view ocean,: On N
;¢ dp the road he swung around and Agents were again forced to“
. *  pass hime If he became aware of Agents following him it ‘'wes not A
" " apparent,- He Teturned home via Sunset Blvd,, having gonme out -
Wilshire, stopping tor groceriea. Hent 1nto Benjamin uh:anklin
,‘aboutizop.no EASEAR L LS

’
1
..‘.. )

[ _‘..
. Y I

..,' . .._

‘Foster to Victoria ; k-"'

J’:2A0>‘. .:‘f“

L 1n saraeo.

lch\uro called.

¥hitson called re Foster's tolephqne‘ 11 to VAndyke 0618, He wlll
call the office about 1t (See Whitson's logs)

9:30 ¥Whitson called--Foster to have two girls im his apartment at 10:30
- : tonight,
10:30 Two girls arrive and visit Foster's room. Lsave sbout 11:30 in a
new coupe license Calif,, 1936, SU 55?7,
- a -

147)
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ng - Gzayatone Apartmants e e

4 e TR
BT "g?z
\ “"&

| Osborn'q fadioed.' .
. t0 bFing _;__hem out;

> NS Y 'v"'
0 Y Y
s’ m ,,.3, LA T "~
e et T -l";

”1 o
: "a letter to Arthur chrutopherson, 301 Hennepln st4) )unneapo‘l
_.mnn. Mr. Hanson advised of this by McKee," who waitbd for the_
mail carrier to ‘arrive, Bugas is how on Foster's taily: !'ostor'
-after mailing the letter (eirmeil) got out his car end drove.’:

- awaye Bugas tailed him “alone as McKee waa niting at the ma:ll.'
bOI." e ) . FOe B AT :

Foater 13 back qt the Bonjanin Franklin
¢ ‘radioeds His cer is parked on the at side of,}!o
" hear the Victorias =&~ & il e STSOIRE Sa % 2L
Foster went out at 1:45 o Bey ebovo. he drove north on Su
'Fernendo Road, the Bakersfield Highway, out about 33 miles_ A
Los Angeles; At the LOMA VERDE Cafe, 33 miles out, he atopped and
went inside,’ staying for about twenty minutes came out and re-
turned directly to the Benjamin Franklin, He seemed to merely
" be taking & rides The Loma Verds Cafe, Azent ascertainéd fo £~
" . "be a place where dinners, lunchea
_prOprietered by & man nemed ELL

L . It 18 thought de went ;z.
; ineide for a glass of beer, it 'being hia cus’to: to atop !'or bnr
: -hen taking drives n thia mannex‘. a ¥ .

G #g . - ,.,,..ﬂ"c t" )

if‘h‘z'v g.pr i
e Lk y - e -,;1&..31\-;;“’ mt 5
S rgstor, llrs. Robertson and anothor ‘woman came “out’ of the Benjanin
AL EE h'anklin ‘and went into tho Yietorla. called & cab and were

3 o ! i S i
i Party leaves miabob in’ ‘x'axi. ‘and goes to apertment. hon $ 5-5 Plocka:
‘, S-S thererrom. Apparently 'hprov other women lijea- thls address w

* v‘:..:‘:v{ 34:4“;'“:42 :. " d( : ;‘ nfg\ 4(." 'EK I’w—‘ f‘, y f‘?,’ I&
T 10:40 Foster goes to the Bonjamin Frankldn.&

12:00 - M, Radio test == 0. ke .




Radio tested 0. Ko . Ll e e s e -

"+ Leckie celled. Foster appmrently, mn o beds T
' Radlo test; works okays 7 i i sysiipenn R 20

" Leckie called and said that Mr. Petereon, ovidently iu.nt ‘!Zi'mio‘
husband, is visiting Foster in latter's room, and in 1ight of %
provious conversations ‘between them it is possible that Fbteraon L
will take Foster for a drive in Peterson's care CER LR L T
Leckie called and said Foster just went outs He uem over to: Rty

 Victoria with a suit box under his am, and ordered a case of beor

.7 . on the phone from Schwadbs Drug Store to be delivered to Victorimes ™

", . He then went out and walked around to the Sepranc Grocery, bought -

a sack of groceries and returned to the Benj., Franklin at 4'40 m
Lockie says Foster still in Benjamin l’ranklin. T T
Foster went to the Victoriae IR AN SR S
“Foster called a cab, he and Mrs, lbbertson then went to the N:l_ckabob
for dinner, being tailed in one of the Buick Sedans, On the way back
to tke Victoria they stopped in an epartment ebout 1% dlocks from the |
Fickabod but only stayed long enough to £ind there was no one at - *"4»

- homee They returned to the Victoria et 9:07, While tailing roster

" at night in a cab it is necessary to stay pretty close on his tail, -
If the same cab takes him often enough it 1s possiblethe eab driver
may notice a tuick sedan following him and it should be remembered
that the Sheriff's office of Los Angeles uses these same type eurs e

" and entirely possible that cab drivers know this, If one of these S
cab drivers notice the Buick he may mention the fact to Foster, -
Foster goes to the ijamin Franklin. lchuira radiood and I’hitaon

+

notitieds i E
LA T SRR T L B Y

Leckie phoneds Mom u sick md roster 13 going to the Vietoria in
few minutes to see here, . .- el 5,, ety LAY

.. Foster went into the Victoria, Osborne and Leckie canod. "..,,,j.;.
- Osborme radiced, Foster will not go to Mickey's this afternoome ™
Foster goes to Benj. Franklin, Leckie called and Osborme radioede
Yoster goes to Victoria. Osbornme radioced. Ieckie notiffeds "

Foster goes t0 BenJe l‘ranklin. lchniro and Ih:ltaon lmo' 11;'

Radio tested Okaye . AT T T
All 1- quiet. Radio tested 0. Ko | = e
i, .:'Lf f./. Sosra 0T L T BT L
: o ’ "'i‘i‘.m

"_Badio has been. wrking good all morning. Lockie phonod to uy !batni' 2
was going to Victoria in few minubess - ""iisa. . il bl B S
Foster goes to Victoria; both Victoriatend Leckie notm,r Grayatom o
of same,

Foster went into the Bem jamin Frankline

Whitson celled, Hsard the door to Foster's apartment close. theradio
is playing and maybe someone is in there witbh him, McKee took a peep
from the roof of the Graystone and Fos ter was sitting quietly by him=
self listening to the radio. Whitson notified of this,

H b - Waitsonxsakisd MoGuire calls from Victoria; radic working okaye

1:40 PM Whitson called, Sounds like two women in Foster's apte Inv_eg-tigation

i1%5)




an
BT IR

+ 688

4:30 P

Graystone Log

by Bugas determined l'oster just going to bed alone. !hitscn’ {adviaed. “.

atill sick and she is going to a doctor. IR 3 :

Foster and Mom got into hie car and wenmt to the 'I‘aft Building, Vine

and Hollywood Blvd., stayed about an hour, came out and went to the

Cocktail Bar about three doors distence. He apparently took Mom

to the Doctors As he was with Mom and it was an innocent trip '~

~ Agents Bugas and )icKee left them at 4:15 PM. Upon returning to the.
Craystone at 5:10 PM OQborne radioed that !'oat er and Mom had retumed

_Apartment cleaned, radio set up eand tested Okay. : T

. Radio tested Oknye © SN PP Y
" Foster returned to the Yictoria. R ~ .

- ,'t

" ' « '._,.".5‘ i . ~,

s el ".:". I 4‘ i . |
Osborne radi ced, Foater -111 @ to Victoria about 2 00 Bll
‘Lockie advised Graystone of this alsoe. ~ .. R
Foster goes to Victoria etopping on way bo talk to Mr. and llrs. eV
Tom Haley, Osborne rg @ ok 3 .
.ockie called re

80 28yS : ernoon. '_ :

to the Victoriae ; % SR 3
Yoster returns to the Benjamin rranklin. Remaim there rest of the S
evening. : - R K '.’ B LI ey

Bugas end Osborne offe McKee and Billings ome = - - . A

Clesning boys came in and radio was discornnectede } Dy tARA D T e
Whitson called. Foster hes made an appointment vith a doctor at '; e
1052 West 6th Street for 3:30 PM today, : .- _ _;.
Whitson called and Osborne radioed that Foster wes coming out of the e
Benjemin Franklin. He went to the barber lhop on Sth Street. U

»ﬁ.(bn L

AL Ta

Osborne radiced Foster had called & cad, Be was d;ailod'to 1052 Weat =~

_6th Street, where hs stayed until sbou} 4:15 PM, He returned im ... 3

another cab to the Victoria. Mr., Hanson ascertained through .the
Telephone Company that the telephone number called by ter in making
the appointrent, Michigan 1301, is 1listed to Chas. F«”Nelson, Me D.,
7th Floor, 1052 West 6th St., anjthe followi ysiclang-are also
listed for Ahis number: zno ‘Tobi as; r:(Xnﬁr; eina;

Edward Nippert; C. | nger; R. F.~¥Mastreiter; A. P.Bdrroughse
nscn, Do Do 8., and H, Richard, Inaurance, are also listed
for this telephone numb ere
Foster returned to Victoriae
&6 ( ‘,»c
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T 6326 PM roster and Ilom walk out ot Victoria end € to Wilshire ‘!’ea Eoon for’ '

< i dinnere Ui rH R q i [ FAT R e r..& ,5}9;“"'4‘ ,&“: R Rl KOG

7 25 PM Joater and Momretnrned to Victorh. i‘ /’35\ .< SE A {5

7:30 PM Bugas on., Billings offe A Ni%5:

. 9:05 " m !'oater returns to ijamim_kanklin.

"l
PRI

g of an interview betveen an Agont of tbe New York ottice uml R - SN
Bentz, recently apirehended bank robbery. The letter set out that 1!&, el
. Bentz' opinion Foster is at present the mmartest orook, or retired i:iz:t. -,
- orook, in the United States today; that he has been in crooked work for ._,Z
. many years and has been smart enough never to allow himself to be cmght
anmd oconvicted; that he was one of the 014 school of benk mén in the yegs ;,
days but was pmgressin enough to keep adbreast of ‘the ﬂmen u\d ‘chenge -
his methods accordingly; that he has put away 375,000.00 ém which be ':ji;f':,.k 'é
~ has retired at present, mrthermore, Bentz stated, Foster is the type . .~
~ 4f ever apprehended and given a chance, he will gjve fight emd stars . "f
" shooting; that he is undonbtedly armed in some mamner, though perhap. i
not presently with a machine gune. Ee will, according to Bents, stert -=--
shooting and fight it out rather than te caught, Hanson instructed :
that all Agents on this plant be 1nstr'acted as to thia mfomation.

11:00 P Radio tested Okaye - _ PR
S - 12:00 MM 'hitaon called and qdvlaed !'oater had rotirod.. LR

o ».-u‘-.w—..-w_- ot o

'_.-.1>A2J ST my o
B P

- i RN ...5,_,,.,. ,q

PR IR N e
8:25 AM Bugas ofr. Billingl on.
_ 11 40 m Whitson phoned and advised

-.‘.-’o ..
3 '-c" -

eeted Okaye o+ T Ay S e T LT

Osborne rad.iood and Ihitaon called re roater nn go to bank 1n a row N
_ minutese nv ~" -3 BRI *-v;-.:;: TR T e ) Gt R Ay e
" Foster came :‘out of Banjamin Franklin, gt his car and wont to the Bmk.
" He immediately returned to the Victoria. Office advised of ‘this tripe ;
. .Foster and Mom are tailod to the Taft Bundng on Bmadray end Vine Sta. .
" As Foster was with lbm and driving ;hia own car, ;t ‘was thougbt best not‘ -
- %0 wait until they came out of ;hio building tor the purpoae of tel nng
».;%  "them home, While Foster is driving his own autoiobile it is ‘entirely

. possible he may be watching traffic out of his two rear vision ‘mirrors z

‘n

p '
FTNER y e,
i W

- ?\ “+¥" and on acecount of this may notice the Buick which is driven by Lgenta.
VO£ -7 In order to follow him in hoav trdﬁc it 1s necessary to stay close -+
LT 4o him end when it was mown he was 1n§ho Taft Building where ¥om sees
- \(4’\ ! e Doc
5:55 P
= 6340 PX T m re ctorize

7:45 AL Foster and Mom leave in Cab (Yellow) No. 636 and go to Berendo Café,
36004 West Third St., for dimnner. This is & smmll cafe and few customer.
wore presente Therefore no effort was made to keep them under sur=- ’
veillancee

8:30 PM Yoster and Mon still at the above cafee

9:00 m Bucn in, Billings ont.

R R DT T T e AT Rt E DT NS Y A T Y S T R SRS B S SR B Y AR AT e

[r%



!

4,

J
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106 FOR THE VICTORIA APARTMENTS ' o,
LLRGH 22, 1936 (continued) o e - - ] E

s '\,n

900!’-!&.

“ o 10 1.'11. %
11155 A M,

5001’.“-

-r‘-‘r—,a-- s+ 4.

7:00 Pe Mo

7330 P Mo -

,' 7.40 r. n.

j;u. t'o"'

A e I SRR B

. ' 6:25/P. M,

6:40 P. “Me

A T G R N e AT T TR ST L  TTRAT Y BT T T A ST S

5 ‘ : ' S
,-..—(“ OF ST IEOR ,.4.}\._ e t(.\' 3,_*, .:’ . .’-{‘ Sl t{tjjr..x.-»

"W"—f‘g
~1 7 q-'

.

k3

Foster loft the Benjamin !‘ranklin and proceeded

Radioed to the Graystone. s "" " \& -
Cer L i q‘

Foater ‘rgtmed to ’tshe Bonjanin Franklin }:

EDN "\»\‘-twti .1_:.._,,

.Benjanin Franklin, entered J’vnstoria. < s

P - g\* 5"! i .
-Sb’mrhma' ..u*

McGuire on; Osborne off.

AN
-, 3 -

Osborne on, mGu!.roToff,; ke

nedio taatod hourly' Gk.
‘,._,‘.v L), ‘.’ . '9*6.’, s

m-s. aéﬁertaon arrivea inr tm.

Foater left the Benjamin rranklin and#nt

MoGuirs on; Osdborme off.




o y /— e - R \-'1-. R e i ,,-;,-,,_*_A.
Ce A :‘:,:: S ’ EeLE #w LA ics .‘2“1*" s -a,wy"" ‘
8:01 P. M. l’oster and m's. Robertson leave the Victoria ﬁi a tab = rad.iooa LA
s -J' bow L 6*:.3.«- gt gEl g : B e DO PV RERE o S S8
-40 ?._ M. ; Incoming oall - no ans er.

;.

9251> u.

'5\_“ A ”..‘.a\ ',.".-"a:("‘

Fostor and m's. Roberf

uooPOMQ
uasp.n.

,'.

12 mdnight Radio testod OK. :

..j ,- . i : & 3. - '..3‘ : . - ,;
(e VARUH 25, 1936 - ‘;;" \‘e;: Lotn T
ot e £ . B .,-,. B

. p e g

‘ '}-45 A. M. Osborne on, McGuire off.

— —— g R o a b T
e D o s il R b BT 3@ Ty e S -

10:06 A. M. & L e e
12 00 Noon Radio tested - OK. o o o

1 ‘45 P. M.

'.ﬂ‘ ',T_

‘= . > - .” B > n_.;....

4 a) P. l!. i !oster lort .tho Benjamin Franklin md onterod tho Y;ctorla.'

- '«1"

s-oo r. u,j..; Badio tostod ox. , T

A

v -

‘/ 6.45 i’. M. ' lﬂcGuiro on, ogborno orf. S
% e - .,._ AR SRS . ‘.‘-' i .;1, “-‘

2 i ‘ & ‘ L
6°50 Pe ¥ !'oater leaves the Viotoria a.nd entore tho Bem,iamin !‘ranklin - radiood‘._:‘ A‘

8:00 P. ﬁo to 5
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18 05 P. M. :'Radio tested - OK.:

- “_j._.' [.,t~_

1 45 1'». 'm‘ -

J‘.ﬁ

C1: 55 P. m. . roster retumed to the Victoria and obtained the Chevrolet and drove =
" off towards 6th Street. Before obtaining auto he stood in front of ;...: _~’
, the Victoria for several minutes looking in the direction of Sth St.- ]
~as if be expected to sge someone 1n that direction whom he k:iev. e f-".

= v
o “ - -, . S - 3

“Bedio teeted - OK'.,_w -_, _'

te . .“v,'- -

" Poster entered the Benjamin Franldins ¢ 0 e Sariyelol

7: 23 P. M. Foster accompenied by two women left the Benjamin Franklin and entered

et e the Vietoria. One of the women was Mrs. Robertson but the other ons
R was not lmom to thie egent. 1';_ . -5_4___.,. = Ly ey
, 7:28 P. M. m.'e. Robertson called e ca‘o Shortly therearter ‘the three above men- Coe
;»‘ JE . tioned entered the cab and drove oft towarda 5th Street. eree .‘;. B
.- . ’vv‘ .- oo -’ N . ‘:" ( '.‘2} - ,J-'\.‘ . . B ','x _L.—‘-' ‘3_‘
. 7:30 Po M. McGuire on, Oe‘borne off, U : .
- : BT
: 9 45 P. Mo Badio tested - ox. Ry L s
et - ‘ o R4 _‘ s : f'A --1. 'g‘ t'“v AR '-“"" :’_-',- "_ el < » "-"'.' o )
] 1o 10 p. n. ' roster end m-a. Roberteon retum to the victona tn cab - radioed. .
‘K k‘ ‘v., "‘H ».”,- N - v' ‘,~ 'J K] .;;“ _'* x P DY - :-.»
J' 10 37 P. l(. roster leevel the ﬂctoria and entere the Benjemin Frenklin - radioed.
. '; »Af' R ';:". .';?‘;_; R ',. ,.v".“ < A-'_ KN ) '- R . 3 S L YT R

-A 12: 00 _Midnight Radio teeted - GK:
S0 4( v "-'“"", : <L
' NARCH 27, 1956"

. '8:00 A. ,,.‘..

RO /

8:37 A. M. "Mrs. Robertson orders a cab and shortly thereafter leaves in 1it.

"= 10:45 A. M. tO i _
4:00 P. M. Radio tested l;ourly - OK.

4:30 P. M. Foster called Schwad Pharmacy and ordered a case of beer.

T AT i s
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2D M.
113 PN,
25 P
:30 FM - « Hobertson end Fostér'
:07 FM " Mrs, Robertson and rqséer
140 PM 7 -..'Radio tested OK:*''}&iissl e i
128 MM .. Foster leavea Vi.ctoria and_ entors Benjamin rrenkun.
130 PM U Racuo test, T, - :
MARCH 28,

8:00 AM [ Osborne on. Ichuim orfnj .
8:5¢ AM % Jr Mrs. Robertson left in Cab,
9:32 AM £ _Robertson retuimns

¢4 A

' A ?;ﬂ%a : t "'5.' ‘.",
i roeter left Victoria ead entered Behjqnin Franklia..- g~.. ‘
4 Incoming call, ~Ho answer,~ i Y w B 7 ploed v 3

. Foster returns %o Yictoria rran the Ben;amin rranklin, :
‘Radfoed to Graystonuw B uf»‘ : - .
PM "7, Foster ordered razor blades,’ Mq norin& Times nnd)

7 " Schweb's Pharmacy. Crmmme

- 6:45 P _ McGuire on; Osborne off.
6:50 ™ Radio tested OK.
T 8:00 X Radic tested (K.
8:03 M Foster leaves Victoria amd enters Benjamin Franklin. Radiced.

10:00 PM Radio tested (K,
12:00%M. Radio tested OK.

: }

! . i

‘- 7\
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'Os'borne on- l&cGuire off.
Radio test

E“

0 a0 o0 |

QMO -2
8 $8-&8%5

_Foster orders a. case of Beer fran Schwab'a Pharmacy. '
Radio tested.. i
Foster in Benjamin rranklin. Radloed. )
¥cGuire on; Osborne off, .- -
to 12 00 PM Radio tezted haurly Ot.

azzsgajaﬁ

TR

er lef't Benjeamin Franklin and entered the Victorias, stopping en
route to speek to Haley, Radiced to Greystone, '
" Foster yeturns in Chevrolet and enters Victorie, . .
. Yostor calls Benjemin Frenklin end inquires for his nail.'
. _two letters from Aah'aabula.
" over to 107 Victorie. N

Radio tested oK, it -
Foster leaves the Victoria and enterg
Radio teated ox, ot i

U
=

5884
fa:;;f

LN

|8

ceaa = BRa

T

100 AM

:10’PX  Radio testod.

:50 FM_ TFoster left Benjamin Franklin and proceeded towards W, 6th
adioed to Graystons.

:42 PM

07 PM

sl12 P Foster left in a cabd,

24 PA Foster retumed to Victoria ina taxi
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“cDERAL BUREAJ O INVEST]G JION
L Bigrisioi of i
I S. gqmrimmi of mnsha

P, 0. Box 1276
LBR:MMB Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
7=-36 April 1, 1936

Ve

Personal and COnrfaéntial

Director,
Federal Buresau of Investigation,
Washington,-D. C,

Dear Sir:

The Buresu will observe a cerbon copy of a code telegram
in the Brekid case dated April 1, 1936 from the El1 Paso Office to
the Oklehoma City Office, and a carbon copy of a telegraphic reply
from the Oklahoma City Office to the El Paso Office dated April 1,
1936, stating that the message received from El Paso was not clear.
On the same date the El Paso Office advised by wire that the code
message from El Peso should be decoded as per Bureau letter of
March 26the

In explanation of the above, I desire to state thet during
the sbsence of the Special Agent in Charge, & letter was received ad-
dressed to the Special Agent in Charge under personal and confidential
cover. This letter was placed in the desk of the Special Agent in Charge
as it wos believed he would return irmediately to his headquarters of-
fice. Due to the unexpected delay in the return of the Special Agent in
Charge, and the telegram from the El Paso Office that its messege should
be decoded as per Bureeu letter of March 26th, the personal and confi-
dentiel letter from the Bureau to the Agent in Charge at Oklahoma City
was opened and found to be instructions deted March 26, 1956, to become
effective April 1, 1936, with respect to coding and decoding messages,

Very truly yours,

-

DWIGHT BRANTLEY, s -
Special Agent in Charge.

cc - EL Peso, EOORDFh‘*? é?é /ﬂl/__?_/
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Feveral Purenw of Inestigation

1. B, Bepurtment of Justice

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

April 7, 1936.

Director, -
I."ederal Bureau of Investigation, - ‘ch R
Vieshington, D. C.
0
Re: CLAYTON ALVA'HALL

Dear Sir:

There is enclosed herewith fingerprint card
of Clayton Alva Hall.

It is respectfully requested that the Chicago,
Cincinnati, and Cleveland Bureau offices be furnished
with copies of his criminal record, if any.

Very truly yours,

J. P, MAC FARLAND
JPiecF:1K ' Special Agent in Charge.

cec - Chicago
Cincinnati

~ i
o
R RL(‘OPDPD <
7" ’ b |OH 2.2
INDEXED LOFLE Tl n AU CF FNYESTIGATION
|
!

APR 16 936
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APR O 1936 A .
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les;en

"Bu, Mle F7-576-10422 = ' ;?(

- April 10, loZ6

FEOOR W

Gresial Agent in Chnx;ao,
Clevolasnd, ohio,

Re: Clayi‘.cm Alvo Hnld
Bu, File $7-576-10428

Dear §ir:

Referring to fingerprinte forwarded by you, please be
advised that an examination of the fingerprint reccords
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation fails to disclose
any data concerning the following:

fe=  Cloytonm :lvz }nl)

.

CoMmyy .

{ NICATIONS

MA g SECT'ON o

¢ (CC=Bu, Offija, Very truly yours, L
“hicngo, Il APR 1 0 1536

LAY N
(cc=Puramu) [' feoemn BURLAL: uf Jyy

EBTI3a
US DEarng 1 gy e O

w3e

Director.
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,» . FEDSRAL 3UREAU OF INVESTIGATION ; &
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- H \
o FORM NO. 1 { :
— pp———— - n — A WD -
ey - 4, T2 CASE OrrCiaTED AT ‘?IfC 473 °HI°| oreviei/® ] ik Jﬁfb’f‘\%ﬁs‘ﬁ o
-n-rL':. - ; S L : ’_ ';‘ et « } . i CHAmcrmor c“z, Tt ‘ ’
.TILL;_A_A R‘ E.AD mth aliases, I. 0. 135'4
't."”'.. - :‘ SR - :-. . '-” : . :-"' o e "; - :"-“’f .
SYNOPSIS bé'r'fA‘cfs:;~:_»~" ' Addresses in Hew York Clty obtained as it

result of mail going to persons living at -
172y Johnson Street, Hollywood, Fla., Were:
checked, and no mfomatlon was obtained - - U
that would lead to the looation of Mead, ‘. v

al-_‘, .

b F '-::

York Gity, Xarch 18, 1936; report o §pacia1 .\':‘"
" Agent Be F, Fitzsimons, Jacksonvil G\F‘l
"¢ ¥arch 19, 1936. fve- s

.‘A LR N . T e y
L SARE) Reference report of Speoial Agent Fitzsimons dated f )
march '19 1936 gots forth information that Xr. and Mrs, JULIAK. ;..

' PP ' ..‘.u X
'-m'i**-*:r Bl

"1 KAUFUAR arelrvng at 172; Johnson Street, Hollywood, ¥la., and that oy
tat address 1; supnosed to be the 'headquarters for confidence men. .i‘;
- '{i "In the abbve mznti.oned report, return addresses are listed as they - 1
. i 'eppeared o’ mil going. o 172l Johnson Street, Hollywsod, Fla, These L&

PSR 4

RN DO NOT WRITE iN ‘I'HES( SPACES ~

""“‘J (TS

Mre. Keegan of the Automobile Underwriters - Dot

~ Detective Bureau, Hartford, Connd unablo el T e

to fumlsh any information. T ,S CoT : o
s e
LT o pa

. ° % 1 1'.,“,, 4 ‘M~
Report of Special Agent J. B. Dic?kar,son,, e.‘\ u& LL P

__return °ddfe“°(sj°re wrnighod to’ Agont Fitzsunons by Xry Ju R. BARNES, ,;‘m-.
' WPIES DES‘I'ROm Tf (2 z)"" “ :zi;'if s "} S {': ',“A ut__ 2, e - y

kJ‘W o BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION CHECKED OFF.

COPIES OF RNIED i :

3)3uroan /" 3 ciminnaty APR SAM. |.... 1L A
Ste. Paul 2 Jeksonville : ] - - C ST Ty i

2 Chicago 1 Ceveland - - DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE .. - } -

1 Rhiladelphia 1l Jetroit ROUTED@ I ILE l

2 ¥ew York e : 3
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postmaster% Holl,rwood, Fla., a.nd in sald report various field of— j_‘,,

dres.,es in their territory, looking towe.rcl the looati.on of’ MEAI).r

“r-

New York Office relative to JULIAN KAUFTIAN, and also oconcerning an
jnterview which was had with KAUFLAN by this writere At the time of

rather than JULIAN. However, other information tends to show that
his correct neme is JULIAN KAUFLAN. 4s stated in the letter to the .
Jacksonville Offi ce,‘ KAUFL.AI} is a gewbler knovn as "POTATOES," and :

"-. was formerly a member of the{CAPONE gang, Cerbon copies of this let-

ter to the Jaoksonnlle Office were sent to ell intereated offues. '
LT il.u. :.'-; In checking the sddresses listed ‘in Agent Fitzaﬁnons' o
report, the fo llowing investlga'cion wa s mado: o _

The address 1 Fxfth Ave.me, Hew York City, ia an apart«
ment hotel with over four hundred rooms. Mre JOHN W. HEATH, ma.nager :
of this apar ent hotel, advised that he did not have o.nyono by the ~ |

of Xo S.{KORN living at that address. However, & Mre ALEXANDER °
H. XORN and hls wife have ocoupied an apartaent there since June 1,
. 3535. 1ma atatad that KORN was supposed to have lived at 200, Viest Béth

Cerps, & monsy-lending business, a.nd has an of fise at 180 Madison’ AVO.
New York Citye Mre HEATE further advised that one of the references.

ELSON of the Manufacturers Trust Co., 3Lth Street anml Eighth Avenue.
. HEATH advised tlat as far as he knows, KORN seems to be a respect-
able citizen; that he had heard that KORN'S' _present vife is the widow

“Mre HEATH éaid he did not have positive information about KORN'S wife, .

_ Florida. A picture of Subject MEAD was exh1bited to Mr, HEATH, and T
" he advised tmt he oould not recall having seen & person jdentioal
with the photograph exhibited to him. Mr. HRATH was asked whether ho
k new the first name of KORN'S wife, and he advised that he did not.

dressed to Mrse J.|KAUFLAN, Hollywood, Fla., was fram K. S. KORN, 1
Fifth Avenue, New York City. It is presumed tlat probably K. S. KORN

i: +he wife of ALEXANDER H. KORN. Mr. HEATH gave the following de-
zoy ot ~f KORNs

It ls noted in Agent Fitzsimons' report that mail ad-

"»'."‘ N e T e e .
r.. ;“. v

' f1ges are roquested to make appropriste investigation of these ad-"' f*

S B Byletter dated uarch 27, 1936 the Jaokeonnlle Of- A
fice was advised by this office as to informnation inthe file at tho( RN

the imterview, this Agent understood KAUFMAN to give his name es JULIUS

" street, New York City before moving to 1 Fifth Avenue; that accordlng o7
*° . to information which he had received, KORN operates the Royal Factorl

E%ven by Mr. KORN at the time he moved into 1 Fifth Avemie, was a Mre ,

- but h&ad only heard the above rumor about hor. Mr, HEATH further ad= Gt Co
vised that Mre and Mrs. KORN spent a mon{:h the first of this year, imn . - .

" of same rich bootlegger who was killed in New Jorsey a few years agQe = : - |
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Y pgent “ieited 1804
following 1etter1ng on the door of Rocm 2207g e

Tl

Bangor Aills, Inc. '

.y

Korn Brotherd -3
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" The tolephone directory for ﬂxe City of New York re- o
ﬂects that ALEXANDER H. KORN resides at 1 Fifth Lvsnuo, and hi.a telo-
'phone number is Grameroy 7-0276. -:-. < .4t AN R 3
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1936 and March 3, 1936, Mr. KOONES had the hotel register checked,

fqre

_ from 235 West End Avenue, New York City, on March 3, 1936. A photo:

' 235 West End Avenue, and that he does not recall having seen such a ";.;l¥~‘~

SN ., whsirey
‘ T .
¢
[

- 3
62-5690 |
Mr. Wo. STILES KOONES manager of the Piccadilly Hotel, LT
227 West hSth Strget, New York Gity, ‘advised that there is no perscn o
by the name of J.fBORNED presently living at the Piocadilly Hotel,”

and that no person ‘by ‘that name has§ recently lived at the hotel to
" his knowledge. Referencs report j Agent Fitzsimons indicates EHat ,*‘

- -t

letters were forwarded to FFANKIEJQUIRK, General Delivery, Hollywood,
' Fla. from J. BORNED, Piccadilly Hotel, New York City on February 21:., :

and he advised that he has a Mr, J. BORNEO living at the hotel, 'but R
that the register does not show any J. BORNED as having li.ved at the
hotel within the past year; that probably Azent was referring to Mr. .
BORNEO and not BORNED. He advised that Mr, Je. BORNEO has lived at. 4
the Piccadilly Hotel for two or more years; that he is a salesman -
for toilet supplies; and that he is a man about thirty-five years.

of ages Mre. KOONES stated that he did not know the name of the conm-
pany employing Mr. BORNEO. A picturs of EAD, on which his name did
not appear, was exhibited to Mr, KOONES, and he advised that he was.-
uneble to recall having seen any person at the hotel 1dentioa.1 mth
the photograph exhibited %o him. - . e e

PR : "~.-" PRGNSR S ,-‘.-‘—. ,«,‘.;- : e

. From information received from various sources, it is
k nown that the Piccadilly Hotel is frequented by gamblers and other

persons of that type, and in Agent*s opinion, Mr., KOONES is not very "I a
reliable, and probably would not furnish information on MEAD if he- -~ °

had the same. However, at the time Agent interviewed him, he_ exhibited
cards showing that Mr. BORNEO is living at the hotel at this tme,

and has been lin.ng there for sme time, .- o , : AH;: ) ~

(' . .
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hr. TURNER, manager of the apartment house at 235 West “

" End Avenue, New York City, advised tiat fhere are pne hundred fifty

apartmenta at that address, which are rented unfurnished on a yoar's Rer
. leases It was indicated in Agent Fitzsimons'! report that a letter -
was received by JULIAN KAUFMAN, General Delivery, Hollywood, Fla.,

graph of MEAD was exhibited to Mr. TURNER, and he advised that he is -
sure that no person identical with the photograph exhibited, 1lived a.‘b

person at the housees A%t the request of Agent, Mr, TURNER called in ,f:;'f,
the doorman and the elevator joperator, and the picture of MEAD was ‘& . =
exhibited to thems Mre ALEXJHARTMAN, the doorman, advised that he is :
_certain that he saw a person :ldentical with he photograph exhibited '

“¢0 him, either come into, or probably pass by 235 West End Avenue

several times last summer; that he has not seen this person since then. ‘
Identification Order No. 1354 issued on MEAD, was left with Mr. TURNER

and Mr. HARTIAN, and they advised that they would call the New York

Office in the event that they saw any person that they thought identi-

cal with the photograph of MEAD. Mr, TURNER and Mre. HARTMAN seemed

L



" letter bearing the return addross of iRASMA, 280 Riverside Drive, New
" York City, wos received by Krse Jo Kivilaid, hollywood Fla. on Febm- .
. ary 18, 1936. Nunber 280 Riverside Drive is an epartuent house ocon=.""~;
taining about one hundred thirty apartments which are rented, unfur-- -

- elevator operator at 280 Riverside Drive, and W. J. SMITH, doorman at

62-5690

to be very conscientious, and it is thought that they 11111 cooperate

with the New York Oi‘fice in th:Ls mtter. - -

\.f,.A “rers vu‘rg«. 4""""'%3..'
<
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o Referenco report of A ‘,nt Fitzsimons 1ndicates that’ 'a.

nished, on leases of a year or more, Agent interviewsd BERNARD BOYLE,

that address., BOYLE advised that he has been employed there for two
and & half years, and SMITH stated that he had worked there for seven'

yearse BOYLE advised that a Mr, KRASNA has been living at 280 River- L

side Drive for about six months, and that he occupies an apartuent vnth
two ladies, who he understands are sisters of lir, KRASNA. Mr, BOYLE .
" stated that he knew very 1little about Mr, KRASNA as he seldom saw him. A

- SUITH advised that Mre KRASNA had lived at 280 Riverside Drive for six } 7,_ i' )
. months, and that he lives with two ladies who he understends are sisters;": -

that one of these ladies is slightly older than Mr, KRASNA and the other R
slightly younger; that Mre. KRASNA appears to be a high typeé of man,
and that he (SLITH) is of the opinion that Mr, KRASNA is a traveling _
salesmen as he is away from the oity part of the times A picture of
MEAD was exhibited to SMITI and BOYLE, and t hey advised that they do
not recall havmg seen a person vho resem'bledthe photograph of EAD

- e .4_-rv'..

event he saw a person who, to his mind, resembled the photograph of -
" MEAD. Both SMITH and BOYLE promised not to mention to anyone that :*'f_ .

. ..,— :(/ - X Welght N .:::_

e 301 Dwszvcmn of the M'ark Rafalsky CGy Mr, DESSECKER advised

After talking with SMITH for soms “time, Agent was of the ..

-

left with SMITH, and he promised to call the New York Office in the .

Agent had interviewed then concerning this mtter. SMITH gave the
followmg descriptmn of Mr. K'RASNA.V AT e

= Height
Hair . v e
Agent asoertai ned ﬂlat the Mark Rafalsky Coe,” with

offices at 2112 Broadv'ay, New York City, has charge of the apartment
house at 280 Riverside Drive. T KK

B
. RPN

At 2112 Broadway, Ne‘w Yor’k C:lty, Agent interviewed ~

that JACOB A.fXRASKA has been living at 280 Riverside Drive since
October 1, 1955; that the lease for the apartment is for two years
at & rental of $1,500 per year; that the lease for the apartment was

opinion ‘that SMITH could be trusted, amd 1.0 135} issued on MEAD’ mg S
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signed by HENRLETT}]KRASNA that et the time JACOB A. KRASNA rented -
the apartment, he gave 910 West End Avenue es his former addresss’ tha.t
UL L the Reliance Property Vanagement Coe of 521 Fifth Avenue had charge i
..+ . of the building at 910 West End Avenue at the time Mr. KRASNA lived :
“ .0 . +theres MNr. D:ESBECKER stated that in answer to a letter he wrote at . .
. that time to the Relisnce Froperty Management ‘Co., he received a let- ¥
. ter fram that compeny, advising that Mr. KRASNA had bem & temant *-;‘I
there, end thot he always paid his rent promptly, and never caused -
any troublee Mr. DESBECKER advised that lr. KRASNA gave the Sterling
Naticnal Benk, j2nd Street end Lenngton Lvenue ag & reference at -
the time that he rented the apartment at 280 Riverside Drivg; that
this bank advised him by letter that Mr. KRASNA nad JOSEPE ; HALLECK
an attorncy et 14,50 Broadway, New York City, had & joint adcount et SN
that bank, and that Mre. XRASNA appeared to be a high type of man, ; S
) _end thet KRASNA was associated with Mr. JOSEPH SHALLECK, Mre DES- - -~ "*" . = -
.  BECKER advised that Mr, KRASNA also gave the name of the Chase Natfonal ¥ =~
i . "Bank at 25th Street and Broadway as & reference; that in reply to a ' L
" Btter from the Mark Rafaleky Co., the Chase National Bank advised -
that Mr. KRASNA did not have an account at that bank, Mr. DESBECKER S
advised that the files in his office failed to’ show the nature of lEr. '—1.-"';’ S
KRASKNA'S worke

‘ Agent edvised Mr, DESBECKER of the interview with Mr,
- .77 SKITH, and he edvised trat SMITH had been with the company for seven ™
e years, and should be very reliable, and ha feels sure that he can be .
trusted 'co cooperate wzth the Bureau. :“‘-_7{-;_‘_,; Sl P D .ﬂ_;»', {’ .v;:;‘_'-,_._",’r',@' -
_ R A chec;c of the New Yorlc City Dlrectory for “the yeare R
1933 and 193L listed JACOBJKRASNA ‘as living at L))y Centrel Fark Test,
and his wife's neame wes listed es YETTA. The telephone directory for .
© New York City 1lists JACOB A. KRASNA as 11ving at 280 Riverside Dri're,
_telephone number Riverside 9-3567.\ T e e ‘
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R A, check was made by Agen*!: of the anrtinldale-nubbell Iaw
SRR Directory in an effort to ascertein if Mr, KRASNA is a lawyer, but - - .
~ 7 feiled to find his name listeds As mentioned before in this report, . - -'f :
"7 . the Sterling National Bank advised that Mr. KRASNA end JOSEPH SHALLECK,
an attorney at 1450 Broadway, lnd a joint eccount at that bank and F
. it _vas thought that possibly ¥r, K‘RASNA wes an attomey. » i ‘;_f _;;c..“ - «
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SRR SR TR As stated before in this report, :lnfomation has been .

o reoeived that KAUFHAN is a gambler, and was fermerly with the CAPONE
gange It was thought that possibly JOSEFPH KRASNA is associated with
this type of person, as Agent was unable to find any business with
which ¥RASNA is connecteds Agent is of the opinion that if MEAD is

- in contact with Mr, KRASNA at 280 Riverside Drive, New York City, that

the doorman, S:ITH, at tat acddress, will notify this offices.
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TR 2T The New York Offioe dld not make “én investigation at 25‘54“"‘"?;\
“East 86th Street, forthe reason stated in the letter to the Jackson-.'; Ry
ville Office, dated March 27, 1936, ‘that former investigation at &5 ‘'«
~ Bast 86th Street, disclosed that KAUFMAN ‘had lived et that addréss with*®
_his wife and two childron for some ‘time, ‘and that the mail to KAUFIuAN >
*and his wife bearing the return address of 25 East B6th Street, is .-
probably from either KAUHIAR'S son ‘or daug‘nter, as they are no dou'bt iy
otill liv‘lng at this address. R w :

' : 'rhe following investigation was conducted by Specia.l el B
Agent W. He Binns et Eertford, Comn. Mr, WILLIAM B. KEEGAN, investi-
gator of the pfutomobile Underwriters Detective Bureau, 320 Fammgton e
.. Avenue, Hartford, Conn., was furnished with specimens of MEAD'S hand-,- ;
"writing, es mentioned in the report of this Agent, dated at New York -
2% City, February 26, 1936, - Mr. KEEGAN edvised Agent Binns that he does ;

not kmow of any }xandwritang comperison departments being maﬁ’ﬁvltained R
_ by any of the insurance companies; that previous to Mre JOE. T.ARRISQNJS ECL
illness, he ard HARRISON used to work together in making handwriting
comparisons; that the only work that they did in this regard, was to:
compare questionable registrations in the State of Connecticut, with
specimens of the handwriting of different criminels which they hap-
peried to possesses Mre KEEGAN further advised Agent Binns, that he .
had canpared the specimens of MEAD'S hendwriting, with’ questioname"‘.‘“ L
automobile registrations in Connecticut but he had not found any .

handwritmg similar tq MEAD'S. el e g
DYt ISR &3* "'},f. - i
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the possibility of JNICK THE GREEX being a contact for Subject MEAD, - .
- as set forth in thd report of Special Agent Te E. Billings, Los ™ - .. i f .
Angeles, California, March 12 1936. g g T :

wnz make arrangements to obtain {nformation as o’ o




